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BOARD'’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company
(*Company’ or ‘PTC Energy Limited’ or ‘PEL") along with the audited financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

1. Financial Performance
The financial highlights of your company for the year FY 2021-22 vis-a-vis FY 2020-21 are as

follows:
(Rs. in crore)

Particulars (standalone) FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
L. Income 284.16 277.10
I1. Expenditure 283.99 288.65
111, Profit/(Loss) Befare Tax (I-1I) 0.17 (11.55)
IV. Provision for Tax

Current Tax of prior periods - -

Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 2.59 {(2.19)
V. Net Profit After Tax (III-1V) (2.42) (9.36)
VI. Other Comprehensive (0.02) 0.01

Income/(Loss)
VII. | Total Comprehensive Income for (2.44) (9.35)

the year (V+VI)

Earnings per share (0.04) (0.14)

Equity Share Capital 654.12 654.12

Other Equity 43.18 45.62

Note: The above statements and the financial figures given under the head ‘Financial Results’
are extracted from the Standalone Financial Statements which have been prepared in accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) as notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules thereafter and other recognized accounting practices and policies, to the extent
applicable.

2. Results of operations and State of Company’s Affairs

In its pursuit to enter in to renewable energy sector, your Company had made a beginning in FY
2016. At present, the Company has renewable energy portfolio of 288.8 MW consisting of 50 MW
wind power projects in Madhya Pradesh, 50 MW wind power project in Karnataka and 188.8 MW
wind power projects in Andhra Pradesh.

The Company has earned revenue from operations of Rs. 280.67 crore during the year as
compared to revenue of Rs. 267.43 crore in FY 2020-21. The Company has earned total income
of Rs. 284.16 crore in FY 2021-22, Energy Sale has been slightly higher as generation was around
3% higher than that as compared to previous year. During the year, generation was impacted by
curtailment made by APDISCOM, force majeure events and design issue in one project. The direct
expenses have increased because of start of Operation & Maintenance (08&M) payments for all the
projects after completion of 2-3 years free O&M period as per respective O&M contracts. Due to
increased reliance on working capital due to mounting receivables from state distribution
companies (i.e purchaser of power), the interest cost on working capital loans has increased.
During the year, AP High Court has given judgement in favour of power generators directing
APDISCOM to restore the original PPA tariff of Rs. 4.84 per unit and to settle the outstanding dues
within 6 weeks. However, APDISCOM has not yet abided by this judgement which has led to filing
of contempt proceedings by various generators in AP High Court. Please refer to Note no. 29.13
of standalone financial statements. The Company has considered all possible effects of the Covid-




19 pandemic relevant to its business. However, refer to accounting policy no. 2.1(e)(vii) for impact
of COVID-19 on company.

As an effort for increasing revenue stream, during the year your company had taken up through
one agency for registration and availing benefits of trading of Carbon credits under Global Carbon
Council {(GCC) mechanism, which is a voluntary market. The process for registration has been
initiated and once projects are registered and the carbon credits trading start, it is expected to
generate a net revenue to the tune of Rs. 2-2.5 Crore to PEL after sharing of benefits with DISCOM
and other payments.

3. Reserves

The balance in Reserves & Surplus for FY 2021-22 has decreased to Rs. 43.18 crore from Rs.
45.62 crore in FY 2020-21 due to loss of Rs. 2.44 crore in FY 2021-22. The Board has not proposed
transfer of any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

4, Dividend

The Directors of your Company have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended
31t March 2022.

5. Changes in the Nature of Business

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the financial year
under review.

6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
Company

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statement relates (i.e. March 31, 2022) and the date of this report.

7. Changes in the Capital Structure

During the period under review, no change has taken place with regard to capital structure of the
Company. As on March 31, 2022, your Company has Authorized Share Capital of Rs.
15,000,000,000 and the paid up share capital of the Company as at March 31, 2022 aggregates
to Rs. 654,11,74,940/- comprising of 65,41,17,494 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid and
entire capital is held by PTC India Limited along with its 6 nominees holding 1 share each.

8. Details of Holding, Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

Your Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Ltd. (PTC). During the year, PTC has
provided Corporate Guarantee of Rs. 200 crore to Bank/s for extending working capital facilities
to your company. Also in June 2022, PTC has provided corporate guarantee of Rs. 75 crore for
securing working capital facility of the Company.

Further, the Company is having an associate namely RS India Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL).
Your Company had invested Rs. 23.40 crore constituting 48% equity in RS India Global Energy
Limited (RSIGEL) in FY 2008-09 (Rs. 21.60 crore) and in FY 2009-10 (Rs. 1.80 crore) with a view
to undertake joint development of wind farm in Tamil Nadu. On prudent basis, the Company had
already made 100% provision for diminution in value of investment by FY 2014-15 without
considering the underlying value of investment. RSIGEL has not provided its audited financials
since FY 2014-15. The consolidated accounts of PTC Energy for FY 2021-22 are without including
the financials of RSIGEL and thus financial highiights of the Associate Company for the year ended
31t March, 2022 has not been annexed with this report.

10. Related party transactions

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with
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related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis as weli as
not material in nature and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company disclosed all related party transactions in relevant Note 29.9 to the Financial
Statements of the year.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors of your Company confirms that:

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31t March 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material departures;

(b) Thedirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the
company for the period ended on that date;

(¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

The composition of the Board of directors as on 31.03.2022 is as follows:-

S. Name of the Director Designation

No.

1. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (DIN- | Managing Director

06836268)

2. Smt. Preeti Saran (DIN- 08606546) Independent Director

3. Sh. Pawan Singh (DIN- 00044987) Non-Executive (Nominee
Director)

4, Sh. Harish Saran (DIN- 07670865) Non-Executive (Nominee
Director)

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Sh. Harish Saran (DIN 07670865), Director would retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment. Your directors
recommend the re-appointment of Sh. Harish Saran (DIN-07670865) as Director. Necessary
resolutions recommending the same form part of the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

During the year under review, Sh. Deepak Amitabh (DIN 01061535), Non-Executive Chairman
(Nominee of PTC India Ltd.) ceased to be Director on the Board of your company w.e.f. 6t
November 2021. Your Directors place on record its deep appreciations for work done by Sh.
Deepak Amitabh during his tenure.

The Company had received declaration from Independent Director of the Company confirming
that she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. In the
opinion of the Board, the independent director possess strong sense of integrity, expertise and
experience in their relevant field and independent of the management. The Independent Director
of the Company has registered herself in the data bank maintained with the Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘IICA"). In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6(4) of the
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Independent Directors are
required to undertake online proficiency self-assessment test conducted by the TICA in prescribed
time period. The Independent Director, if required, shall undertake the said proficiency test.

13. Remuneration Policy and Performance Evaluation
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The Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Committees and other individual directors which include criteria for performance evaluation of the
non-executive and executive directors. The overall effectiveness of the Board is measured on the
basis of the ratings obtained by each Director and accordingly the Board decides the
appointments, re-appointments and removal of the non-performing Directors of the Company. On
the basis of Policy for Performance evaluation, a process of evaluation is being followed by the
Board for its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. The exercise
is being carried through a structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Board
including committees and every Directors functioning, experience, competencies, performance of
specific duties and obligations etc. A questionnaire formed key part of the evaluation process for
reviewing the functioning and effectiveness of the Board.

Your Company has in place a policy known as ‘Nomination & Remuneration Policy’ for selection
and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The Policy includes
criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes & independence. The Company aspires to
pay performance linked remuneration to its WTDs/CMD., It is ensured that the remuneration is
determined in a way that there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. The Policy
of the Company on Nomination & Remuneration and Board Diversity is attached herewith and
enclosed as Annexure 1.

14. Details of Board meetings

During the year, the Board met 7 (Seven) times during the year under review, details of which
are given below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors Name of the
attended the Director(s)
meeting absent

2" June 2021
22" June 2021
4t August21
14t Qctober 2021
3™ November'2021
24" December 2021
4™ February’22

Al
)

15. Committees of Board

The Board constitutes many functional Committees depending on the business needs and legal
requirements. The Committees constituted by the Board on the financial year end are as
follows:

» Audit Committee

» Nomination & Remuneration Committee

> Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

15.1 Audit Committee

The details of composition of the Committee as on 315 March 2022 are as under:-

Sl Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Preeti Saran Chairperson
2. Dr. Pawan Singh Member

3. Sh. Harish Saran Member

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Attendance of the members at the meeting as follows:

S| | Name of the Member | Designation | No. of entitled meeting | No. of meeting
No. during FY 2021-22 attended




1 | Smt. Preeti Saran Chairperson 4

2 | Dr. Pawan Singh Member | 4

BN

3 | Sh. Harish Saran Member 4

The terms of reference of Audit Committee, inter alia include the following:

(i) the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

(ii) review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) valuation of undertaking or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(viii) monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters

Adequacy of internal financial controls

The Company has laid down adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The statutory
auditor has also provided a report on internal financial controls.

Vigil mechanism/whistle blower policy

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent
manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethicali
behaviour. In compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the Company has
established a mechanism under its Whistle Blower Policy for employees to report to the
management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. Whistieblowing is the confidential disclosure by an
individual of any concern encountered in the workplace relating to a perceived wrongdoing. The
policy has been framed to enforce controls so as to provide a system of detection, reporting,
prevention and appropriate dealing of issues relating to fraud, unethical behavior etc. The policy
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of director(s) / employee(s) who avail of
the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to Audit
Committee.

The Company has not received any disclosures/ complaints under the Vigil mechanism/whistle
blower policy during the year under review.

15.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee* as at 315t March 2022 was as follows:

Sl Name Chairman/ Members

No.

1. Smt. Preeti Saran | Chairperson- Independent Director

2. Shri Pawan Member- Non Executive Director
Singh*

3. Shri Harish Saran | Member- Non Executive Director

*Reconstituted w.e.f. 21 December 2021. Shri Deepak Amitabh, Non-Executive Director (earlier
member of this Committee) ceased to be director w.e.f. 6™ November 2021. Sh. Pawan Singh
became member of this Committee w.e.f 215f December 2021.

The terms of reference to this Committee, inter alia includes the following:

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
appointment and/or removal;

ii) To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;
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iii} To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;

iv) To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

During the year under review, there were no changes carried out in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The remuneration paid by the Company to its employees and directors is as per its Nomination
and Remuneration Policy. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is attached at Annexure 1.

15.3 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as at 31 March 2022 is as foliows:

Sl. Name Chairman/
No. Members
1. Smt. Preeti Saran Chairperson

2. Shri Rajib Kumar Mishra Member

3. Shri Harish Saran Member

The terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia includes the following:

{a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or subjects as
specified in Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013;

(b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause
(a); and

(c) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time-to-time.

(d) Formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action plan in pursuance of its CSR

policy,
16. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee has formulated and recommended to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board. There were no changes carried out in the Policy during the year.

As a corporate citizen, the Company is committed to ensure the social upliftmént of the
communities in which it operates through Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR") initiatives.

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, the Company shall undertake
the CSR activities as specified under the Companies Act, 2013. In order to accomplish this
objective professionally, the PTC group has formed a Trust named the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT)
and CSR obligations are met through this trust. The objective of PEL's CSR Policy is to consistently
pursue the concept of integrated development of the society in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner and at the same time recognize the interests of all its
stakeholders. Since the Company is not having its own website, CSR policy is annexed herewith
at Annexure 2,

Further, the Report on CSR Activities/ Initiatives is enclosed as Annexure 3.
17. Risk Management Policy

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework that includes the
identification of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the Company. A group Risk Management Policy has been approved. The main
objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a
proactive approach in evaluating, resolving and reporting risks associated with the business. In
order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to
Risk Management, including the development of a Risk Matrix for each business. Tools iike the
Risk Matrix will guide decisions on risk related issues.
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18. Annual Return

The company is not having its own website. However, for reference Annual Return of the company
is placed at website of PTC India Ltd. (being 100% holding company) at
https://www.ptcindia.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/PEL _Annual Return FY 2021-

22.pdf.

19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or Investment u/s 186

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form
part of the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (Please refer to Note
4 to the standalone financial statement).

20. Statutory Auditors & their Report

M/s S.P. Chopra & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as Statutory Auditors
of your Company in the 10* Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office till the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2023.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended
31t March 2022 and audited accounts (standalone & consolidated) together with the Auditors’
Report thereon are annexed to this report. The Reports of Auditor including Other Matter in their
Report on Consolidated Accounts read with the relevant notes to accounts are self- expianatory
and does not having any qualification/ reservation/ adverse remarks.

21. Internal Auditors

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi are appointed as internal auditor for FY
2022-23. The reports of the Internal Auditor for FY 2021-22 were placed periodically before the
Audit Committee and Board of Directors.

22. Cost Records

Cost audit is applicable to your company as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. In terms
of Companies Act, 2013, your company has appointed M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost
Accountants as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for FY 2021-
22. There are no qualifications, adverse remarks or reservation in Cost Auditors’ Report. The
Company has maintained cost accounts and records as specified under sub-section (1) of 148 of
the Act. Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board has approved the
appointment of M/s. Manisha & Associates, Cost Accountants, as the Cost Auditors of the Company
for the financial year 2022-23 on a remuneration of Rs. 82,000/- plus applicable taxes and out of
pocket expenses. As required under the Act, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is
required to be placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly,
a resolution seeking Member's ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s. Manisha &
Associates, Cost Auditors is included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

23. Particulars of Employees

The Disclosure pertaining to top ten employees in terms of remuneration and other details as
required under provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) &
(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is
attached as Annexure 4.

No employee of the Company empioyed throughout the year was in receipt of remuneration which
was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees. Further, during the year under review, there
was no empioyee of the Company empioyed for a part of year was in receipt of remuneration
which was not less than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month.

Further during FY 2021-22, sitting fees of Rs. 40,000/- per meeting of Board and Committee is
being paid to non- executive directors [sitting fees for nominee directors of PTC is paid to PTC
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India and no sitting fees is being paid for MD (though nominee of PTC)] for Board/ Committee
meeting attended by them as detailed below:

S. No. Name Fees®

{Rs. in lakh)
1. #Sh. Deepak Amitabh* 2.40
2. Smt. Preeti Saran 6.00
3. Sh. Pawan Singh* 4.40
4 Sh. Harish Saran* 6.00

&excluding GST
*paid to nominating company ie. PTC India Ltd.
# till 5" November 2021

Managing Director, being a whole time director in PTC India Ltd. (holding company) draws
remuneration from holding company only and no remuneration is paid to him by the Company.
Further, none of the employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of the
remuneration drawn by the Managing Director/ Whole Time Director of the Company during the
period under review. Moreover, none of the employees of the Company holds by himself or along
with his spouse and dependent children not less than two percent of the equity shares of the
Company.

24. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, M/s. Agarwal S. Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct secretarial audit of the Company for
the financial year 2021-22. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure 5 to
this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not cail for any further comments.

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Secretarial
Auditors in their report requiring any explanation by the Board.

25. Human Resources

People are the core assets of the Company. Your Company places engagement, development and
retention of talent at its highest priority, to enable achievement of organizational vision. The
company encourages participation of employees in social activities and to provide healthy work
environment wherein every employee can develop his/her own strength and deliver expertise to
achieve the overall objective of the Organisation. The management of your organization
understands the importance of its core resource and invests a significant portion of its time in
engaging, developing and retention of employees.

26. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy in line with requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
An Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, temporary, contractual, trainees) are covered
under this policy. No complaints were received during the year and outstanding as on 315t March
2021/31%t March 2022.

27. Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption
The particulars relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable.
28. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange earnings (on accrual basis) for FY 2021-22: Nil
Foreign Exchange Qutgo (on accrual basis) for FY 2021-22: Nil




29. Other Disclosures

i) Significant and material orders
There are no significant or material orders were passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ii) Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
During the year, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

iiif) Fixed Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of provisions of Companies Act,
2013. Thus, no disclosure is required relating to deposits under Chapter V of Companies Act,
2013,

30. General

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is respect of the following items as there were

no transactions on these items during the year under review:

» Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

» Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme.

» Neither Managing Director nor the Whole time Directors of the Company receive any
remuneration or commission from the Company or any of its subsidiaries. However, Managing
Director being whole time director in holding company receives remuneration from holding
company only.

» Statutory Auditors of the Company has not reported incident related to fraud during the
financial year to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors u/s 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Your Directors further state that there are no specific disclosures required under details of
difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof. Further, no application was filed under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during
the year.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, during the financial year under review.
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PTC Energy Limited
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Managing Director Director
DIN- 06836268 DIN- 07670865

Date : 8" August 2022
Place : New Delhi




Annexure 1

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

Legal Framework

As per the requirements of Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited
("Company”) has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee’s role
is to be supported by a policy for nomination of Directors and Senior Management Personnel
including Key Managerial Personnel as also for remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP), Senior Management Personnel and other Employees. Further, a policy on Board
Diversity may also toc be adopted.

For the purpose of this Policy:
+ ‘Act’ shall mean the Companies Act, 2013;
¢ ‘Board’ shall mean the Board of Directors of PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
*» ‘'Committee’ shall mean the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the Company,
constituted and re constituted by the Board from time to time;
e« ‘Company’ shall mean PTC Energy Limited (PEL);
¢ ‘'Directors’ shall mean the directors of the Company;
+ ‘'Independent Director’ shall mean a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013;
+« 'Other employees’ means, all the employees other than the Directors, KMPs and the
Senior Management Personnel.’
e “Key Managerial Personnel” or KMP means key managerial personnel as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013 & includes:-
i.  Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a
Whole-Time Director;
ii. Company Secretary; and
iii. Chief Financial Officer
iv.  Such other officer as may be prescribed

e 'Senior Management Personnel’ means personnel of the company who are members of
its core management team excluding Board of Directors, and comprises of all members of
management who are in the grade that is one level below the WTD.

¢ ‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ means “Nomination & Remuneration
Committee” constituted by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time under
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

OBJECTIVE & PURPOSE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules thereto. The
objective and purpose of the Committee would be as follows:
¢ Toguide and assist the Board in laying down criteria and terms and conditions with regard
to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Whole-time and
Independent) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration through a remuneration policy.
+ The Company has adopted a remuneration policy as is applicable in PTC India Ltd. which
provides for Performance Related Pay (PRP) a reward linked directly to efforts,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to Company’s operations. Apart from
PRP, the annual increase in remuneration has a component of Merit Increase, which is also
linked to performance of an individual.
¢ Toretain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability for retention
of talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage for the Company.
* To guide and assist the Board in laying down ESOP Compensation policy in terms of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Guidelines, as and when decided.

10




e To guide and assist the Board in clarifying any matter relating to remuneration.

CONSTITUTION
o The Board has determined the membership of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (hereinafter “the Committee”).
The Committee shall elect its Chairman who will be an Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMOVAL CRITERIA '

1 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1.1The Committee shall identify and ascertain the criteria like integrity, expertise and experience
and qualifications for appointment to the positions of Director, KMP and Senior Management.

1.2 A potential candidate being considered for appointment to a position should possess adeguate
gualification, expertise and experience for the position. The Committee shall review
gualifications, expertise and experience commensurate to the requirement for the positions.
The Committee will insist on the highest standards of ethical and moral qualities to be
possessed by such persons as are considered eligible for the positions.

1.3The Committee shall determine the suitability of appcintment of a person to the Board of
Directors of the Company by ascertaining whether the fit and proper criteria is met by the
candidate in the opinion of the Committee.

1.4 The Committee may recommend appropriate induction & training programme for any or all of
the appointees.

1.5The Company shali normally not appeint or continue the employment of any person as Whole
Time Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel who has attained the superannuation
age as per the policy of the Company.

1.6 The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to
the continuation in office of any director at any time inciuding the suspension or termination
of service of a director subject to the provisions of law and the respective service contract.

1.7 The Committee shall recommend any necessary changes in the Policy to the Board, from time
to time.

1.8 The Company should ensure that the person sc appointed as Director/ Independent Director,
KMP, Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.9 The Director/ Independent Director/Senior Management Personnel/KMP shall be appointed as
per the procedure laid down under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.

1.10 The company may familiarize the independent directors with the company, including their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry in which the company
operates, business modei of the company, etc. through various programs.

2 Term / Tenure

2.1 CMD or Managing Director/Whoie-time Director (WTD):
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its CMD/ Managing Director or WTD
for a term not exceeding five years at a time subject to the age of superannuation. No re-

appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term of the Director so
appointed.
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2.2 Independent Director shall hold office in accordance with the Company’s Policy and subject to

the Act.

2.3 The Term/Tenure of the Senior Management Personnel/KMP shali be as per the Company’s

prevailing policy.
Removal

Due to reasens for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend to the Board with reasons to be recorded in writing, removal of a director, KMP or
senior management personnel, subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act, rules and
regulations.

. Retirement / Superannuation

The director, senior management personnel or KMP shall retire / superannuate as per the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the rules made there under and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the director,
senior management personnel or KMP in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Diversity on the Board of the Company

The Company aims to enhance the effectiveness of the Board by diversifying its composition
and to obtain the benefit out of such diversity in better and improved decision making. In
order to ensure that the Company’s boardroom has appropriate balance of skills, experience
and diversity of perspectives that are imperative for the execution of its business strategy, the
Company shall consider a number of factors, including but not limited to skills, industry
experience, background, race and gender.

The Policy shall conform te the following two principles for achieving diversity on the Board:

*

b

Decisions pertaining to recruitment, promotion and remuneration of the directors will be based
on their performance and competence; and

For embracing diversity and being inclusive, best practices to ensure fairness and equality
shall be adopted and there shall be zero tolerance for unlawful discrimination and harassment
of any sort whatsoever.

In order to ensure a balanced composition of executive, non-executive and independent directors
on the Board, the Company shall consider candidates from a wide variety of backgrounds, without
discrimination, and based on the following factors:

[

Gender- The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of gender in the matter of
appointment of directors on the Board. The Company encourages the appointment of women
at senior executive levels to achieve a balanced representation on the Board. If required, as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall have woman director on
the Board.

Ethnicity - The Company shall promote having a boardroom comprising of people from all
ethnic backgrounds so that the directors may efficiently contribute their thorough knowledge,
sources and understanding for the benefit of Company’s business;

Physical disability - The Company shall not discriminate on the basis of any immaterial physical
disability of a candidate for appointment on the Company’s Board, if he/she is able to efficiently
discharge the assigned duties.

Educational qualification- The Directors of the Company shall have a mix of finance,
engineering, legal and management background, so that they collectively provide the
Company with considerable experience in a range of activities including varied industries,
education, pelicy and investment.
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iv.

3 Remuneration

The level and composition of remuneration to be paid to the CMD/ Managing Director, Whole-Time
Director(s), KMPs, Senior Management Personnel and other employees shail be reasconable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other
employees of the company. The relationship of remuneration to performance should be clear and
should encourage meeting of appropriate performance benchmarks. The remuneration should alsc
invelve a balance between fixed and incentive / performance related pay reflecting achievement
of short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
meeting its goals.

CMD/ MD/ WTD

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ Compensation/ Commission / PRP / Benus etc.
to be paid to CMD/ MD/ WTD shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force as also by
Company policy. :

Non-Executive Directors/ Independent Directors

The Non-Executive/ Independent Directers may receive sitting fees for attending meetings of
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of fees shall be such as determined by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

Senior Management Personnel / KMPs

The Remuneration to be paid to Senior Management Personnel / KMPs shall be based on the
remuneration pelicy of the Company and the experience, qualification and expertise of the
related perscnnel and shall be decided by the CMD/ Managing Director/CEQ (for KMPs other
than those who are at the WTD/ Beoard fevel) of the Company as per the internal process in
consonance with the limits, if any, prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Other Employees

The power to decide structure of remuneration for other employees has been designed in the
Remuneration policy and implementation of the same is to be ensured by CMD/ MD/CEQ of
the Company or any other personnel that the CMD / Managing Director/CEQO may deem fit to
delegate.

DISCLOSURE OF THIS POLICY I

This Nomination & Remuneration policy shall be disclosed in the Board’s report as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

REVIEW S

The Committee may assess the adequacy of this Policy and make any necessary or desirable

amendments from time to time to ensure it remains consistent with the Board's objectives, current
laws and best practices.

For and on behalf of the Board

PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director  Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865
Date : 8™ August 2022
Place : New Delhi




Annexure 2

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
OF

PTC ENERGY LIMITED
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1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

BACKGROUND

PTC ENERGY LIMITED ('PTC ENERGY’ OR 'PEL’) has been undertaking various social activities as a
responsible corporate as per the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 with effect from 1% April
2014, PEL took up CSR activities in a areas like skill development and empowerment, health etc. A
trust, titled “PTC Foundation (PFT)” was set up for implementing the CSR activities of the PTC Group
on 10 October, 2016.

This Policy describes and contains the Company’s philosophy for delivering its responsibility as a
corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines, process and mechanism for undertaking socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community at large. Titled as the "PEL
CSR Policy” (CSR Policy), it has been prepared keeping in mind the Company’s business ethics and
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 Schedule VII and the Companies {(Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

SCOPE & INTERPRETATION

PTC ENERGY has developed this Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability Policy in
consonance with the CSR Policy framework enshrined in the section-135 of Companies Act, 2013
(Act) and in accordance with the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 (Rules) notified by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and subsequent amendments in the (Rules) and the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 notified by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India in January 2021.

It shall apply to all CSR Projects / Programmes undertaken by PTC ENERGY as listed in the CSR
policy of PTC ENERGY and approved by Board of PTC ENERGY on the recommendation of CSR
Committee, within the geographical limits of India alone, except for training of Indian sports
personnel representing any State or Union territory at national level or India at international level
and preferably towards the benefit of marginalized, disadvantaged, poor and deprived sections of the
community and the environment and achievement of Sustainable Development Goals.

2.3 Any point not covered by this Policy would be interpreted in accordance with the existing Companies

(CSR Policy) Amendment Rules of 2021.

3.0 Vision

To support the welfare and development of the communities in our operational zone of influence
and society at large.

Objectives:

Through CSR, PEL remains committed to further the integrated development of society in an
economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner and to recognise the interest of all its
stakeholders. As a responsible energy service company, we shall ensure our CSR initiatives create
meaningful impact and comply with all laws and requlations. In CSR, as in all PEL operations, PEL
shall preserve the environment, operate safely, foster cultural diversity, fight climate change and
serve as a model for corporate excellence. Specifically, the PEL,

e would aim at striking a balance between the socio-environmental and economic objectives in
order to proactively address emerging needs of the communities.

e would prioritize CSR programmes towards achieving one or more of the following: social and
environmental issues, shared value, long-term perspective, integrated planning, innovations, and
deeper involvement of the stakeholders, active focus to solve the issues affecting the community,
enhancing environmental and natural capital and supporting rural development.

e would ensure an increased commitment at all levels in the organization, to operate its business
in an economically, socially and environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing the
interests of its stakeholders.
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would pursue CSR programmes primarily in areas that fall within the economic vicinity of the
Company's operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum development impact.
would generate community goodwill for the company and help reinforce a positive and socially
responsible image of the company as a corporate entity.

would create opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.

would conserve energy in the conduct of business operations and increasing the energy efficiency
of the company’s products

4.0 Selection and Resource Allocation

To attain its CSR objectives in a professional and integrated manner, PEL shall undertake CSR
activities as specified under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to
time.

Strategy:

e The PEL’s focus areas for developmental activities will be in urban as well as rural areas in any
geographical location in the country as approved by the CSR committee. The amount of
expenditure to be incurred for the activities and the modalities of execution and monitoring of
such projects or programmes will depend upon the emerging needs and recommendation of
the CSR committee of the board.

e The PEL shall prepare an Annual CSR Plan and Budget on a yearly basis, with funding pricrities
varying according to the development landscape and consultation with relevant stakeholders.

e The specific intervention areas and activities within the broad thematic areas will be identified
and implemented in line with Annual Budget.

Focus areas: Some of the thrust areas are given below:

¢ Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocational skills
especially among the vulnerable groups: women, elderly and the differently abled and
livelihood enhancement projects, through community ownership model, which will allow PEL
to create new jobs and provide local skills training;

¢ Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air
and water;

* Integrated Rural Development by attempting to provide rural communities with the tocls and
means to grow and prosper- renewable energy solutions, including smart mini-grids, water
pumps and street lights at our project sites and bring about lasting rural development; and

e Other thematic areas as approved by the Board in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and
subsequent amendmenis.

Project Prioritization Process:

PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016, named PTC Foundation Trust (PFT), to undertake the
CSR activities of PTC ENERGY and the Group Companies. The proposals for CSR activities shall be received
and reviewed by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY Ltd. or by PEL directly, which may then be passed on to PFT
for processing and implementation. Proposals consistent with PEL’s vision and mission shail be shared with
the CSR Committee for approval at the beginning of the year with projects prioritized on the following

basis:

* Projects and programmes must be in line with activities specified in Schedule VII of the Companies

Act 2013 and rules;

» The areas in which PTC operates shall be given priority for CSR activities. Other geographical areas

may also be selected for on need basis;
Initiatives should preferably be in project/ programme mode.
Projects should be taken up as per the needs of the society.
Projects of 0-3 years shall be assigned priority to ensure emphasis on long-term ocutcomes /
impacts;
PFT shall maintain a structured stakehoider engagement process with regard to CSR project
development and prioritizaticn. Wherever required, on a case to case basis, this process shall
include inputs from Panchayat, district administration, neighborhood community, various
stakeholders including public representatives, and other participatory forums/bodies/
beneficiaries of the project affected area.
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« PEL shall abstain from CSR projects in the areas prohibited under the CSR law / rules based on
ineligibility under iaw or inconsistency with company priorities:

Overall Budget for CSR Project Impiementation

The CSR budget would be allocated during each financial year by the Board of Directors. PTC shall allocate
at least 2% of the average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding
financial years as its Annual CSR Budget as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Furthermore,

* GOVERNANCE

The PTC Energy has a well-defined and robust governance structure to oversee the implementation of
the CSR Policy, in compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Board level Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) of the Company would be
responsible for monitoring the implementation of CSR Policy from time to time. The CSR Committee
would recommend to the Board, the projects or programmes to be undertaken, the modalities of
execution and implementation schedule from time to time. Apart from recommending and approving
budgets for project implementation, the Committee will also work a suitable monitoring mechanism
with PTC Foundation to track the progress of each project.

As PTC group has established a Trust in October, 2016 to undertake the CSR activities of PTC ENERGY
and the Group Companies, accordingly there are three entities that piay key roles in the CSR
pregramme - Board of Directors, CSR Committee and the PTC Foundation Trust (PFT). A Roles and
Responsibility matrix is given in Annexure I. Their specific roles and responsibilities are given below:

PEL Board of Directors

The Board aims to have at all times a CSR Committee of the Board with the appropriate mix of skills and
experience relevant to CSR's programming (preferabiy the Independent Director), as per the requirements
of Companies Act, 2013. If needed, the Board could seek help from an independent CSR expert to advise
the board on the activities/decisions related to CSR of the companies. In line with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, Pel’s Board of Directors {the Board) would be responsible for the following activities:

1. Constitute a CSR committee and approve the CSR policy;

2. Approve CSR strategies, budgets, plans and implementation mechanism;

3. Approve the CSR action plan and budget as proposed by the CSR committee in accordance with
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Make disclosures in the Board report as per clause (0) of sub-section (3) of section 134 including
particulars specified in Annexures to the CSR rules.

5. Ensure that the Company operates an appropriate corporate governance structure, in particular
ensuring that CSR acts legally and responsibly on all matters and that the highest ethical standards
are maintained;

6. Consider the social, ethical and environmental impact of CSR's activities and monitoring compliance
with sustainability policies and practices.

7. Board of PTC ENERGY shall also approve multi-year project undertaken by PTC ENERGY in
fulfilment of its CSR obligations having timelines not exceeding three years excluding the financial
year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that was initially not approved as a
multi-year project but whose duration has been extended beyond one year by the board of PTC
ENERGY based on reascnable justification;

8. In case of ongoing project, the Board of the Company through its CSR Committee shall monitor the
implementation of the project with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and
shall be competent to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within
the overall permissible time period.

9. Board of PTC ENERGY may alter Annual action plan of CSR activities at any time during the financial
year, as per the recommendation of its CSR Committee of the board, based on the reasonable
justification to that effect.

10. Board of PTC ENERGY shall ensure that direct Administrative Overheads of the Company shall not
exceed 5% of the total CSR Expenditure of the Company for the financial year;
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11.The Board of PTC ENERGY shall satisfy itself that the funds disbursed for implementing of CSR
projects have been utilized for the purposes and in the manner as approved by it and the Chief
Financial Officer or the person responsible for financial Management shall certify to the effect.

12. The Board of PTC ENERGY shail monitor the progress of approved CSR projects and programs with
respect to timelines through the CSR Committee.

PTC CSR Committee
The CSR Committee wouid be responsible for the following:

The CSR Committee of the Board shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an annual action
plan in pursuance of its CSR policy, which shall include the following, namely:-

(a) the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas
or subjects specified in the Schedule VII of the Act;

(b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of rule 4
of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Poiicy) Amendment Rules, 2021 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, will be followed by PTC ENERGY in this regard;

(c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

(d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

(e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the PTC ENERGY;

PTC Foundation Trust

The PTC Foundation Trust (PFT), an autonomous Trust established by PTC Group, shall coordinate
the implementation of the CSR projects on behalf of PEL. The PFT shall undertake the following
duties:

¢ Receive requests for implementation of projects from Group companies throughout the financial
year;

» Evaluate proposals and forward to the CSR Committee for review; in a consuitative process,
help PTC identify and shortlist CSR proposals for inclusion in annual CSR Action Plan;

» Help PEL prepare and recommend to the CSR Committee an annual CSR Action Plan and Budget;

» Plan and coordinate implementation of PEL’s CSR projects, programs and activities as defined
in the annual CSR Action Plan and Budget in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013;

¢ Conduct, either internally or through a competent third party, all monitoring, evaluation, and
assessments; report findings to the CSR Committee periodically;

* £Ensure that CSR projects having an average prescribed amount of Rs. 1 Crore or more (in cases
where the total annual CSR Budget of the company is Rs. 10 crore or more), shall undertake
need and impact assessment studies for their CSR programmes/ projects in that year and
disclose the same in their Board Report. Such studies to be undertaken once in three years for
each such project;

» Obtain the relevant certificates/approvals u/s 12 AA or 12AB and Section 80G/35 (i) (II) or 35
(i) (III) SIRO or any other tax concession under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

¢ The prescribed CSR budget will be transferred to the PTC Foundation by the PTC ENERGY Ltd.
to undertake the CSR activities as approved and advised by the PTC ENERGY Limited.

» Implement the CSR activities of PTC in line with the CSR philosophy, visions and objectives
mentioned in their CSR policy;

* Present periodic programmatic and financial reports in a format as may be required or prescribed
by the CSR Committee.

» Periodically update the CSR Committees and Board of PTC Group on the progression of various
approved CSR activities undertaken by it on behalf of the PTC.

e PTC Foundation shall also issue the relevant receipts under Sec 80G/ or any other of the Income
tax Act 1961 for any amount received towards implementation of CSR activities by PTC or any
other such documents that may be required from time to time by them.

Giving Monetary Contributions

There are two types of monetary contributions:
e Issuance of CSR contributions from PEL:
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a) For those projects, where PEL would directly spend the CSR budget, strong preference wouid be
given to project-mode initiatives to eligible CSR implementing organization; such grants would be
awarded subject to written application from the requesting organisation and other processes
outlined in this policy.

b) For those projects where implementation is through PFT, PEL would resolve to transfer entire CSR
budget to PFT at the beginning of the Financial year or in four quarterly instalments, as it deem
fit, so that PFT can accordingly suggest an annual action plan to the PEL CSR committee of the
Board in first quarter of every financial year.

Treatment of unspent funds

In the event that funds are not spent as prescribed by end of financial year for ongoing CSR Projects, PTC
shall transfer unspent funds to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account. The amount shall be
transferred from PTC to unspent Corporate Social Responsibility account within 30 days from the end of
the financial year. In case of allocated CSR funds, the funds would be used towards PTC’s CSR obligations
within a period of three financial years from the date of the transfer. By 315t March of the Financial Year,
the PEL board may allow PFT to keep the remaining balance to be kept in reserve for future program
implementation or to be used as administrative cost. In the event that PTC fails to utilise the funds at the
end of the three financial years, the funds would be transferred as per provision of the Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013.

If the unspent amount does not relate to any ongoing project referred to in sub-section (6), PTC shall
transfer such unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year.

Regulatory Compliance

This CSR Policy is in line with the Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and its amendments. It includes
activities covered under Schedule VII of the Act and the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and as amended from time to time.

This policy would serve as the primary referral document for planning and selection of CSR activities,
though, shail stand modified by the provisions of the Companies Act/ Companies Ruies, 2014 and as
amended from time to time.

The power to officially modify/ amend the CSR Policy would rest with the PEL Board of Directors. It would
be reviewed periodically to bring desired modifications/improvements in line with legal provisions and PEL's
business goals, mission, and vision.

The policy would be made available to all employees, regulatory agencies, customers, business associates,
general public and other stakeholders through PEL’s official website.

5.0 CSR ACTIVITIES

5.1 Projects/ Programs as identified by the PEL / PTC Foundation, approved by the Board of PTC ENERGY
on the recommendation of CSR committee of the board at the beginning of the financial year will be
made a part of the policy document uploaded on the website, if any.

5.2 Budgets will be allocated for CSR projects through a process incorporating identification of suitable
implementation agencies, need assessment (where ever required) and clear outlining of desired
outcomes of CSR projects. The CSR projects / programs / initiatives, to be undertaken must fall within
the purview of the Schedule — VII of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time).

5.2.1 Opportunities for complementing / supplementing Government initiatives /programmes will be
explored. However, funds will not be deposited in Government accounts except where the Act / Rules
specify/permit such aliocation.

5.2.2PTC ENERGY would assign priority to multi-year projects/programmes of medium or long duration
having timelines not exceeding 3 years (excluding the year in which it was approved) in order to
ensure emphasis on long-term outcomes / impacts. Preference may be given to those projects which
has potential to create long term community assets.

5.3 PTC ENERGY will lay emphasis on the sustainability of its projects/ programmes to ensure they remain
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6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

7.1

7.2

relevant and viable even upon disengagement at the end of the project period.

PTC ENERGY / PFT will explore possibilities for collaborating / co-operating with other Corporate /
National / Multi- lateral / Bi-lateral Agencies in order to synergise its efforts and increase both financial
resources as well as outcomes and impact in such a manner that the CSR Committee is in a position
to report separately on such projects or programmes in accordance with the rules.

CSR PLANNING

To assist in planning of the activities, the indicative budget allocation for broad sector of activities
will be delineated in the Annual Action Plan which shall be formulated and recommended by the CSR
Committee and approved by the Board.

As already indicated the plan should include the following: -

a) the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas or subjects
specified in Schedule VII of the Act;

b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in sub-rule (1) of Rule 4 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021;

c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the company:

The Action Plan shall be reviewed by the Board at its convenience, but at least once in six months.
However, in case of requirement of taking up any CSR project/ pregramme not covered in the Annual
Action Plan due to various circumstances like natural calamities, need for such projects in operational
areas etc., it could be reviewed in between also.

PTC ENERGY shall give preference to well defined Project operating principles during the planning
stage for the identification and implementation of its CSR Projects / Programmes in order to ensure
optimal utilisation of the CSR budget.

PTC ENERGY will endeavor at all times to build and develop the skills of its CSR team and enhance
level of CSR awareness within the organization and may also engage International Organizations for
capacity building of its own CSR personnel.

CSR IMPLEMENTATION

Implementation of the CSR projects or programs shall be through the agencies fulfilling the criteria
laid down under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 (and
as amended from time to time). Implementing agencies shall necessarily be fulfilling the criteria
specified in Annexure-1 of this Policy. Only duly registered agencies on MCA portal with a valid
registration number will be engaged for CSR project implementation.

The CSR activities would be undertaken as projects, programs, or activities (either new or ongoing),
with majority of the CSR funds in project mode that refers to a set of interventions, typically in a
specific geography and addressing a specific stakeholder group, with a definite set of goals. The Board
may utilize the following means/entities for implementation of CSR activities:

» A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered public trust or a registered
society or registered under section 12A and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),
established by the company, either singly or along with any other company; or,

> A company established under section 8 of the Act or a registered trust or a registered society,
established by the Central Government or State Government; or, any entity established under
an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or,

» A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered pubhc trust or a registered
society registered under section 12A and 80G of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and having an
established track record of at least three years in undertaking similar activities
* Every entity, covered under sub-rule (1) of Rule 4 to the Rules of Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021, who intends to undertake any CSR
activity, shall register itself with the Central Government by filing the form CSR-1
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electronicaily with the Registrar, with effect from the 01st day of April 2021.

« All organizations desirous of implementing CSR projects of PTC ENERGY must have
established track record of 3 years in similar activity.

+ All Implementing Partners will have to furnish the relevant information pertaining to the
eligibility criteria as above and this will be in addition to the information already required to
be furnished as per existing PFT CSR Checklist.

+ Agencies not fulfilling the criteria as mentioned above will not be considered as Implementing
Agencies for CSR Projects.

+ Preference will be given to those implementing organizations which have an established track
record in the area where it has applied for grant/project to PTC.

« In case of PTC all CSR projects will primarily be implemented through PTC Foundation Trust
(PFT).

8.0 CSR BUDGET AND CSR EXPENDITURE

8.1 The Board of PTC ENERGY will ensure that in each Financial Year (FY), at least two percent of the
average net profit (calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) accrued during the
three immediately preceding Financial Years is spent on CSR activities / projects / programs.

8.2 In an event where CSR expenditure is in excess of requirement as per section 135 of Companies Act,
2013, such excess amount may be set-off against the requirement to spend as per Section 135 of
Act, up to immediate succeeding three financial years subject to the condition that this excess amount
shall not include any surplus arising out of CSR projects;

8.3 Any capital asset created/acquired out of CSR funds shall be held by a company established under
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, or a registered Public Trust or Registered Society having
charitable objects and CSR Registration Number, or beneficiaries of the said project, in the form of
self- help groups, collectives, entities etc.

8.4 Expenditure towards Impact Assessment undertaken directly by the Company will be booked towards
Corporate Social Responsibility for that financial year, which shall not exceed five percent of the total
CSR expenditure for that financial year or fifty lakh rupees, whichever is less.

8.5 For all contributions received from other companies / sources towards the CSR Corpus / Budget, PTC
ENERGY will claim CSR expenditure only for funds that are provided from its own resources.

9.0 MONITORING BY PFT

9.1 In case of ongoing project, the Board of a Company will monitor the implementation of the project
through PFT with reference to the approved timelines and year-wise allocation and shall be competent
to make modifications, if any, for smooth implementation of the project within the overall permissible
time period.

9.2 A comprehensive Monitoring mechanism will be devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY to ensure that
the CSR process functions as mandated by the Act and the Rules, ensuring that ali Projects/
Programmes are duly implemented as budgeted. This will be done on the basis of the following:

* Engaging National & International Organizations, if required, for designing, monitering and
evaluation of the CSR projects or programmes.

* Allocation of a separate budget for setting up and running the monitoring system;

+ Instaliation of an electronic MIS and human architecture that shall work together to ensure a firm
check on spends and the actual implementation of activities as planned;

s Release of funds only against verified utilisations.

9.3 The monitoring system devised by PFT on behalf of PTC ENERGY will include:

» Real Time Monitoring(RTM) of CSR Project progress using digital technology wherever possible
in addition to the physical monitoring against monitoring standards;

Regular field visits to Project / Programme sites by designated teams;

Comprehensive documentation / compilation of Field Reports;

Regular interaction with beneficiary communities to obtain feedback;
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s Monitoring of timely fund utilization to ensure that Projects / Programmes as budgeted are
actually being carried out and/or

¢ Any other activity that the CSR Committee of PTC may deem necessary in the larger interest of
its CSR initiatives.

» The monitoring of the projects shall be carried out and quarterly report shall be submitted to the
CSR Committee. Wherever required, professional agencies/International Organizations may also
be hired for carrying out Monitoring & Evaluation.

10.0 IMPACT ASSESSMENT/EVALUATION OF CSR

10.1.1 In order to assess the impact of its CSR Projects and Programmes, maximize outcomes and build-
in sustainability, scalability and replicability, PTC ENERGY, through PFT, shall undertake the following
activities:

Wherever possible, Base line data shall be collected before start of the project.
Place before the Board, the Impact Assessment reports and annex the same the annual report
on CSR

* Projects under CSR having outlay of more than Rs.1 Crore of the annual CSR obligation woulid
have an external review mechanism undertaken by neutral third party/agency to assess the
effectiveness of the program on Real Time basis. Key learnings of this review process would be
documented for doing mid-course correction as well as incorporation in the future initiatives.

11.0 Reporting and Disclosure

Consistent with values of transparency and accountability to all stakeholders, PEL would maintain a detailed
and robust reporting mechanism. The objective of reporting is not only to update our stakeholders, but
also to receive their feedback, and incorporate their suggestions into our future CSR strategies. This would
include:

. Communication to stakeholders; and
. Key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables envisaged and the outcome
achieved along with end line data.

The PEL would share details of its CSR policy, strategy, projects / programmes, activities, monitoring
mechanism, implementing agencies, expenditure details as well as the composition of the CSR Committee
of the Board, on its corporate website, if any.

The PFT would make a full report of the CSR projects/ programmes undertaken during the previous year
and submit it to the PEL. The report shall be consistent with the format prescribed for the Annual Report
on CSR Activities to be included in the Board of Director’s Report in the Companies Act rules, in consonance
with Section 134(3)(0) of the Act. The PEL shall review the report and include relevant details in its Annual
Report on CSR Activities included in the Board of Director’s Report.

12.0 Documentation

12.1 PTC ENERGY will make a full report of its CSR projects / programmes undertaken during the previous
Financial year in the format prescribed for the "Annual Report on CSR Activities to be included in the
Board’s Report” in the Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 which is in consonance with
section 134(3)(o) of the Act. Also, Project completion report documenting the key project parameters,
implementation process, and deliverables envisaged and the outcome achieved along with end line
data and the suggestions / recommendations for scalability and replicability of the project may be
developed wherever feasiblie. Annual CSR Report shall disclose details of the annual CSR and
Sustainability Development achievements, agenda and initiatives undertaken during the year.

12.2 Documentation of all data generated during project execution shall be maintained by the PFT. The
comprehensive documentation would include - printed material, audio recordings, video recordings
etc.

12,3 A Detailed Project Completion Report would be prepared by PFT upon completion of each project.
This shall include documentation of key project parameters, implementation process, deliverables
envisaged, the outcome achieved, and recommendations for improvements/ scalability and
replicability of the project; and

12.4 Documentation and database/ materials including photos/ videos generated during implementation
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shall be maintained by the PFT.

13.0 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

13.1 PTC ENERGY will follow the Accounting and Auditing Guidance Note / Standards duly approved by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, if any.

13.2 Both Financial and non-Financial audit of CSR activities and programs shall be done in accordance
with the Guidelines issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director  Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865

Date : 8% August 2022
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure I: Roles & Responsibility Matrix

S. . PEL Board of CSR Committee | PTC Foundation Trust
No. | Mechanism Committee) PFT)
: Directors (Board) ( ee (
Establish, - aPPIOVE, | paview, recommend, act

1 Function ensure, disclose, | = " ctween Support  PTC  Plan,

support g execute, comply, apprise

5 Separation  of | Includes Committee | Comprised of Board Independent- no

Verticals members members crossover
. Review and approve | Review and recommend ) .

3 CSR Policy policy policy to Board Comply with policy
Receive proposals from
external sources and

Receive updates as part review;
of periodic report from
pert P Recommends CSR | Recommend to PEL /
4 p Committee, Approve )
roposals the proposals proposals to the Board for | CSR Committee as
recommended by CSR approval appropriate;
committee Provide consultation to
Committee during
shortlist process
Rece . 8 Budaet Support PEL Finalize list
. eceive Plan udget | of projects:
Annual  CSR ]E{ece"(’:e P'a_r,‘ct& Budget | oo PEL / PFT: prol
5 Action Plan & | Trom Lommittee; Prepare and submit Plan
Budget Review and approve Review and recommend to | & Budget t(_) Committee
Board for review and
recommendation
Implement all projects
Receive updates as part . {internally or through

6 Implementation | of periodic report from Rec_elv.e update? as part of third party);

Committee periodic report from PFT _ _
Select implementation
agency
Conduct/ coordinate all
monitoring;

Maintain monitoring
dashboard;

Receive updates as part Quality assurance and

7 Monitoring of periodic report from Rgrciel(;/ie upda:te?ras ps:_trof due diligence;

Committee periodic repo om Obtain feedback from
beneficiaries;

Site visits and
inspections;

Issue payments to
vendors and third parties

Receive updates as part . q t of Arrange’ evaluation and

8 Evaluation of periodic report from R:;ilc\;i?: ﬁg g:f?na)fnpsh‘ro impact assessments by

Committee P P thnrd_ parties; wherever
required.
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Obtain feedback from
beneficiaries about each
programme

Reporting and
Documentation

Prepare Annual Report
on CSR Activities and
include in Board of
Director’s Report;

Make report available in
the public domain/
company’s website

Collect baseline data;

Prepare field reports for
each project;

Prepare a Detailed
Project Completion
Report upon completion
of each project;

Receive updates as part of
periodic report from PFT

Maintain documentation
and database/ materials
including photos/ videos
generated during
implementation.

Date
Place

: 8™ August 2022
: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director  Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865
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Annexure - I1

List of projects FY 2021-22

Sl. No. | Name of Project | Manner of Modality of Monitoring and | Details of Need
execution utilization of reporting Assessment/im
fund/implementati | mechanism for | pact
on schedule the projects evaluation, if
including Real any
Time
Monitoring
1. Preventive Health | Through PFT Through PFT Through PFT -
Care~COVID
Vaccination
2. Environment Through PFT Through PFT Through PFT -
Conservation
including use of
Green Energy
For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director  Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865
Date : 8% August 2022
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure — III

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

DEFINITIONS

"Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and its subsequent amendments from time to
time such as Companies {(amendment) Act 2020;

“Administrative overheads” means the expenses incurred by the company for
‘general management and administration” of Corporate Social Respoensibility
functions in the company but shall not include the expenses directly incurred for the
designing, implementation, monitoring, and evaluation of a particular Corporate
Social Responsibility project or programme;

"Annexure" means the Annexure appended to the amended CSR rules notified in
January 2021;

“"Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)” means the activities undertaken by PTC
ENERGY in pursuance of its statutory obligation laid down in section 135 of the Act
in accordance with the provisions contained in the rules, but shall not include the
following, namely:-

(i) Activities undertaken in pursuance of normal course of business of the PTC

ENERGY:

(ii) Any activity undertaken by PTC ENERGY outside India except for training of

Indian sports personnel representing any State or Union territory at national
level or India at international level;

(iii) Contribution of any amount directly or indirectly to any political party under

section 182 of the Act;

(iv) Activities benefitting employees of the company as defined in clause (k) of

section 2 of the Code on Wages, 2019 (29 of 2019);

(v) Activities supported by the companies on sponsorship basis for deriving

marketing benefits for its products or services;

(vi) Activities carried out for fulfilment of any other statutory obligations under any

law in force in India;
"CSR Committee" means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board
referred to in section 135 of the Act;
"CSR Policy" means a statement containing the approach and direction given by the
Board of a company, taking into account the recommendations of its CSR Committee,
and includes guiding principles for selection, implementation and monitoring of
activities as well as formulation of the annual action plan;
"Net profit" means the net profit of a company as per its financial statement prepared
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the
following, namely: -
(i) Any profit arising from any overseas branch or branches of PTC ENERGY,
whether operated as a separate company or otherwise; and
(ii) Any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under
and complying with the provisions of section 135 of the Act:

“*Ongoing Project” means a multi-year project undertaken by a Company in
fulfilment of its CSR obligation having timelines not exceeding three years excluding
the financial year in which it was commenced, and shall include such project that
was initially not approved as a multi-year project but whose duration has been
extended beyond one year by the board based on reasonable justification;

“Public Authority” means ‘Public Authority’ as defined in clause (h) of section 2 of the
Right to Information Act, 2005 (22 of 2005); This clause should be read in the
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context of Clause no. 7.4(c) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Amendment Rules, 2021 is with reference to the Transfer of assets.

1.10 “Section” means a section of the Act

1.11 “Rules” means the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) as amended from time to time. Any subseguent revisions to the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021 will be
construed to be accepted by PTC ENERGY.

1.12"International Organisation” means an organisation notified by the Central
Government as an international organisation under section 3 of the United Nations
(Privileges and Immunities) Act, 1947 (46 of 1947), to which the provisions of the
Schedule to the said Act apply;

For and on behalf of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865

Date : 8™ August 2022
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure -3

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
For the Financial year 2021-22

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

As a corporate citizen, your Company, is committed to ensure the social upliftment of the
communities through its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Initiatives. The company
has formulated its CSR policy aiming to deliver internal and external positive socio-
environmental impact while ensuring focused contribution towards CSR.

The Company’s thrust areas for undertaking CSR activities are in line with the key sectors
specified in Schedule VII of Section 135, of the Companies Act, 2013, and changes therein
from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Sl No. | Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of
Nature of meetings of meetings of
Directorship CSR Committee | CSR Committee
held during the | attended
year during the year
1. Smt. Preeti Saran Independent 2 2
Director
2. Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra Managing 2 2
Director
3. Sh. Harish Saran Non-executive | 2 2
Director
(nominee)

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.-

No website of Company. CSR policy annexed to Board report

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report).- Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-ruie (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any- Not applicable

SI. No. | Financial Year Amount available for set- | Amount required to be
off from preceding set-off for the financial
financial years (in Rs) year, if any (in Rs)

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs. 248.89 lakh

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs. 49.78
lakh

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: NIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c).- Rs. 49.78 lakh
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8. (@) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Rs. 50 lakh

Spent

Total Amount

Financial
Year (in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

for the

Total Amount
transferred to Unspent

CSR Account as per

section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as per
second proviso to section 135(5)

Amount

Date of
transfer

Name of
the
Fund

Amount

Date of
transfer

50 lakh

{b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongcing projects for the financial year:

(1) 1 (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) | (11)
) Project
Sl Name Item from | Local | Location of | g4 rat- Amou | Amou | Amount | Mod | Mode of
No. | of the the list of | area the project | 4n nt nt transfer | e of | Implemen
Project activities in | (Yes (in allocat | spent red to Impl | tation -
Schedule /No) years) ed for | in the Unspent | eme | Through
VII to the the curren | CSR ntati | Imple-
Act projec | t Account | on- menting
tin fina- for the Direc | Agency
fiscal ncial project t
2021 Year as per (Yes
State| Distri (in Rs. | (inRs. | Section | /No) [Name/CSR
-ct crore) | crore) | 135(6) . Regist-
(in Rs. ration
lakh) number
(1)
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) 1 (@) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Sl Name of the Item from the list of | Local Location of the Amount Mode Mode of
No. | Project activities in schedule | Area project spent for | of impl | implementat
VII to the Act (Yes/No) the ement | ion -
project ation - | Through
(in Rs. Direct implementin
crore) (Yes/ g
No) agency
State District Name (CSR
regls
tratio
N
Nnum
ber
1. Solar Power for{Conservation of Natural| No Andhra Mang| 0.45 No PTC cs
Electricity Generation”|Resources & eradicating Pradesh agiri Founda | ROO
for four kitchens offhunger
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Akshay Patra tion 001
Foundation Trust 011
Covid - 19 | Promotion of | No Madhya Betul & 0.05 No PTC Cs
awareness and | healthcare Pradesh Chindw Founda | ROO
Mass vaccination ara tion 001

Trust 011
Total 0.50
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : NIL
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year {8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 50 lakh
{g) Excess amount for set off, if any
Sl. No.  Particular Amount (Rs. in
Lakh)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 49.78
section 135(5)
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 50.00
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.22
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes NIL
or activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years NIL
[(iii)-(iv)]
9(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL
Sl Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund Amount
No. | Financial transferred to spent in the specified under Schedule V1I as per rema-ining
Year Unspent CSR reporting section 135(6), if any. to be spent
Account under | Financial in
section 135 Year (in Rs.) | Name | Amount (in Date of succee-ding
(.6) of the Rs) transfer financial
(in Rs.) Fund years. (in
Rs.)
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): Not Applicable
(1 {(2) 3 4 5 (6) (7) (8 C)
Sl Project Name of | Financial Year | Project Total Amount Cumulative Status of
No. D the in which the duration amount spent on amount the project
: Project project was allocated the spent at the | -Completed
commenced for the project in end of /Ongoing
project the reporting
(in Rs.) reporting Financial
Financial Year (in Rs.)
Year (in
Rs)
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the
asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise
details):

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Not Applicable

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: NIL

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc.: Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address
and location of the capital asset): Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Preeti Saran
{(Managing Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
DIN- 06836268 DIN- 08606546

Date: 8™ August 2022
Place: New Delhi
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Annexure 4

Statement pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016

0,
e/;l?iz Whether
relative of
Remun Nature of o Date of DOB y any
S. Name & eration employment Qualification Commer}c (Age as Last shar director
No. Designation {in Rs. (whether s & . ement o on Employment ot or
crore) contra;tual or | Experience Employm 31/03/22) held manager
otherwise)# ent in of the
com
pany company
1. Charanjeet 0.84 Operations BE, M.Tech 1-Jul-15 3-Jun-63 NTPC Ltd. Nil No
Singh, EVP 36 years (58 years)
2. Rakesh Kumar 0.64 Operations MBA, AMIE 1-Oct-15 22-Jun-63 | NTPC Ltd. Nil No
Gupta, VP 38 years (58 years)
3. Shashank 0.56° Finance MBA 02-09-18 | 19-09-81 PTC India Ltd. 1* No
Gupta, CFO 16 years (40 years)
4. Nidhi Verma, 0.47 Company CS, LLB 25-Jan-10 | 12-Jul-81 | SMS Nil No
Company Secretary 17 years (40 years) | Paryavaran
Secretary Ltd.
5. Chandra Mohan 0.37 Operations B8.Tech, 30-Sep- 10-Aug- NTPC Ltd. NIL No
Verma, PGDM 16 82
Assistant Vice 17 years (39 years)
President
6. Nibha Kapur, 0.11 Operations B.Com, MBA | 1-Sep-11 31-0ct-83 | Amity Institute | Nil No
Deputy Manager 13.5 years (38 years) | of Competitive
Exams
7. Rohit Vij, 0.14 Operations BE 16-Nov- 5-Jan-87 Simon India Nit No
Deputy Manager 12 years 15 (35 years) | Ltd.
8. Chittaranjan 0.14** Finance M.Com 2-Dec-15 21-Feb-62 | HBL Power Nil No
Guntur, 32 years (60 years) | Systems Ltd.
Assistant
Manager
9. Sunita Rawat, 0.08 Operations MBA 1-Dec-16 | 02-09-82 ING Vysya Nil No
Assistant 14 years (39 years) | Mutuai Fund
Manager
10. | Govind Jha, 0.07 Admn. BA 21-Feb- 12-Dec-88 | N.A. Nil No
Executive 10 years 12 (33 years)
Assistant

# None of employees is contractual. Sh. Shashank Gupta is on deputation from PTC India (PTC)

$ remuneration includes all amounts paid/became payable to employee during the year exclusive of service
charges/ tax approx. 0.008 cr paid/payable to PTC

*holding 1 share as nominee of PTC

**superannuated on 28™ February 2022

Save as otherwise provided above there are no personnel who are;

a)in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs.1,02,00,000 per annum and employed through the
financial year; and

b) in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs. 8,50,000 per month and employed for part of the
financial year.

Managing Director, being a whole time director in PTC India Ltd. {(holding company) draws remuneration from
holding company only and no remuneration is paid to him by company. Details of personnel if employed
throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate,
or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or
whole-time director or manager and holds by himseif or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less
than two percent of the equity shares of the company: NIL

For and on behaif of the Board
PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director  Director
DIN 06836268 DIN 07670865

Date 1 8% August 2022
Place : New Delhi
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Annexure 5
Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended 315t March, 2022

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by PTC Energy Limited
(hereinafter called PEL/the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. :

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March, 2022 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31%t March, 2022

according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(if)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and requlations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings;

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiations, 2018;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regqulations, 2014;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;
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(vi) Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the Company are
being verified on the basis of random sampling and as per compliance certificate
submitted to the Board.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India-
Generally complied with.

(ii) The Listing Agreement- Not Applicable.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors ahd Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the periocd under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Generally, adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100

Peer Review Cert. No.: 626/2019

sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal
Parther
FCS No. :5774
CP No. :5910
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.06.2022
UDIN: FO05774D000547150

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “"Annexure A”
and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

“Annexure A”

The Members,
PTC Energy Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records,
based on our inspection of records produced before us for Audit.

We have foflowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company and our report is not covering
observations/comments/ weaknesses already pointed out by the other Auditors.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations, happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibiiity of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis and to give our opinion whether
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in piace or not.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Agarwal S. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,
ICSI Unique Code: P2003DE049100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 626/2019

sd/-
CS Sachin Agarwal
Partner
FCS No. :5774
CP No. :5910

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.06.2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 'PTC ENERGY LIMITED'
ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 315 March,
2022, and the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standzalone Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March, 2022 and its loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), its changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appeats to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board'’s Report, including annexures, if any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged

with governaice.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
trie and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internai financial
controis, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standaione financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsibie for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will -aiways detect a material misstatement whan it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregarte, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financiai statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
stateéments, whether due to fraud or error, desigh and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.-The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

: Obtain an understanding of internal. control relevant to tha audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

- tvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standaione financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
Or in -aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by ‘the Compahies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020’ (“the Order”}, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of Section 143 of the

Act, we give in the Annexure-'A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order.
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

we have sought and obtaineéd all the information and expianations which to the
best of our knecwledge and bg!ief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in

- Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are

in agreement with the books of account,

in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with -reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure-'B’;

As no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its Directors, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not appiiacable: and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as

‘amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 29.1 to the standalone
financial statements;

The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

Therz has béen no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have beern advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

- by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

()

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shail, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our nctice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (2) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v.  No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said clause is
not applicable.

Place: New Delhi

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485
UDIN - 22524485AJIQKY7090

Dated: 20% May, 2022
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(i)

(i)

{iit)

(iv)

(v)

ANNEXURE-'A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ° Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditor’'s

report of even date on the standalone financial statements of
PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 315t March, 2022)

In respect of its property, plant and egquipments;

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuli particulars
including quantitative details and situation.of . the property, plant and
eguipment.

(B) There are no intangible assets held by the Company, hence the said
clause is not applicable.

b. As explained to us, the property, plant and equipments are physically verified
by the management at reasonabie intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
property, plant and equipments. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification,

C. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties, as disclosed in Note 3 on property, plant and equipment to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, plant and equiprhent
(including Right of Use assets) during the vear.

€. . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
. examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been

- initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31 March,
2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, as amended.

(a) The Cornpany does not have any inventory hence reporting under clause 3(ii}(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit, at any point of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii){(b) of the Order is not
applicabie.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year,
hence reporting under clauses 3(iii}(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or has not given any guarantee and security
covered uncer Section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of investments, Company
had complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

The Company has. not accepfed any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable,
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is
required to maintain cost records as specified under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Act. We have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether-they are accurate or'complete.

In respect of statutory dues: -

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of
the Company examined by us, in our opinion the Company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. Accerding to the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 315 March, 2022 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. The disputed statutory dues of Rs. 2,161.75 lakhs, that have not.been
deposited on account of matter pending in appeals before appropriate
authority is as under:

Period to :
w Nature Amount which the Forum where
.Name of - . <
the Statute of the (Rs. in amount . dispute is
: dues iakhs) relates . .pending .
- {F. Year)

12.67 2010-11 .| Commissioner {Appeal)

1 Income Tax Appelant

Income Tax | Income 12.67 2011-12 .

- . - Tribunal

Act, 1961 Tax I i A ot
13.30 ] 2012-13 | "¢ome  fax  Appelan

Tribunal

Central - - -

Sales  Tax 1,013.71 2016-17 & | Andhra Pradesh High

and Sales . 2017-18 Court

Tax Act of Entry ax

various 1,109.40 2016-17 Karnataka High Court

stated : - .

Total ! - 2,161.75

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded incorme that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and -explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
horrowings or in the payment of Interest to the lenders from whom such lcans or

borrowings has been horrowed.

(b) Based on the audit procedures and according to 'the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or other lender.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiil)

(xiv}

(¢) No further term loan was obtained during the year, hence reporting under this
clause is not applicable. :

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Cbmpany, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima.facie, not been used during the year for
long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its associate. Further, the
Company has no subsidiary or the joint venture.

(f) Based on the audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans during the year
on pledge of securities held in its associate. Further, the Company has no
subsidiary or the joint venture.

{a) The Company has neither raised funds by way of initial public offer nor further
public.offer (including debt instruments) during the year, hence reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares cr convettible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during
the year, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable,

(a) Based 6n the audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, ng fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as-amended, with the Central Government, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, no whlstle blower complaint was
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reportmg under clauses 3(xii)(a) to
3(xii)(c) is not applicable. . .

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable. The details of
such transcations have been disclosed in the financial statements, as requtred by the
Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate intermal! audit system
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, 1ssued
to the Company during the vear, in determining the nature, timing and extent

of our audit procedures.
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(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

{xix)

(xx)

Place

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them.

(a), (b) and (c) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clauses
3(xvi){a), (b) and {c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fali due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), in
respect of other than ongoing projects, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII to the Act in compliance with second provise te sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR),
pursuant to any ongoing projects under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
Act, requiring a transfer to a special account in compliance with the provision of
sub-section {6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
: New Delhi Partner

Dated : 20t May, 2022 M. No. 524485
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ANNEXURE-'B” 7O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of the independent auditor’s
report of even date on the.'sta’ndaione financial statements of
PTC Energy Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clausea (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 1432 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audsted the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for I_nternal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for estabiishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on:the internai control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” (the
‘Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intarnal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, induding adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act:

Auditor's Responsibility .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's interna! financial -controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note: on- Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance. Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Instn_tute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to_ the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, and both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintalined and if such controls operated effectively in all materiai respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of
the " internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controis over financial reporting included
abtaining an. understanding of internal financiai controls over financial reporting, assessing
- the risk that a- material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed.risk. The procedures
selected depend on-the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financiai statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the‘audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Companys internal financial controls system over
financial reporting. .
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting inciudes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and Directors of the Company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at 315t March, 2022, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place : New Delhi {(Gautam Bhutani)
Dated : 20" May, 2022 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A | ASSETS
I | Non-current assets
a} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 165,965.80 175,070.51
b} Right-of-use Assets 3 58.10 -
c} Investment in associate 4 - -
d) Financial Assets
i} Other non-current financial assets 5 38.77 38.77
e} Non-current tax assets {net) 6 382.68 314.13
f) Other non-current assets 7 1,149.02 1,200.59
167,594.37 176,624.00
It | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivabies 8 44,518.43 34,949.73
ii) Cash and cash equivaients 9 4,012.60 3,359.66
i) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivaients 10 6,415.83 7,443 .87
iv) Loans 11 0.42 0.38
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,414.05 2,712.32
b} Other current assets 13 529.11 416.87
57,890.44 48,382.83
TOTAL ASSETS (1 + ) 225,484.81 225,506.83
B { EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b} Other equity 15 4,318.90 4,562.30
69,730.65 69,974.05
Il | Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a} Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 16 109,091.66 120,075.24
ii} Lease liabilities 293 35.03 -
b} Provisions 17 88.24 73.87
c) Deferred Tax liabilities (net) 18 4,077.00 3,818.62
113,291.93 123,967.73
1t} Current liabilities
a} Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 19 37,465.10 27,276.44
it) Lease liabilities 293 2493 -
iii) Other current financial liabilities 20 4,875.96 4,233.48
b) Other current iiabilities 21 9431 50.88
c) Provisions 22 1.93 4.25
42,462.23 31,565.05
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (I + I + 111 225,484 .81 225,506.83

Significant Accounting Policies’ and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integrai part of the Standaicne Financial Statements.

Place: New Delhi

As per our Report of even date attached
ForS. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485
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Date: 20th May, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sdf-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director

DiN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)
Particul Note Year ended Year ended
articulars No. | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
I | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 28,067.02 26,743.25
Other income 24 348.68 966.56
Total Income (l) 28,415.70 27,709.81
Il | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,265.38 3,495.17
Employee benefits expense 26 356.44 327.88
Finance costs 27 13,961.25 15,040.71
Depreciation 3 9,150.81 9,126.15
Other expenses 28 664.51 875.39
Total Expenses (ll) 28,398.39 28,865.30
Il | Profit/(Loss) before tax (I - Il) 17.31 (1,155.49)
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - -
- Deferred tax 258.97 {219.98)
V | (Loss) for the year (llI-IV) (241.66) (935.51)
VI | Other Comprehensive Income
- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss) / gain on defined benefit liabilities {2.33) 0.90
Income tax effect on above 0.59 {(0.23}
Total Other Comprehensive {Loss)/Income (V) (1.74) 0.67
VIl | Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year (V + V) {243.40) (934.84)
V| Earnings per equity share 29.6
Basic {0.04) {0.14)
Diluted (0.04) {0.14)

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th May, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DiN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2021

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

the year

65,411.75 - 65,411.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2021
{(Amount in X Lakhs)
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2021

the year

65,411.75 - 65,411.75
B. OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Reserves and Surplus | Other Component of
Particulars . N i Total
Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 4,564.66 (2.36) 4,562.30
Lass for the year (241.66) - {241.66)
Remeasurement (loss) on defined benefit liabilities - (1.74) (1.74)
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 4,323.00 (4.10) 4,318.90

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in % Lakhs)

. Reserves and Surplus{ Other Component of
Particulars R R d Total
Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 5,500.17 (3.03) 5,497.14
Loss for the year (935.51) - (935.51)
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit liabilities - 0.67 0.67
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 4,564.66 (2.36) 4,562.30
Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N
sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th May, 2022

sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi verma
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit / {Loss) Before Tax 1731 {1,155.49)
Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortization expense 9,150.81 9,126.15
Interest [ncome on fixed deposits and other interest {335.91) (460.19)
Finance costs 13,961.25 15,040.71
Liabilities/provisions no longer required written back {1.87) {0.31)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net) {0.02) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 22,791.57 22,550.86
Adjustment for working capital changes:

Trade receivables {9,568.71) {13,047.76)
Leans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets 252.74 {115.44)
Provisions, other current financial liabilities and other current liabilities 694.95 6,235.68
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 14,170.55 15,623.34
Direct Taxes (Paid) / Refund {Net) {68.55) 730.00
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 14,102.00 16,353.34

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment {27.40) {0.74)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.04 -

Receipt of Interest Income 320.73 455.04
Movement of term deposits with bank {having maturity of more than 3 months) 1,028.04 1,723.03
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities {B) 1,321.41 2,177.34

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES

{Repayment) of long term borrowings {net) (17,635.01) (8,851.63)
Proceeds/(Repayment) from working capital loans (net) - 16,840.09 7,799.80
Payment of principal portion of iease liabilities (16.86) -
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (4.42) -
Interest paid on borrowings {13,954.27) (15,041.98)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities (] (14,770.47) (16,093.81)
Net Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 652.94 2,436.87
Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance) 3,359.66 922.79
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balanca) 4,012.60 3,359.66

Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance

Balance with banks
f) in current accounts

- held as TRA with lender banks 3,526.48 2,403.56
- others 486.12 454.75

ii) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months
- held as TRA with lender banks - 161.00
- others - 310.35
4,012.60 3,359.66

The above Standalone Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement
of Cash Flows.

Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.
Significant Accounting Policies’ and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
ForS.P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish 5aran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta ‘Nidhi Vverma
Place: New Deihi Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Date: 20th May, 2022
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

1. COMPANY OVERVIEW

PTC Energy Limited {the ‘Company’) is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India,
having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110065, and
is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Company was formed in August, 2008 with the
objectives to carry out the business of generation and supply /distribution / transmission of power
and to provide advisory services in energy sector. The Company has presently seven Wind Power
Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State Government /
Electricity Distribution Companies.

The standalone financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022 were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 201" May, 2022.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern
basis and on the accrual basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current
and non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in
Division Il of Schedule IlI to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except, certain
financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.

c. Functional and presentation currency
The standalone financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’), which is the

Company’s functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian
Rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.
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d. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is; -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or censumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpecse of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalent. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

e. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could result in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying values of assets and liabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.
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Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.3 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, level of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future infiation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractual
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

- When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance

sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
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vi.

vii.

volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
caiculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

The Company is engaged in generation of wind energy (renewable energy) and Ministry
of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) had clarified the Must Run Status to Renewable
Energy Project. The Company has considered all possible factors of the Covid-19
pandemic and their impact relating to its business environment. Based on current
estimates, the Company expects that the carrying amount of its assets will not
deteriorate and will be recoverable in full. However, the assessment of the pandemic’s
impact is a continuing process, given the uncertainties associated with its nature,
occurrences and duration. The longer-term outcomes and impact of the Covid-19
pandemic on the Company’s business in subsequent periods is also dependent on
overall economic conditions as they evolve. The Management will continue to monitor
any material changes to future economic conditions and the impacts thereof on the

Company, if any.
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2.2 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i)
(a)

(b)

=

(1)

Financial Assets

initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following

categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOC!); and

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (ie. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income {i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive

Income).

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Mode) Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows {rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount outstanding.
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(2)

(3)

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financiai
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset. When calculating the effective interest. rate, the Company estimates the
expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but
does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest
income is the statement of profit and ioss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of prdﬁt or loss. This category generaily applies to trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments
in associates and advances/ioans to employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FvTOCIH):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI} on principal amount
outstanding.

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is
not having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in FVTPL
category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
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{c)

and Loss. The Company as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such

instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL} model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost;
- Financial Assets measured at FYTOC.
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivabies, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOC|, the Company as
at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simpiified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on iifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are initially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase In the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL s
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on
timely basis.

{d} Derecognition of financial assets

(ii)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of simifar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Statement of
Financial Position} when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or

The Company retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Company has not transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Company has nejther transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financiai asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Company has not retained controf of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of
the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvernent in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial habilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
other payables, net of directly attributabie transaction costs. The Company’s financial
liabilities include borrowings, security deposits and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financiai liabilities held for trading and financia! liabifities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. '

Gains or losses on liahilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
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{iii)

own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
profit or ioss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization

process.

Amortised cost is caiculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integrai part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Company towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payables are classified under current liahilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
meodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
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2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it

is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they

are incurred.

Cost of leaseheld improvements (fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized

over the period of lease.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down value method in the
case of other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule li of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets provided to the employees at their residences, as assistance for working
from home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful life of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equipment
and Furniture & fixtures’ and 'Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the
management based onh usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that
the useful lives in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be
used. Hence the useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule li of

the Companies Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end ofeach
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The
property, plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of

ad_dition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.
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2.4 Foreign currency transactions and balances

25

2.6

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recognised in the standalone financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit or loss
during the period.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
gualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the
Company determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a
capitalization rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined
based on the weighted average of borrowing costs applicabie to the borrowings of the Company
which are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specificaily towards
purchase of the gualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Company capitalizes
during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Company has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a
lease on inception.

The iease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Company
will extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Company will not
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exercise a right to terminate. The lease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in

circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative stand-alone prices.

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives

received.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line / written down value method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or if the Company expects to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the usefu! life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Company’s other property, plant and
equipment. Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
re-measurements of the lease liahility. ‘

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the total iease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usua‘lly, an estimate of the Company’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residuai value guarantee, if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a éorresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Company does not recognise right-of-use assets and iease
liabilities for leases of low-vaiue assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12
months or less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

64




2.7 Revenue

2.8

Company’s revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised
when the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power,
on the rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount
of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated
with the transaction will flow to the Company. It is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the

Government.

Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Company is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

Other income/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probabie that the economic benefit
will flow to the Company and it can be reliably measured.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there
is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication
of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable
amount and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:

in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and

value in use; and
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- in the case of cash generating unit {a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in
use,

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,. recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These caiculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.

Investment in associate

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence, Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

Investments in associate are carried at cost, less accumulated impairment losses,-if any. Where an
indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.10Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the standalone balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivaients comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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2.12 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc., and the same are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related

services.

b. Defined contribution plan:
The Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable
under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is recognized during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

¢. Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Company’s defined benefit
plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are determined
based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recoghized immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and
Loss in subsequent periods

d. Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive)

as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic henefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.
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If the effact of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

b} Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not
require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made.

2.12 Income Taxes
Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

a. Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid
to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime inserted
by the Taxation Laws (Amendment} Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (!CDS) enacted in India, by using tax rates and the
tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxabfe profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.
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2.15 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calcufated by dividing net profit / lass of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
(consclidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a

corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. '

End
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS {As at 31st Viarch, 2022)

{Amount in % Lakhs)
s Gross carrying amount Depregiation Net carrying amount
N ‘; Particulars As at Additions Sales/Disposalf As at As at For the vear Sales/Disposal/ As at As at As at
01.04.2021 |duringthe year| Adjustments | 31.03.2022 | 01.04.2021 orthey Adjustments 31.08.2022 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
1 _{tand - Freehold (Refer Note 3.1} 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.99 1,857.90
2 _ileasehold improvements 17.60 5.40 ~_[17.80) 6.40 17.60 1.50 {17.60} 150 4.90 -
g [flant& Equipment - Wind Mils 211,440.59 . . 211,44059 | 3823111 9,123.42 . 47,354.53 | 164,086.06 | 173,200.48
{Refer Note 3.1)
4 }Ofiice Equipments 3.71 10.20 {0.15) 13.76 2.71 3.53 {0.15) 6.09 7.67 1.00
5 |Furniture & Fixtures 4.17 2.52 - 6,69 3.30 0.76 - 4.06 2.63 0.87
6 _{Computers 11.02 8.27 {0.43) 18.86 9.75 2.88 (0.41) 12.22 6.64 1.27
TOTAL- A 21333498 3740 {18.18) 213,344.20 38,264 47 9,132.09 {18,156 47,378 40 165,965.80 17507051
7_|Right of Use Assets - 76.82 - 76.82 - 18.72 - 18.72 58.10 -
TOTAL -B - 76.82 - 76.82 - 18.72 - 18.72 58.10 -
GRAND TOTAL (A+8) 213,334.98 104.22 {18.18} 21342102 38,264.47 9,150.81 {18.16) 47,397.12 166,023.90 175,070.51
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (As at 31st March, 2021}
{Amount In X Lakhs)
s Gross carrying amount Depraciation Net carrying amount
N; Particulars As at Additions Sajes/Disposal/ As at As at for the year Sales/Disposai/ As at As at Asat
3 01.04.2028 | dyring the year| Adjustments 31.03.2021 01,04.2020 ¥ Adiustments 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 JLand - Freehold (Refer Note 3.1 1,857.90 - - 1,857,830 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
2 _[Leasehold Improvements 17.60 - - 17.60 17.60 - - 17.60 -
3 |Plant & Equipment - Wind Mills 211,440.59 . . 211,440.58 |  29,107.69 9,123.42 - 3823111 17320048 |  182,332.90
{Refer Note 3.1)
4 {Office Equigments 4.09 0,65 {1.03} 3.71 2,98 0.76 11.03} 271 1.00 1.11
5 _|Furniture & Fixtures 4.17 - - 417 2.99 0.30 - 3.30 0.87 1.18
6 |Computers 10.92 6,10 - 11.02 8.09 1.66 - 9.75 1.27 2.85
TOTAL 213,335.27 0.75 {1.03} 213,334.99 29,139.35 9,126.15 {1.03) 38,264.47 175,070.51 184,195.94

3.1 Pledged as collateral security against the borrowings from banks (Refer Note 29.7.b)

70



PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 4 INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

{valued at cost, uniess stated otherwise) Nos. ! Amaunt Nos. | Amount

In Equity [nstruments - unquoted - fully paid up

R. 5. india Global Energy timited 2,34,02,542 2,340.25 2,34,02,542 2,340.25

Less: Impairment Allowance 4.1 {2,340.25) (2,340.25)

Tatal Investment in Associate - -

Aggragate amount of unquoted investtments 2,340.25 2,340.25
2,340.25 2,340.25

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investiments

4.1 The Company in earlier years 2008-03 and 2003-10, had made an investment in 48% of total equity of a Company 'R.S. india Global Energy Limited (RSIGEL)". The
said Company is an Associate of the Company. RSIGEL and its promoters based on several misrepresentations, wrongfully induced the Company to make the
investment in its equity capital, even when no projects or business activties were undertaken by RSIGEL. Considering non conduct of any business and non
availability of any financial information since 2014, the said investment had been considered fully impaired and accordingly fully provided since 2014-15. The
Cempany does not have any further obligation over and above the cost of investmant, as such, there is no other impact of the said investment on the financial

position of the Company.

NOTE - 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, considered good)
Term deposits with Banks having original maturity
more than 12 months
Interest accrued on term deposits
Entry tax recoverable

Tatal other non-current financial assets

5.1  Pledged with statutory authorities.

NOTE-6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Advance income tax {Net of provisions)

Totai non-current tax assets (net)

NOTE -7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Total other non-current assets
NOTE -8 TRADE RECEIVABLES

(unsecured, considered good)

Receivables against sale of electricity
Recaivables against Generation based incentive

Total trade receivables

{Amount in T Lakhs)

Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
5.1
0.25 0.25
0.09 0.09
3843 38.43
38.77 38.77
{Amount in% Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
382.68 314.13
3132.68 314.13
(Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021,
1,149.02 1,200.59
1,149.02 1,200.5%
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
8.1 43,874.45 34,272.27
8.1 643.98 677 .46
8.3 44,518.43 34,949.73

8.1 Fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards their recoverability. Also refer Note 29.13 in

respect of the receivables from certain parties.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertainty as to its
collectability, in accordance with the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.c.

8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respectiva bank (Refer Note 29.7.b).

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivabies and note 29.14 for ageing of trade receivables.

71




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in % Lakhs)

NOTE -9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note Na. Asat 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Balance with banks
i} In current accounts:
- held as TRA with lender banks 9.1 3,526.48 2,4G3.56
- others 486.12 4,012,60 454.75 2,858.31
i) in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months:
- held as TRA with iender banks 9.1 - 191.00
-athers - 310.35 50135
Totai cash and cash equivalerts 4,012.60 3,359.66
9.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 28.7.b)
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
EQUIVALENTS
Balance with banks
i} in current account held under Debt Service Reserve 101 } 924,06
Account {DSRA)
ii} in term deposits
-with original maturity mora than 3 but less than 12 months - 21850
- held under fien 133.71 334.99
- held under Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) 10.1 6,282.12 5,966.32
Total bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6,415.83 7,443.87
10.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b)
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 11 LOANS ‘ As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
{unsecured, tonsidered good)
Loan/Advance to Employees 0.42 0.38
Total loans 0.42 0.38
E e
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS As at 31st March, 2022 Asat 31st March, 2021
{unsecured, considered good)
Interest accrued on Term Deposits 54.27 39.08
Security Deposits 32.05 15.43
Insurance claim receivable 31297 735.54
Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of electricity 1,279.90 1,614.26
Accrued unbilied revenue far GBI 128.48 161.44
Other receivables 606.38 146.57
Total ather current financial assets 2,414.05 2,712.32
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Prepaid rent 52.75 47.50
Prepaid expenses 476.36 369.37
Total other current assets 529.11 416.87
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equity Shares of  10/- each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity Shares of X 10/- each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:
Tha Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/~ per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect to dividend, voting rights and
other terms. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. The equity sharehoiders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the
share capital. The dividend proposad, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The
rapayment of aquity share capital in the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation,
normally the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferentiai amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
Nos. ] Amount Nos. L Amount
1,500,000,000 150,000.00  1,50,00,00,000 150,000.00
65,41,17494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

{Amount in X Lakhs)

3 As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Nos. | Amount Nos. ] Amount
At the beginning of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
At the end of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14 3 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amount in X Lakhs)
. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Nos. | Amount Nos. I Amount
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Total 65,41,17,494 65,411,75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
Name of the Shareholder Nos Percentage of Nos Percentage of
i Shareholding * Shareholding
PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,4594 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Incluties six equity shares held in the name ofits six nominees, holding 1 share each.
14.5 Details of Shareholding of Promoter/s:
Shares heid by promoter/s at the end of the year
S.No. Promoter name No.of Shares % of % Change during the year
total shares
1 PTC India Limited* 65,41,17,494 100.00 No change
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominaes, holding 1 share each.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE -
OTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Reserves and Surplus
Retained Earnings 5.1
As per fast account 4,564.66 5,500.17
Add: {Loss) for the year {241.66} 4,323.00 {935.51) 4,564.66
Other items of Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 15.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)
As per last account {2.36} (3.03)
Add/tess: (Loss)/Income for the year (2.74) {4.10) .67 (2.36)
Total other equity 4,318.90 4,562.30

15.1 The profit / loss earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The other comprehensive income/{loss) till date, which is available for set off or adjustable only against such income/loss in future.
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NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS

Secured

Term loans from:
- Banks

- Others

Total

Less: Amount disclosed under the head
"Borrowings - Current"

Total berrowings

16.1 Term loans from Banks:

16.1.i Yerm loans from Banks Comprises of:

Iz}

k=

-

. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaara, Madhya Pradesh

- ICICI Bank Limited
- Stata Bank of India

. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of tndia
- ICICt Bank Limited
- Punjab National Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Commerca)

- 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andhra Pradesh

- 8ank of India
-iCICI Bank Limited
- Sauth Indian Bank Limited

. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank of India

50 MW Gamaesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Canara Bank

- Central Bank of India

- indusind Bank Limited

40 MW inox Project at Payalakyntia, Andhra Pradesh
- South indian Bank Limited
~indusind Bank Limited

Totai

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
) Current | Non Cumrent Current | Non Current
151 7,752.00 72592.18 7,341.64 80,328.50
16.2 3,273.21 36,495.47 10,335.00 39,746.74
11,025.21 109,091,66 17,676,643 120,075.24
19 11,025.21 - 17,676.64
- 109,091.66 - 120,075.24
Nate Na As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
i6.1.1 4,095.49 516.18 4,604.69 516.18
16.1.2 1,663.67 193.92 1,857.65 193.92
161.3 4,785.43 603.77 5,391.33 603.77
16.1.4 6,676.41 811.57 7,484.22 811.57
16.1.5 4,228.62 566.00 4,796.84 566.00
16.1.6 2,801.82 377.36 3,181.30 377.36
16.1.7 4,967.48 604.64 5,568.01 604.64
16.1.8 6,409.56 779.95 7,185.04 779.85
16.1.9 19,142.10 1,661.00 20,805.93 1,402.00
16.1.10 3,830.41 378.00 4,212.54 336.00
16.1.11 3,894.13 378.00 4,273.67 336.00
16.1.12 3,897.76 374.08 4,264,60 332,52
16.1.13 3,456.86 295.00 3,739.84 280.00
16.1.14 2,702.45 212.53 2,912.84 201.73
72,592.19 7,752.00 80,328.50 7,341.64
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Lii Ter payment: ) Amount of Instaliment
1644 Lo of fene lntef;ecr::: per |{T oml:j?;a;:!arterly {in % Lakhs} facility denotes | Instaliments due as Lastinstallmentdue on
anmm instalments} the number of instaiiments | at 31st March, 2022
froi time to time)
a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jacra, Madhya Pradesh
- ICIC! Bank Limited 8.50% 56 129.00 36 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 10.20% 56 48.48 37 June, 2031
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India B.85% 53 150.94 37 june, 2031
- 1C1CI Bank Limited 8.85% 53 202.89 37 June, 2031
- Pupjab National Bank {earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce} 8.85% 53 14150 37 June, 2031
¢. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimatlayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 8.85% 53 94.34 37 June, 2031
- ICIC! Bank Umited 8.85% 53 151.16 37 June, 2031
- 5outh indian Bank Limited 8.85% 53 194.99 37 June, 2031
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkoneda, Andhra Pradesh
|- State Bank of India l 8.65% , 59 Structured Instaliments 44 l March, 2033
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
" 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Canara Bank 8.80% 8 Quartarly 2.00% of the facility 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the faciiity
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facifity
Central Bank 9.10% B Quarterly 2.00% of the faciity 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility ,
L 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited £.80% 8 Quarwrly 2.00% of the facility 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakunila, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly . 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. . 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
South indian Bank Umited 9.55% 12 Quarerly 2.00%of the facility 40 March, 2832
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility|
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facllity
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facHity
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarteriy 1.60% of the faciity
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited 9.55% 12 Quarterly 2.00%of the fadiity a0 March, 2032
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

16.1.iii The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.1.ii' above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in 'para- 16.1.i'
above are based on the actual disbursements made so far,
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16.2 Term loans from Others:

16.2.i Term loans from Others Comprises of: Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
) Non Current | Current Non Current Current
&. 20 MW [nox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 4,998.28 587.79 5,585.34 587.75
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC India Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 4,282.89 540.57 4,816.12 540.57
€. 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
- Tata Cleantach Capital Limited 16.2.3 7,319.97 572.91 7,896.82 543.78
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.4 5,678.40 275.27 5,850.50 275.27
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
-India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.25 2,735.89 194.46 2,927.74 194.46
f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Aditya Birla Finance Limited 16.2.6 11,484.04 1,102.21 12,570.22 97%.74
& Medium Term Loan
- PTC India Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.7 - - - 7,213.39
Total 36,499.47 3,273.21 19,746.74 10,335.00
16.2.ii Terms of Repayment: Amount of Instalimant
Effective Repayable "
interest rate per {Total No. of {in % Lakhs) (facility denates | installments due as Last Instaliment due an
F - tha disbursement amount | at 31st March, 2022
annum instaiments)
fram time to time)
a. 20 MW inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rura! Electrification Corporation Umited
. 57 .
20 MW Project at Nipaniva, Madhya Pradesh) 9.32% {Quarterly) 146.95 38 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
|PTC India Financial Services Limited | 975% | 56{Ouarterty) | 135.14 | 36 | March, 2031
¢ 40 MW inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
T 4 Quarterly 1.80% of thefacility
T. tech Capital ted 11.35% 40 March, 2032
ata (teantech Capital Limite : 13 Quarterly 2.00% of the faciity arc
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the fadlity
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapaili, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
fndia Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 9.80% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of th e facility 45 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facllity
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.85% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1Quarterly 1.87% of thefacility_
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 8.85% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 45 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
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f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

k&l

End of 24th Month

40% of the facility

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1,50% of the facility
. N . 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
t 8.80% September, 2031
Aditya Birla Finance Limited ] 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the fadiity 38 eptember, 2
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
Medium Term Loan
End of 15th Month|  10% of the facility
. ; . - End of 18th Montht  20% of the facility Paid during the
P 12.25%
TC IndiaFinandial Services Limited 25 End of 715t Month 30% of the facility year September, 2021

16.2.ifi The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.2.ii" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detall as mentioned in 'para- 16.2.7

above are based on the actual disbursements made so far.

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Provision for empioyee benefits 295
- Gratuity 3852 30.36
- Leave Encashment 48.15 42.36
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 1.57 1.15
Total provisions 88.24 73,87
{Amount in T Lakhs)
NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES Note No. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
{a} Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) relates to the following:
Defarred Tax Liabilities
- Property, Plant and Equipment 11,128.09 9,316.05
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (22.69} {19.66)
- Unahsorbed depreciation and businass lesses carried forward (7,027.93) {5,477.77}
- Others {0.47) -
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities recognised 4,077.00 258.38 3,818.62
{t}] Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year:
Property, Unabsorbed
Empl
Particulars Piant and depreciation mp ::e:nbs:neﬂts Others Total
Equipment | carried forward P
Balance as on 01.04.2020 7,503.70 {3,448.76) {16.57) - 4,038.37
{Charged)/Creditad to Profit or Loss 1,812.35 {2,629.01) {3.32} - {219.98)
Credited to Other Comprehensive Income - - 0.23 - 0.23
Balance as on 31.03.2021 9,316.05 {5,472.77) {19.66) 3,818.62
Bafance as on 01.04.2021 9,316.05 (5,477.77) {19.66) - 3,818.62
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss 1,812.04 {1,550.15} (2.44) {0.47) 25897
Debited to Other Comprehensive Income - - {0.59) - {0.59)
Balance as on 31.03.2022 11,128.09 (7,027.93) (22.69) (0.47) 4,077.00
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{c) The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: :
| Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Accounting profit before tax expense 17.31 {1,155.49)
Enacted tax rates in India 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at India's statutory income tax rate 436 {290.81)
Tax Effect of:
Non-deductible expense 17.29 35.56
Expense disallowed earlier now allowed as per Income Tax Act, 1961 (2.16) {0.19)
Impact of depreciation as par Income Tax Act, 1961 {1,807.34) {1,812.34)
Impact of allowance of finance costs as per Income Tax Act, 1961 27.28 38.78
Carry forward of income tax losses for the current year 1,550.16 2,029.01
Other non-deductible items 210.41 -
Deferred tax impact for the year 25897 {219.98)
Tax expense as per Norrmal Provisions of income Tax Act, 1961 258.97 {218.98)
Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - -
Income tax expense recognised in Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 258.97 {219.98)
{Amaunt in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 13 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Secured
Line of Credit/Short Term Loans 19.1&19.2 18,840.00 1,600.00
Current Maturities of Borrowings 16 11,025.21 17,676.64
Unsecured
Working Capital Demand Loan 19.3 2,999.99 3,000.00
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 19.4 4,599,950 4,999.80
37,465.10 27,276.44

13.1 Loan from ICICI Bank of Rs. 1,600 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 1,600 lakhs) is secured by Second Charge over all the movable assets including but not imited to plant
and machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories by way of hypothecation of their respective projects.

13.2 Loans from ICICI Bank of Rs. 17,240 lakhs {Previous year: Nii) is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter {PTC India Limited).

19.3 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank.
139.4 Unsecured Loan from Bank of Baroda.

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest accrued
Creditors for assets
Accrued expenses

Payabie to employees

Total other current financial liabilities

{Amaunt in X Lakhs)

Nate No. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
16.65 14.09
1,039.79 1,686.00
3,771.54 2,484 14
47.98 49,25
4,875.96 4,233.48

20.1 There are no amounts due for payment to the investor Education and Protection fund under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 315t March, 2022 /

31st March, 2021.

NOTE - 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory liabilities

Total other current llabilities

NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS

Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity
- Leave Encashment
- Post Retirement Medicai Benefit

Total provisions

{Amount in % Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
94,31 50.88
94.31 50.88
(Amount in X Lakhs}
Note No. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
29.5
0.70 1.62
1.22 2.62
0.01 0.01
193 4.25
i —_—
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16.1.1 ICICi Bank Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facilities, interest thereon and ail ather amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over ail the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toois, spares and accessortes of the

Project by way of hypothecation;

<) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies reiating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / faw;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project {present and future) inciuding but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} In relation to The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentiened security to be shared on pari-passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility avalled/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by
lenders.

16.1.2 State Bank of India (30 MW in {acra, Ratlam District, Madhva Pradesh

Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatsoever payable to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia
by:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge aver all the movable property, piant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

<) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefitsincidental thereto of the *Project" except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} In relation to the Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account [ DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mentioned security shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

16.3.3  Bank of {ndia (SO MW, Molagavalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustes inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypathecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without fimitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over ali the mavable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

o Assignment overali or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to tha power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and ali benefitsincidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and recsivables of the Project {present and future)”

e) Negative fien on all cther current assets of the Barrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {d} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by fenders.

16.1.4 ICCI Bank Limited {50 MW, Molagavalli}

The Facilities, interest thereon and ali other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

a Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policles relating tothe power plant,
sights, titles, pernits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
e} Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivabies;
f} In relation to the Project, alf the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Resarve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (&) to be sharad on pari passu basis with senior deby/ LC/LUT and BG facility avalied/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by fenders,
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16.L5 Puniab National Bank (earlier Qriental Bank of Commerce} {50 MW, Molagavaili}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation ypoin:

a) First charge over the entire immovabie properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) Firstcharge over ail the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poficies refating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law:

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables ofthe Project (present and future};

a} Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f} in refation to the Projact, ail the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e} to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Barrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.6 Bank of india {49.3 MW, Kandimaltayapaili}

1.} The Facility together with all interest, liquidated darages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, ptant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;

¢} Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Projact Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities [ law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f} Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
2} The Security to be created shall rank parf passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.1.7 ICICI Bank Limited {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalif)

1.} The Facility together with aif interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payabie under the Facility Agreement are secured in favaur of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge hasis by way of :

a) Mortgage aver the entire immovable properties af the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over ali the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries of
the Project;

c) Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documents inciuding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power piant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d} Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f} Hypothecation of Praject accounts including but not fimited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be avaiied by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lendars.

16.1.8 Southindian Bank Limitad {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapaili}

1.} The Fadility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on grepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsgever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;

b} Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of
the Project;

¢} Assignmnent overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance palicies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future};

e} Negative lien on ail current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothe cation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).
2.] The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availad/to be availed by the Borrowar to the extent

approved by the lenders.
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16.1.9 State Bank of India {49.5 MW, Devenkonda}

The Security for the lending shall inter-afia, include: .

a} First charge over afl immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except common facilities;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehides, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited ta goadwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower spedific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but nat limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA},
specific to the Project;

f} Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower’s project rights and rights pertaining to the common faciities (induding Right of Way, ifany,
far transmission fine up to the delivery point for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), tities, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, latter
of credit, guarantee {including advance bank guarantees received from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by faw) and insurance policies issued in favour of the

Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.1.10 Capara Bank {50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge overall immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, taols
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc; ’

c} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First char ge on all intangibles inciuding but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of ail the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titfes, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.1.11 Central Bank of india {5D MW in Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) Hrst charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
First charge by way of hypothecation of ail present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessaries, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissians, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d) First charge on alf intangibles including but not limited ta goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrawer specific to the Project;
e First charge on all accounts of the borrower induding but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Accaunt {DSRA),

specific to the Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower's project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission iine up to the delivery point for

electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policias issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.12 Indusind Bank Limited (50 MW in Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a} First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and futusre movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery sparss, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d} First charge on all intangibles including but ot fimited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific ta the Praject;

e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but nat limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Barrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery paint for
elactricity), tities, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Barrower,

' specific to the Project.
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16.1.13 South Indian Bank Limited {(40MW in Pavalakuntia)

The Security for the tending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movabie assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehiclas, etc;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d} First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the bhorrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights ({including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), tittes, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued In favour of the Borrower,

specific to the Project.

16.1.14 ndysind Bank Limited {40 MW in Payalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over ali immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movabie assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, .tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc; )

<} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, presant and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwili, uncatied capital, presentand future of the borrower specific to the Project;

€} First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project; i

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower's praject rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policiesissued in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1  Rural Electrification Corporation Limited {20 MW in Nipaniya, Mandsaur District, Madhva Pradesh)

The entire Rupee Term Loan together with interest, costs, expenses and all other monies whatsoever accruing out of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and
manner as under REC. '
a} By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of ail immovable assets pertaining to the project (20MW wind in Nipaniya).

AND
b} By Hypotheeation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's movable properties, including plant and machinery spare, equipment, toels and

accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project (20 MW Wind in Nipaniya} (and also first charge by
way of hypothecation/assignment of all the book debts, bills, receivables, monies including bank accounts, claims of alt kinds and stocks including consumables and
other general stores, arising out of the project. Only book debts, bills, recajvables and stocks excluding stores relating to pfant and machinery shall be subject to the
first charge in favour of Working Capital Lenders and second charge in favour of REC,

AND
<} By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interest including all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and deman ds whatsaever of the

project-
a) in the Project documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
b} in the Clearances relating to the project {investor approval etc) and
¢} alf insurance Contracts/Insurance Proceads;

16.2.2 PICIndia Financial Services Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Madhya Bradesh

The Facilities, interest thereon and ail other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothacation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire Immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b} First Charge over all the mavable property, plant and equipment induding but not iimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessorles of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

d
Assignment overail or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharities / law;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on ail current assets of projectipresent and future} including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivabies,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherevar arising;

&} In refation to The Project all bank accounts including but not fimited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Ratention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower.
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16.2.3 TATA Cleantech (40 MW Payalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, indude;
a) First charge aver all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Pro;ectmclud:ng but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc; _
¢) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arksing, present and future

specific to the Project;
d) First charge on all intangibies including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retentian account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Praject;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for.

electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Berrower,
specific to the Project.

16.2.4 IndiaInfrastructure Finance Company Limited (49.3 MW Kandimallayapalii)

1) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Se curity Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b) Hypothecation over ali the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;
¢) Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;
d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);
e} Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;
) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but net limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders,

16.2.5 Indiajnfrastructure Finance Company Limited {30 MW Molagavalli}

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured In favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immavable properties of the Borrower located in Kumool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but rot limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

e) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-fiows and receivables of the Project {present and future};
f) Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
g) In refation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not imited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except (e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by ienders.
16.2.6 Aditya Biria Finance Limited {50 MW, Bableshwar)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but net limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, fumiture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

c) First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and whearever arising, present and future
specificto the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalted capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on ait accounts of the borrower including but not limited ta Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Oebt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s praject rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits In the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and Insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,

specificto the Project.

16.2.7 PTC India Financial Services Limited (Medium Term Loan)

The Facilities, Interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secyred interalia by way of mortgage/ hypothecation/ charge/ assignment of
below securities:

a) Priority charge over the receivable of the Company frem the sale of power from wind power projects, cashflows/repayment from the monetisation/ sale / divestment
of PELassets ta the extent of Rs. 100 crores.

b) First charge on Interest Service Reserve Account (ISRA) for the entire sanction limit of PFS.

¢} Demand Promissory Note of entire loan amount in favour of PFS.
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{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note No for the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 24,511.38 23,767.31
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 23.1 2,485.06 2,413.54
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mitl Contractors 1,070.58 3,555.64 562.40 2,975.94
Total revenue from operations 28,067.02 26,743.25
23.1 Receivable from Indian Renewabie Energy Development Agency (iIREDA). Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.7.b.
{Amount in  Lakhs)
NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2822 31st March, 2021

Interest Income on:
- Term deposits 335.57 425.15
- Income tax refund - 35.01
- Others 0.34 33591 0.03 460.19
Rental Income through sub-letting 10.86 -
Other nan-operating revenue
- Liabilities / provisions no longer required written 1.87 0.31
- Insurance claim related to Business Loss 24.1 - 492.37
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment {net) 0.02 -
- Miscelianeous income 0.02 191 13.68 506.36
Tatal ather income 966.56

24.1 An Insurance ciaim was fodged in the year 2019-20 towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not
reasonably certain of its ultimate recovery. During the earlier year 2020-21, as the recovery of the said claim of Rs. 492.37 fakhs became reasontably
certain, the said claim had been recognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Policy No. 2.7.f. The said claim had since been recovered in April,

2021.
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES Note No for the year ended on For the yearended on
) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Electricity Charges 237.77 294.70
Inspection Charges - CEIG 10.63 10.43
Rent on Project Lands 283 47.50 47.50
Repair & Maintenance - Wind Mill 5.1 60.35 10.16
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Mill 3,908.89 3,132.14
Other miscellaneous expenses 0.24 0.24
Total direct expenses 4,265.38 3,495.17
25.1 Net of insurance claim receivable of Rs. 164.20 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 53.39 lakhs)
(Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave 326.20 303.06
encashment, allowances etc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 28.5.¢ 23.53 2112
Staff welfare expenses 6.71 3,70
Tatal employee benefits expense 356.44 327.88
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NOTE -27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:

- Term loans

- Lease liability

- Working capital loans
Other finance costs
Other borrowing costs

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 GTHER EXPENSES

Rent
Legal & professicnai charges
insurance
Rates and Taxes
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building
Bank charges
Directors’ Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expensae
Communication Expenses
CSR Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:

- Statutory Audit Fee

- Limited Review Fes

-Tax Audit / GST Audit Fee

- Certification work

- Qut of pocket expenses
Donation
Other miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

For the year ended on For the year ended on
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
11,894.65 13,552.87
293 4.42 -
1,723.92 13,622.99 1,352.34 14,905.21
5.30 445
332.96 131.05
13,961.25 15,040.71
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. For the year ended on For the yearended on
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
2%.3 25.43 64.01
146.15 167.26
348.14 423.44
2.46 4,97
14.00 13.02
3.04 593
0.73 0.72
22.18 28.32
6.36 3.13
1.20 0.32
221 1.87
29.4 50.00 128.76
3.10 2395
2.79 266
093 2.07
1.52 1.62
0.38 872 0.17 9.47
- 0.26
33.89 23.81
664.51 875.39
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NOTE —29: OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2022
29.1 Contingent Liabilities:
Sr. Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A. Contingent Liabilities
i. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts -
Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: (Refer ‘Note - a’
below)
- Sales tax - 4,007.17
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- Income tax 55.24 55.24
Total 2,530.68 6,537.85

(a)} The Company is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of the view
that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resoiution of the respective proceedings, it is not
practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above as
it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with various forums/authorities.

29.2

Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

Principal

Interest

Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of
the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made
to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv.

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disaliowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected with the Company.
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29.3 L.eases

During the year, the Company has taken office premises on Operating Lease in its normal course of business which
contain extension option after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as under:

i. Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31° March, 2021
Interest expense on lease liability 4.42 --
Amortization of Right-of-use assets 18.72 -
ii. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet.
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at Recognized Addition / As at
1st April, during the (Deletion) 31t march,
2021 year during the 2022
year
Lease liabilities - Current - 24.93
Lease liabilities — Non-current - 7682 (16.86) 35.03
Right-of-use assets {Refer Note 3) - 76.82 {18.72) 58.10

Hii. During the previous year, the Company was having short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or
less and with no purchase options. Payments associated with such leases of Rs. 64.01 lakhs had been recognised
as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

29.4 Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) committee has been formed
by the Company. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art
and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions towards
CSR was an the activities which are specified in Schedule Vi1 of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the amount

spent during the year is as under:
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31%
March, 2022 March, 2D21
Amount lying pending / shortfall for the earlier year/s - 57.08
Amount required to be incurred during the year 50.00 69.96
Amount incurred during the year:
- Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Society namely M/s PTC
Foundation (Related party - Entity under Common Control)
towards the projects:
i Solar power system at the kitchen of Akshay Patra
foundation 4518 -
ii. Covid-19 awareness and Mass vaccination 4.82 5.21
fit. Preventive health care & Livelihood enhancement for
differently abled persons - 110.17
iv. Sustainable Community Drinking water system - 13.38
(The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed -
above have been completed during the year)
Amount lying pending / shortfall as at year end - -
Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfalf as at 31.03.2022 NA NA
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29.5

Employee Benefits

{a) Defined Benefit plans:

Gratuity: Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as
amended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service of 5 years or

more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous
specified period of employment, the employees and their spouses
are eligible for medical facilities after their retirement.

Post-Retire ment Medical Benefit:

(b}  Other Long-Term Benefit:
Employees of the Company are entitied to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is payable / en-
cashable as per the Company’s policy, while on service or on their separation. During the year, amount of Rs.
13.64 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 9.68 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss towards the
provision /payment of the said benefit.

() Defined Contribution plan:
The Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution plans. The

Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes. During the year,
amount of Rs. 23.53 lakhs (Previous Year: Rs. 21.12 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
{Rs. In lakhs) (Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 14.13 12.73
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 9.40 3.39

(d)  Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans dre as under:

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and dosing balances of Defined Benefit Plans/Obligations:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Present Value of Defined Benefit 31.98 27.05 1.16 0.92
Obligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment (0.86) (0.79) - -
{Liability paid to PTC India Limited —
Holding Company)
Interest cost 2.17 1.83 6.07 0.06
Current Service Cost 5.01 4,75 0.25 0.22
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Benefits Paid {1.31) - - -
Actuarial Loss / {Gain) arising from 1.02 (0.92) (0.09) (X1}
Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuariai {Gain) / Loss arising from 1.21 0.06 0.19 {0.05)
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.58 1.16
Obligation at the end of year
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ii}

Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Current Service Cost 5.01 4.75 0.25 0.22
Interest cost 2.17 183 0.07 0.06
Net Defined Benefit recognized in 7.18 6.58 032 0.28
Statement of Profit and Loss
iii) Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on arising from 1.02 (0.92) (0.09) 0.01
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from 1.21 0.06 019 {(0.05)
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial {Gain}/Loss 2.23 {0.86) G.10 {0.04)
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a} Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st Miarch,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Present value of the Defined Benefit 35.22 31.98 1.58 116
Obligation at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.99) {1.68) (0.63) {0.43)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 2.18 1.84 0.65 0.45
b} Impact of the change in the salary increase
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
particulars 31st March, 31st March, 315t March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2622 2021
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.58 116
Obligation at the end of year
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 2.13 1.81 0.63 0.43
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (1.96) (1.67) {0.65} (0.45)

*Sensitivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.
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29.6

*Sansitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable,

v. Maturity Profile.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
0to 1 year Q.69 1.62 - -
1to 2 Year 15.62 0.67 - -
. 2to 3 Year 0.51 12.07 - -
3t0 4 Year 0.51 0.39 - -
410 5 Year 0.3 0.39 0.01 0.01
5to 6 Year 0.34 0,30 0.01 0.01
6 Year onwards 21.16 16.54 1.56 1.14

vi. Expected contribution for the next Annuai reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2622 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Service Cost 5.49 5.30 0.27 0.24
Net Interest Cost 2.85 2.17 0.12 0.08
Expected Expense for the 8.34 7.47 0.39 0.32
next annual reporting period

vii)  Actuarial Assumptions:
Principal assumgptions used for actuarial valuation are:
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31% March, 2021 | 31st March, 2022 31% March,
2021
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.26 6.79 7.26 6.79
Salary Escalation 9.00% 4.00% for Current 9.00% 4.00% for
year thereafter Current year
8.50% thereafter
8.50%%6
Mortality Rate 1ALM (2012-14) IALM {2012-14)} 1ALM (2012-14) 1ALM (2012-14)
Withdrawal rate up to 30/44 0
and above 44 years 3%/ 2%/1%
Earnings per Share {EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Net Loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss — (s, in lakhs) 241.66 935,51
Basnc/Dlh_Jted wglghted average number of equity shares 65.41,17,494 65,41,17,494
outstanding during the year ,
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share {Rs.) (0.04) {0.14)
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29.7

Financial Instruments
The carrying value and fair value of financiaf instruments by categories are as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs)
Carrying vaiue Fair value
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31t March, 31t March, 31° March, 31° March,
2022 2021 2022 2021

Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Other non-current financial assets 38.77 38.77 38.77 38.77
Current
Trade receivables 44,518.43 34,949.73 44,518.43 34,949.73
Cash and cash equivalents 4,012.60 3,359.66 4,012.60 3,359.66
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 6,415.83 7,443.87 6,415.83 7,443.87
Loans 0.42 0.38 0.42 0.38
Others current financial assets 2,414.05 2,712.32 2,414.05 2,712.32
Total Financial Assets 57,400.10 48,504.73 57,400.10 48,504.73
Financial Liabilities
At amortised cost
Non-current
Borrowings 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24
Lease liabilities 35.03 - 35.03 -
Current :
Borrowings 37,465.10 27,276.44 37,465.10 27,276.44
Lease liabilities 2493 - 24.93 -
Other current financial fiabilities 4,875.96 4,233.48 4,875.96 4,233.48
Total Financial Liahilities 1,51,492.68 1,51,585.16 1,51,492.68 1,51,585.16

The management assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank
balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying amounts largely due to the
short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, otherthan in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amortised costs are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of
the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account for the expected

losses of the receivables.
Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31 March, 2022 and 315 March,
2021, that the Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the bankers are

as follows:
{Rs. in 1akhs)

Particulars As at As at
31%March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables 44,518.43 34,949.73
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,526.48 2,594.56
Fixed deposits with banks 6,282.12 5,966.32
Other bank balances under Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) - 924.06
Property, Plant and Equipment (Gross Carrying value) . 2,13,258.49 2,13,298.49
Total 2,67,625.52 2,57,733.16
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c.

e,

PTC India Limited PTC Foundation

29.8 Capital Management
The Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the
business. The Company monitors the return on capital. The Company’s objective when managing capital is
to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Company monitars debt equity
ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for managing capital are being achieved by
way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below table:
The capital structure is as follows:
{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31**March, 2022 31%March, 2021
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of (a) 69,730.65 69,974.05
the company '
As percentage of total capital {a/c) 32.24% 32.20%
Current Borrowings {including current maturities) 37,465.10 27,276.44
Non-Current Borrowings 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24
Total Borrowings {b) 1,46,556.76 1,47,351.68
As percentage of total capital (b/c) 67.76% 67.80%
Tatal capital {borrowings and equity) {c} 2,16,287.41 2,17,325.72
Debt equity ratio {b/a) 2.10 211
299 Related Party Disclosures {Ind-AS 24):
A) Names of the related parties
a. Holding Company b. Entity under Common Control

Hindustan Power Exchange Limited (Formerly known as
Pranurja Solutions Limited)}

Associate Company d. Fellow Subsidiary Company

RS India Global Energy Limited

PTC India Financial Services Limited

Key management personnel

Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra {MD w.e.f. 16" July, 2020} - Managing Director

Smt. Preeti Saran (w.e.f. 28" January, 2021) — Independent Director

Sh. Ajit Kumar {upto 15% July, 2020) ~ Managing Director

Sh. Dhirendra Swarup (upto 31* December, 2020} - Independent Director

Sh. R. N. Nayak {upto 31° December, 2020} —Independent Director

Smt. Pravin Tripathi {upto 31% December, 2020) - Independent Director

Ms. Bharti Prasad (upto 31 December, 2020) — Independent Director

Sh. Harish Saran (w.e.f. 16" luly, 2020) - Directar/Nominee of Holding Company
Dr. Pawan Singh . - Director/Nominee of Holding Company
Sh. Deepak Amitabh (upto 5 November, 2021) - Director/Naminee of Holding Company

B) Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

(Rs. in lakhs})
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31 March, 31% March,
2022 2021
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the 37.51 42.57
- PTCIndia Limited behaif of the Company
Rent Expense 23.19 64.01
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / 329.27 -
booked
Sitting Fees paid 12.80 8.40
Independent Director - Sh. Dhirendra | Sitting Fees paid - 3.60
Swarup
Independent Director -Sh. R, N. Nayak | Sitting Fegs paid - 3.60




Independent Director -Smt. Pravin Sitting Fees paid - 3.60
Tripathi
Independent Director - Ms. Bharti Sitting Fees paid - 3.20
Prasad
Independent Director - Smt. Preeti Sitting Fees paid 6.00 1.60
Saran .
Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan Repayment 540.57 405.43
- PTCIndia Financial Services interest on Term Loan booked 511.46 589.95
Limited Interest on Medium Term 341.46 989.35
Loan booked
Medium Term Loan Received - 2,500.00
Medium Term Loan 7,219.21 3,000.00
Repayment
Interest converted into loan - 440.83
{part of above interest
booked}
Loan application money paid 1.18 -
Entities under Common Control: CSR Contribution / Expenses 50.00 128.76
- PTC Foundaticn Rental Income and other 1.68 -
reimbursements
Entities under Common Control: Rental Income and other 17.40 -
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited reimbursements

C) Outstanding balances as at year-end:
{Rs. in lakhs)

Name of Related Party Nature As at Asat
31* March, 2022 | 31%March, 2021
Associate Company: Investment Qutstanding 2,340.25 2,340.25
- RSindia Global Energy Limited {Gross: without
consideration of

impairment of Rs.
2,340.25 lakhs)

Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan {Secured) 4,823.46 5,356.68
- PTCIndia Financial Services Medium Term Loan - 7,213.39

Limited {Secured)
Holding Company : Financial Guarantee Fee 315.32 -
- PTC India Limited Payable {Accrued

expenses)

Entity under Common Control: Other receivables 1.75 -
- PTC Foundation
Entities under Common Control: Other receivables 3.62

- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited

Notes:
1.  Related party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.
2. The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Company at
arm's length.

29.10 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and cther payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principa!l financial assets include
trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its operations and other
receivables.

The Company's activities expose it to market risk {interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects
on its financial performance. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristic of each customer.
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company's significant credit risk concentration is its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent fosses in financial assets. The Company assesses the credit quality
of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions are

required
Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the maximum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31% March, 2022 31"March, 2021

Other non-current financial assets 38.77 38.77
Trade Receivables 44,518.43 34,949.73
Cash and cash equivalents 4,012.60 3,359.66
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 6,415.83 7,443.87
Loans 0.42 0.38
Othar current financial assets 2,414.05 2,712.32
Totai 57,400.10 48,504.73

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivables as given below has been considered from the date

the invoice falls due:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
315 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Not due 1,170.80 ' 1,719.15
Due from 0 to 180 days 10,675.54 12,556.82
Due from more than 180 days 32,672.03 20,673.76
Less: Loss Allowance -~ -
Total 44,518.43 34,949.73
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The
Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet
its liabilities when due. Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its financial obligations.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31%
March, 2022 and 31*March, 2021.

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 37,465.10 11,378.10 97,713.56
Other Financial liabilities 4,875.96 - -

As at 31.03.2021

Particufars

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 27,276.44 11,025.23 1,09,050.01
QOther Financial liabilities 4,233.48 - -
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Market Risk (Interest rate risk}

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of company and financial instruments affected by market risk is
Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, company manages this risk by fixing rate of
interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Company’s long-term borrowing is duly funded by its receivables
and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31%March, 2022 31*March, 2021
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on  profit | Effect on  profit
before tax before tax
+0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) {732.79) {736.76)
-0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 732.79 736.76

29.11. Operating Segments
The Company is engaged in generation and seiling of the power / electricity and has no other business / segments and
has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting Standard {Ind
AS-108} dealing with the operating segments.

29.12. The bhalances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the gpinion of the
management will not have a material impact.

29.13  Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPDCL), the state utility to whom the electricity is

supplied by the Company in Andhra Pradesh, vide its letter dated 12.07.2019 asked the Company to either reduce the
tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit (as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement / PPA) to Rs. 2.43
per unit or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was chalienged by the Company and other Wind
Power Generators in the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, and the Hon’ble High Court vide its interim order,
had set aside the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra Pradesh Eiectricity
Regulatory Commission (APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should be made at an
interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit.

Further, the authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff had also been challenged by Wind Power Generators
including the Company in the higher bench of Hon’ble High Court, which has since decided the said matter and vide
its order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the interim order passed by the Single Judge Bench of Hon’ble High Court
fixing the interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit and referring the matter to APERC, and has directed the DISCOM to make
the payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Company, at the rate
menticned in the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bills shall be made within a period of six weeks from
the date of order. Further, it has been noted that APDISCOM has submitted an application (IA) in Hon’ble High Court
of Andhra Pradesh to enlarge the time frame stipulated in the order by further period of 12 months.

Further, amounts had also been deducted / withheld by APSPDCL, while making payment to the Company on account
of Generation Based Incentive (GBI}, which is receivable in addition to the PPA tariff. The various Wind Power
Generators including the Company has challenged the same by filing a separate petition in the Hon’ble High Court of
Andhra Pradesh, for which a stay was granted by the Hon’ble High Court against deduction of GBl amount by
APSPDCL. The said matter is pending for final decision. However, the management of the Company including its legal
advisers are of the view that the said action of APSPDCL may also not be legally sustainable.

Till date APSPDCL had cleared payments against invoices raised for the power supply upto June, 2021 at the interim
rate.

Considering the above, the amounts of Rs. 35,861 lakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Note 8: Trade Receivables’
are considered goaod for recovery.”
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29.14 Trade Receivables ageing schedule

As at 315 March, 2022

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
transaction i.e. date of inveice / booking of revenue

Less thané | 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 >3
months year years years years

Total

(i) Undisputed
Trade
receivables -
considered

good

1,408.38

11,846.34 9,494.93 | 7,504.95 | 8,827.42 j 6,844.79

45,926.81

(i} Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

{iii) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables —
credit impaired

(iv)  Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considered

good

{v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables —
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

{vi} Disputed
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired

As at 31° March, 2021

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
transaction i.e. date of ihvoice / booking of revenue

Lessthan 6 | 6 months -1 1-2 2-3 >3
months year years years years

Total

(i) Undisputed
Trade
receivables —
considered

good

1,775.70

14,275.97 1,587.12 0.0% 1.07 3.86

17,643.81

(i) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables —
which have
significant
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increase in
credit risk
(ifi) Undisputed - - - - - - -
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired
(iv) Disputed - - 3,409.47 8,827.42 ] 5,565.06 | 1,279.67 | 19,081.62
Trade
Receivables—
considered
good
(v) Disputed -- - - - - - -
Trade
Receivables -~
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk
{vi) Disputed - - -~ - - - -
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired
29.15 Ratios
Sr. Ratio 31st 31st Nurmerator/ Variation Reasons for
No. March, March, Denominator Variation> 25%
2022 2021
(a) | Current Ratio 1.36 1.55 Current Assets / Current {12%) -~
liabilities
{b} | Debt-Equity 210 211 Total Debt/Total Equity (0.47%) -
Ratio
{c) | Debt Service 0.71 1.26 PAT+Non-cash operating {44%) During FY 21,
Coverage Ratio items + Interest company opted for
on Term Loans/Interest ‘RBI permitted
on Term Loans + Lease COViD
payments + Principal moratorium’ for a
Repayments of Long period from May
Term Loans 20— Aug 20,
accardingly
repayment was
lesser and interest
accrued during this
period as well
converted into
. Loan.
(d) | Returnon {0.0035) | {0.0133) Profit after tax / (74%) Proportionate
Equity Ratio Average Equity decregse in losses
shareholder’s Fund for the year
(e) | Trade 0.68 0.92 Net Credit Sales / (26%) Receivables has
Receivables Average trade receivables increased, refer
turnover ratio noie no, 29.13
() | Netcapital 1.75 151 Net Saies / Working 16% -
turnover ratio Capital
{g) | Net profit ratio (0.01) (0.04) | Profit after tax / Net Sales {75%) Proportionate
decrease in losses
for the year
(h} | Return on 0.0634 | 0.0628 EBIT / Capital Employed 0.96% -
Capital
employed
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As per our Report of even date attached

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20t May, 2022

98

29.16 The previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘PTC ENERGY LIMITED’
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of PTC Energy
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Parent Company”) and its Associate Company,
namely, R. S. India Global Energy Limited, (Parent Company and its Associate Company
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31% March, 2022, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the consoiidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consclidated financial statements inciuding a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs of the Group as at 315t March, 2022 and its consolidated losses (including
Other Comprehensive Income), its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financiai statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code’of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board'’s Report
including Annexures, but does not include the consoldiated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, which is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consoclidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the consoldiated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consoldiated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board’s Report, including annexures, if any, thereon, if we conclude that there
is @ material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of
the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consoldiated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
Companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consoldiated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolildated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the parent company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consoldiated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going cancern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the conosolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matter

Attention is invited to Note No. 29.13 of the consolidated financial statements, which sets
out the position regarding Associate Company, for which neither audited nor management
accounts for the financial year ended 31t March, 2022 were available with the Parent
Company for the consolidation purposes. However, since the Parent Company has fully
provided for diminution in investment held in the said Associate Company and does not
have any further obligation over and above the cost of the investment, in the view of the
management there is no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement is not modified in respect of above
matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, considering non -
availability of the audited accounts of the Associate Company as detailed in *Other
Matter’ section above, we have nothing to report in this regard.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Parent
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained by the
Parent Company for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Parent Company and taken on record by its Board of Directors, none of the
directors of the Parent Company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and operating effectiveness of such controls of the Parent
Company, audited by us, refer to our separate report in Annexure-‘A’;

g. As no remuneration has been paid by the Parent Company to its Directors,
accordingly the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Parent Company;
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h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i.  The Consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the Consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Note
29.1 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii.  The Parent Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company.

Iv. (@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Group to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Group (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and

()

belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Group from any person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Group shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v. No dividend was declared or paid during the year; hence, the said clause is
not applicable.

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Gautam Bhutani)
Dated: 20% May, 2022 Partner
M. No. 524485

UDIN - 22524485AJIQLE1903
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ANNEXURE-'A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of the independent auditor’s report of even date on the
consolidated financial statements of *PTC Energy Limited’ for the
year ended 315t March, 2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PTC Energy
Limited (“the Parent Company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2022, in conjunction with
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Parent Company and its Associate
Company namely, R. S. India Global Energy Limited (Parent Company and its Associate
Company together referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended on that date.

As the Audit Report of the Associate Company is not available, as detailed in ‘Other Matter’
section of independent auditor's report of even date on the consolidated financial
statements, we are unable to comment on the adequacy of internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness in respect of the said
Associate Company.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal controi
stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiai
Reporting” (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, fncluding adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate interna! financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
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operating effectiveness of internai control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
incfuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Parent Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements were operating effectively as at 31t March, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. P, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000346N

sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Gautam Bhutani)
Dated : 20*" May 2022 Partner
M. No. 524485
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

. Note As at As at
Particulars No. | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A | ASSETS
I | Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 165,965.80 175,070.51
b) Right-of-use Assets 3 58.10 -
c) Investment accounted for using the equity method 4 - -
d) Financial Assets
i) Other non-current financial assets 5 38.77 38.77
e) Non-current tax assets {net) 6 382.68 314.13
f) Other non-current assets 7 1,149.02 1,200.59
167,594.37 176,624.00
It | Current Assets
a) Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables 8 44,518.43 34,949.73
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 4,012.60 3,359.66
i) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 10 6,415.83 7,443.87
iv) Loans 11 0.42 0.38
v) Other current financial assets 12 2,414.05 2,712.32
b} Other current assets 13 529.11 416.87
57,890.44 48,882.83
TOTAL ASSETS (i + 1) 225,484.81 225,506.83
B | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| | Equity
a) Equity share capital 14 65,411.75 65,411.75
b) Other equity 15 4,318.90 4,562.30
69,730.65 69,974.05
Il | Liabilities
Non-current liabiiities
a) Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 16 109,091.66 120,075.24
ii) Lease liabilities 29.3 35.03 -
b} Provisions 17 88.24 73.87
c) Deferred Tax liabilities {net) 18 4,077.00 3,818.62
113,291.93 123,967.73
Ili | Current fiabilities
a) Financial fiabilities
i) Borrowings 19 37,465.10 27,276.44
ii) Lease liabilities 29.3 24.93 -
i} Other current financial liabilities 20 4,875.96 4,233.48
b) Other current liabilities 21 94.31 50.88
c) Provisions 22 1.93 4.25
42,462.23 31,565.05
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {I + 1l + I} 225,484.81 225,506.83

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Place: New Delhi

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485
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Date: 20th May, 2022

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited
sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director

DIN: 06836268

sd/-

Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretatry




PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

cul Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars No. | 31stMarch, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
I | INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 28,067.02 26,743.25
Other income 24 348.68 966.56
Total Income (1} 28,415.70 27,709.81
Il | EXPENSES
Direct expenses 25 4,265.38 3,495.17
Empioyee benefits expense 26 356.44 327.88
Finance costs 27 13,961.25 15,040.71
Depreciation 3 9,150.81 9,126.15
Other expenses 28 664.51 875.39
Total Expenses (Il) 28,398.39 28,865.30
il | Profit/(Loss) before tax (I - 11) 17.31 (1,155.49)
IV | Tax expense: 18
- Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - -
- Deferred tax 258.97 {219.98)
V | {Loss) for the year (IN-1V) (241.66) (935.51)
vl | Other Comprehensive Income
- Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement (loss) / gain on defined benefit liabilities (2.33) ‘ 0.90
Income tax effect on above 0.59 {0.23)
Total Other Comprehensive {Loss)/Income (W) (1.74) 0.67
VIl | Total Comprehensive (Loss) for the year (V + V) {243.40) (934.84)
VIl | {Loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent {221.66) (935.51)
- Non- Controlling interest - -
IX | Other Comprehensive {Loss)/Income for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent (1.74) 0.67
- Non- Controlling interest - -
X | Total Comprehensive {Loss) for the year attributable to:
- Owners of the parent (243.40) (934.84)
- Non- Controlling interest - -
Xl | Earnings per equity share 29.6
Basic (0.04) {0.14)
Diluted {0.04) {0.14)

As per our Report of even date attached .
For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
{Gautam Bhutani)
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th May, 2022

Significant Accounting Policies’ and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Managing Director Director
DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865
sd/- sd/-
Shashank Gupta Nidhi Verma

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

(Amount in X Lakhs)

Balance as at 1st April, 2021

Changes In Equity
Share Capital during

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

the year
65,411.75 - 65,411.75
For the year ended 31st March, 2021
(Amount in X Lakhs)
Changes in Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 Share Capital during Balance as at 31st March, 2021
the year
65,411.75 - 65,411.75

B. OTHER EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particulars Reserv.ves and Su.rplus Other Com!:onent of Total
Retained Earnings Equity

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 4,564.66 (2.36) 4,562.30

Loss for the year (241.66) - (241.66)

Remeasurement (loss) on defined benefit liabilities - (1.74) (1.74)

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 4,323.00 (4.10) 4,318.90

For the year ended 31st March, 2021

{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

. Reserves and Surplus{ Other Component of
Particulars i . Total
Retalned Earnings Equity
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 5,500.17 (3.03) 5,497.14
Loss for the year (935.51) - (935.51)
Remeasurement gain on defined benefit liabilities - 0.67 0.67
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 4,564.66 (2.36) 4,562.30
Significant Accounting Policies’ and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of PTC Energy Limited
Firm Registration No. 000346N ;
sd/- sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajlb Kumar Mishra Harish Saran
Partner Managing Director Director
M. Nc. 524485 DIN: 06836268 DIN: 07670865

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th May, 2022

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
NidhiVerma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Consalidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount in  Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / {Loss) Before Tax 1731 (1,155.49)
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 9,150.81 9,126.15
Interest Income on fixed deposits and other interest (335.91) (460.19)
Finance costs 13,961.25 15,040.71
Liabilities/provisions no fonger required written back (1.87) (0.31)
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) (0.02) -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 22,791.57 22,550.86
Adjustment for warking capital changes:
Trade receivables (9,568.71) (13,047.76)
Loans, other current financial assets, other non-current and current assets 252.74 (115.44)
Provisions, other current financial liabilities and other current liabilities 694.95 6,235.68
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 14,170.55 15,623.34
Birect Taxes (Paid) / Refund (Net) (68.55) 730.00
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities n) 14,102.00 16,353.34
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (27.40) (0.74)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.04 -
Receipt of Interest Income 320.73 455.04
Movement of term deposits with bank (having maturity of more than 3 months) 1,028.04 1,723.03
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 1,321.41 2,177.34
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
(Repayment)} of long term borrowings (net) (17,635.01) (8,851.63)
Proceeds/(Repayment) from working capital loans (net) 16,340.08 7,799.80
Payment of principal portion of lease Habitities (16.86) -
Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (4.42) -
Interest paid on borrowings (13,954.27) (15,041.98)
Net Cash used in Financing Activities Q (14,770.47) (16,093.81)
Net Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 652.94 2,436.87
Cash and Cash equivalent (Opening Balance) 3,359.66 922.79
Cash and Cash equivalent (Closing Balance) 4,012.60 3,359.66
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance}
Balance with banks
i) in current accounts
- held as TRA with lender banks 3,526.48 2,403.56
- others 486.12 454.75
it} in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months
- held as TRA with lender banks - 191.00
- others - 310.35
4,012.60 3,359.66

of Cash Flows.
Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

The above Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS 7 - Staterment

As per our Report of even date attached

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000346N

Date: 20th May, 2022

Significant Accounting Policies' and 'Notes 1 to 29' form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For §. P. Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of PTC Energy Limited

sd/- sd/-
(Gautam Bhutani) Rajib Kumar Mishra
Partner Managing Director
M. No. 524485 DIN: 06836268
sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Place: New Delhi Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 315 March, 2022

1. GROUP INFORMATION

PTC Energy Limited {the ‘Parent Company’} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in
India, having its registered office at 2nd Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-
110066, and is a wholly owned subsidiary of PTC India Limited. The Parent Company was formed in
August, 2008 with the objectives to carry out the business of generation and suppty / distribution /
transmission of power and to provide advisory services in energy sector, and has presently seven
Wind Power Generation Plants (Wind Mills) for generation of power, which is sold to the State
Government / Electricity Distribution Companies.

The Parent Company, has one Associate Company namely 'R.S. India Global Energy Limited’.
Associate Company is the entity over which the Parent Company has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The accompanying consolidated Financial Statements relate to PTC Energy Limited {‘the Parent
Company’} and its Associate Company {together referred as “the Grou p”).

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022 were approved by the
Board of Directors of Parent Company and authorized for issue on 20t May, 2022.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 statement of Compliance and Basis of preparation
a. Basis of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards {“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the
“Act”) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time, and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared and presented on a going concern basis and on the
accruaf basis of accounting. All the assets and liabilities are classified as current and non-current
as per the Groi:p’s normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in Division H of Schedule
Hi to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Historical Cost Convention

The consofidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except,
certain financial assets and liabilities, measured at fair value.
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c. Functional and presentation currency

The consociidated financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (‘Rs.’), which is the Group’s
functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimal places, unless stated otherwise.

d. Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification. ‘

An asset is classified as current when it Is: -

- expected to be realized, or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least 12 months after the reporting date.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lighility is classified as current when it is:

- expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

- hetd primarily for the purpose of trading;

- due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

- there is no unconditional right te defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities:

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Operating Cycle:

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivaient. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

e. Use of Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reportéd amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
Habilities, and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these estimates and assumptions could resuft in outcomes that requires
material adjustments to the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in future period/s.
These estimates and assumptions are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the date
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of Statement of Financial Position, or that occurred after that date but provide additional
evidence about conditions existing as at the Statement of Financial Position date.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to
the carrying values of assets and liabilities within the next financial year/s are given below.

i. Useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment

The Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated on a pro-rate basis on straight line
or written down value basis over their respective useful lives. Management estimates
the useful lives of these assets as detailed in Note 2.4 below. Changes in the expected
level of usage, technological developments, fevel of wear and tear could impact the
economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore, future
depreciation charges could be revised and could have an impact on the financial position
in future years.

ii. Retirement benefit obligation

The cost of retirement benefits and present value of the retirement benefit obligations
in respect of Gratuity, Leave Encashment and Post-Retirement Medical is determined
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
which may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future
pension increases. Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions
and its long-term nature, these retirement benefit obligations are sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining
the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long-term
government bonds with extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration
of these obligations. The mortality rate is based on publicly available martality table for
the specific countries. Future salary increases and pension increases are based on
expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about the
assumptions used, including a sensitivity analysis are given in Note 29.5.

ik Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships and the long-term nature and complexity of existing contractuai
agreements, differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made,
or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to tax
income and expense already recorded. The Group establishes provisions, based on
reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such as
experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. Such differences of interpretation may
arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective
domicile of the companies.
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vi.

Vi,

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow {DCF} model.
The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values.
Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair
value of financial instruments.

Impairment of Financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group’s past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting pericd.

impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its
value in use. It Is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets.
Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impéired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair value indicators.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

The Parent Company is engaged in generation of wind energy (renewable energy) and
Ministry of New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) had clarified the Must Run Status to
Renewable Energy Project. The Group has considered all possible factors of the Covid-19
pandemic and their impact relating to its business environment. Based on current
estimates, the Parent Company expects that the carrying amount of its assets will not
deteriorate and will be recoverable in full. However, the assessment of the pandemic’s
impact is a continuing process, given the uncertainties associated with its nature,
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occurrences and duration. The longer-term outcomes and impact of the Covid-19
pandemic on the Group’s business in subsequent periods is aiso dependent on overall
economic conditions as they evolve. The Management will continue to monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions and the impacts thereof on the Group, if

any.
2.2 Principles of Consclidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following principles:

i) The financial statements of the Associate Company are drawn up to the same reporting
date as of the Parent Company.

i)  The Investment in the Associate Company is accounted for using the Equity Method of
accounting. Under Equity method of accounting, the investment is initially recognized at
cost, and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Parent Company’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and foss, and Parent Company’s share
of other comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income. Dividend
received or receivable from Associate is recognized as reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment. When the Parent Company’s share of losses in an equity accounted
investment equals or exceeds its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured long-
term receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the other entity.

Accounting policies of the equity investee are changed wherever considered necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group. The carrying amount of the
equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordance with the policy
described in note 2.9 below.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Parent Company include the results of its
Associate Company, ‘R. S. India Global Energy Limited’, a company incorporated in India,
in which the Parent Company is holding 48% of total equity capital.

2.3 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
fiability or equity instrument of another entity.

{i) Financial Assets
{a) Initial recognition and measurement
At initial recognition, all financial assets are recognized at its fair value plus, in the case of a

financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets
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(b}

(1)

carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following
categories:

Financial assets measured at amortized cost;
Financial assets.measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); and
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Where financial assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognized
entirely in the Statement of Profit and Loss (Le. fair value through profit and loss), or
recognized in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through Other Comprehensive
Income}.

The classification of financial assets depends on the Group’s business mode! for managing
the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is to hold financial
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows (rather
than to sell the asset prior to its financial maturity to
realize its fair value changes); and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test: ~ Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Group. After initial measurement, such financial assets
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates the expected cash flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the
expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in interest income is the statement
of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of
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(2)

3}

profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade receivables, deposits with banks,
security deposits, cash and cash equivalents, investments in associates and advances/loans
to employee/others etc.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
{FVTOCi}):

A financial instrument shall be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
if both of the following conditions are met:

- Business Model Test: The objective of the business model is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets; and

- Cash Flow Characteristics Test:  The Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on principal amount
outstanding. /

Financial instruments included within FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at
each reporting period at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI) except for the recognition of interest income, impairment
gains and losses and foreign exchange gain and losses which are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not
having any such instruments.

Financial instruments measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss ( FVTPL)

Fair Value through Profit and Loss is a residual category. Any financial instrument, which
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income is classified as FVTPL. Financial instruments included in EVTPL
category are measured Initially as welf as at each reporting period at fair value. Fair value
movements i.e. gain or loss and interest income, if any, are recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Group as at the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such
instruments.

{c) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the
following:

- Financial Assets measured at amortized cost:

- Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI.
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Expected credit losses are measured through a loss alowance at an amount equal to:

- the 12 months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date); or

- full lifetime expected credit josses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
defaults events over the life of the financial instrument).

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost i.e. trade
receivables, deposits with banks, security deposits and advances/ loans to the
employees/other etc.

- Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at FVTOCI, the Group as at
the Statement of Financial Position date is not having any such instruments.

Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right

from its initial recognition.

The trade receivables are nitially recognized at the sale/recoverable value and are assessed
at each Statement of Financial Position date for collectability. Trade receivables are
classified as current assets, if collection is expected within twelve months as at Statement of
Financial Position date, if not, they are classified under non-current assets. For recognition
of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12 months (Expected Credit Loss) ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is
no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Group reverts
to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial

instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on

timely basis.

(d) Derecognition of financial assets

a.

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group’s Statement of
Financial Position) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have been expired/transferred, or
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h.

(ii)

The Group retains the contractual right to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes & contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has substantially
transferred all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the
financial asset is derecognized. When the Group has not transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of & financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the
Group has not retained control of the financial asset. When the entity retains control of the
financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities
initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized initiaily at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and

other payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Group’s financial liabilities
include borrowings, security deposits and other payabies,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in IND AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These gains/ losses are not
subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative
gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liabifity are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. The Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair
value through profit and loss.

Borrowings & Security Deposits

Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayment amount is
recognized in profit or loss over the period of the liability and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the
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profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Other payables

Other payables are obligations incurred by the Group towards purchase of
assets/equipment’s/other items and availing the services that have been acquired or availed
in the ordinary course of business. Other payabies are classified under current liabilities, if
payment is due within 12 months as at Statement of Financial Position date, if not, they are
classified under non-current liabilities. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liahility is replaced by another from the same
fender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 'substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

{iii) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial jiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis {inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial operations) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. It also includes the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it
is located.

Subsequent costs are added to the existing asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are

incurred.
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Cost of leasehold improvements (fixtures / structure on the property taken on lease) is amortized
over the period of lease.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method in the case of Plant & Equipment i.e. Wind Mills and on written down value method in the
case of other assets, over the useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner
prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on the assets provided to the employees at their residences, as assistance for working
from home, due to COVID-19 pandemic situation, is provided on a pro-rate basis on straight line
method considering the useful life of four years and three years in the case of ‘Office Equipment
and Furniture & fixtures’ and ‘Computers’ respectively, as considered appropriate by the
management based on usage pattern and internal assessment, and the management believes that
the useful lives in these cases best represent the period over which these assets are expected to be
used. Hence the useful lives of these assets is different from the lives as prescribed in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act, 2013.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and necessary adjustments are made accordingly, wherever required. The
property, plant and equipment costing upto Rs. 5,000/- are fully depreciated during the year of
addition.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance
Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencles are initially recognised in the consolidated financial statements
using exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated to the functional currency at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non- monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at
the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on
translation are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for determination of net profit orloss

during the periad.
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2.6 Borrowing costs

2.7

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred. To the extent the Group borrows
funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the Group
determines the amount of borrowings costs eligible for capitalization by applying a capitalization
rate to the expenditure incurred on such asset. The capitalization rate is determined based on the
weighted average of borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group which are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made speciﬁcally'towards purchase of the
qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs that the Group capitalizes during a period does not
exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfiment
of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement
conveys a right to use the asset or assets, for a period of time in exchange for consideration even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Group has taken certain assets on Operating Lease. Operating Lease is a contract, which
conveys the right to Lessee, to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time, the lease
term, in exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease
on inception.

The lease term is either the non-cancellable period of the lease and any additional periods when
there is an enforceable option to extend the lease and it is reasonably certain that the Group will
extend the term, or a lease period in which it is reasonably certain that the Group will not exercise
a right to terminate. The iease term is reassessed if there is a significant change in circumstances.

At commencement, or on the modification, of a contract that contains a lease component, the
Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative stand-alone prices.

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.
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The right-of-use asset is depreciated using straight-line / written down value method from the
commencement date to the end of the lease term. If the lessor transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or if the Group expects to exercise a
purchase option, the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the useful life of the underlying
asset, which is determined on the same basis as the Group’s other property, plant and equipment.
Right-of-use assets are reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-
measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the totai lease payments due on the
commencement date, discounted using either the interest rate implicit in the lease, if readily
determinable, or more usually, an estimate of the Group’s incremental borrowing rate on the
inception date for a loan with similar terms to the lease. The incremental borrowing rate is
estimated by obtaining interest rates from various external financing sources.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or
rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a
residual value guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option or if there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In accordance with Ind AS 116, the Group does not recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12 months or
less and containing no purchase options. Payments associated with these leases are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.8 Revenue

a. Group's revenues arising from sale of power generated from its Wind Mills, is recognised when
the control is transferred to the beneficiary, which is generally on the transfer of power, on the
rates and terms and conditions mutually agreed, the associated costs and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with
the transaction will flow to the Group. It is measured at fair value of the consideration
received or receivabie, after deduction of volume rebates etc.

b. The Generation Based Incentive / Subsidy, from the Indian Renewable Energy Development
Agency (IREDA), is recognised on the transfer of power at the rates as notified by the
Government.

c. Surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers is recognised when no
significant uncertainty as to its collectability exists.
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2.9

d. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and applicable interest rates.

e. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized when the performance of agreed contractual
task has been completed.

f.  Insurances claims are recognised to the extent the Group is reasonably certain of their
ultimate receipt.

g Otherincome/revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit
will flow to the Group and it can be reliably measured.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, using external and internal sources, whether there is an
indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and also whether there s an indication of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous period/s. If any indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group determines the recoverable amount
and impairment loss is recognised when the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

The recoverable amount is determined:;

- in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost of sell and
value in use; and

- in the case of cash generating unit {a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows) at the higher of the cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value in
use,

In assessing value in use, estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a

pre-tax discount rate that effects current market assessments of the time value of maney and the
risks specific to that asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. '

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed, if and only if, the reversal can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, the carrying amount of an asset is
increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment less being recognized for the asset in prior year/s.
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2.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the consolidated balance sheet comprise cash on hand, cash at banks,
demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Statement of Cash Flows

For the purpose of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, cash at banks, demand deposits, short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less and other short term investments, that are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits:

All Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the services are classified as
short-term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, allowances and performance related pay
etc., and the same are recognized In the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

Defined contribution plan:

The Parent Company’s approved provident fund scheme and pension fund scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution
paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes is
recognized during the periocd in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity Scheme and the Post-Retirement Medical Benefit are the Parent Company’s defined
benefit plans. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans are
determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method as at the balance
sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OC! in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods

Other Long-Term Benefit

The liability towards encashment of the employees’ long-term compensated absences, which
are encashable during the service period and balance at the time of retirement / separation of
the employees is determined based on the actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
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as at the balance sheet date. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCi in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to
Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a)

b)

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as

a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation, at the balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its
present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Group or a present obligation arising as a result of past event that probably will not require
an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

2.14 income Taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

a.

Current Tax

Current income tax, assets and fiabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid
to or recoverable from the taxation authorities in accordance with the tax regime inserted
by the Taxation Laws {Amendment) Act, 2019 in the Income Tax Act, 1961, and the Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in india, by using tax rates and the
tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
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purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for al
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible tem porary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

2.15 Earnings per share (EPS})

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit / loss of the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and reverse share split
(consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in the resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

U Y P
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

3. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS [As at 315t March, 2022)

{Amount in X Lakhs)

S | particulars As at A:c::::sa ﬂv‘n:aalzls;;:‘s;osal/ As at . Depre‘:iatisjlleslblspnsall As at :':::""Viﬂs am:: ::
No. 01042021 |duringtheyear| Adjustments | 31.03.2022 |/ 101042021  Forthe year Adjustments 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2022 | 3032021
1 [land - Freehold {Refer Note 3.1} 1,857.90 - - 1,857.90 - - - - 1,857.90 1,857.90
2 |Leasehold Improvements 17.60 6.40 {17.60) 6.40 17.60 1.50 {17.60) 1.50 4.90 -
3 :;i'f‘ethi‘::i;E;"t - Wind Mils 211,440.58 . - 212,440.59 38,231.11 9,123.42 - 4735453 | 164,086.06]  173,200.48
4_|Office Equipments 3.7 020 ©.15) 1376 371 353 0.15) £.05 767 100
5 |Furniture & Fixtures PXY] 252 - 659 3.30 .76 : 2.06 763 087
% [Computers 1102 5.27 GXE) 18.86 5.75 788 o0 1203 564 137
TOTAL-A 713,334.98 27.40 is.18)] _ 713,304.20 38.268.67 5,132.09 [18.16)|__47,378.00 | 165,965.80 | 175,090.5%
7 _|RiRhtof Uss Assets p 76,82 - 76,83 - .72 - 1872 58,10 -
TOTAL-B P 76.82 ~ 6.82 : 18,72 - 8.2 58.10 )
GRAND TOTAL [A+6) 213,334.98 _103.22 {18.18], 213,421.02 3826547 5,150.81 1B1g]| 4739742 |  166,093.90 | 175070.51
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT {As at 31st March, 2021)
{Amount in % Lakhs)
5. Particulars As at Ac‘!;drl?us::: "v’n:::;;;:;tposai/ Asat Depre.:iat;:';eslmsposll Asat :'se;tcmwlns am:: :tt
No. 01.04.2020 | during the year | _Adjustments | _31.03,2021 |/53t03.04.2020  For the year Adjustments 3103.2021 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
T_|Land - Freehold [Refer Note 3.1] 1.857.00 — X 185750 - B - - 1,857.90 L857.90
2 _Jteasehold Improvements 17.60 - - 17.60 17.60 - - 17.60 - -
3 :;Z::f‘;oqt‘e’igf’l‘f nt - Wind Mifls 213,440.59 - - 211,480.58 29,107.69 9,123.42 . 3823131 | 17220048 |  182,332.90
4 _|Offlce Equipments 4.09 0.65 {1.03) 3.71 2.98 0.76 {1.03} 2.71 1.00 1.11
5_ |Furniture & Fixtures 4.17 - - 417 299 0.30 - 3.30 0.87 1.18
% _|Computers 1037 0.10 . 1102 5.08 166 - 5.75 177 7.85
TOTAL 213,335.27 0,75 {1.03); 213,334.99 29,139.35 9,126.15 (1.03) 38,264.47 175,070.51 184,195.94

3.1 Pledged as collateral security against the borrowings frem banks (Refer Note 29.7.b)




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consoiidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

NOTE -4 INVESTMENT ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY

METHOD

{valued at cost, unless stated otherwise)

In Equity Instruments of Associate Company - Unquoted -

fully paid up

R. 5. Indfa Global Energy Limited

Total Investment in Associate

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
Note No.
Nos. | Amount Nos. | Amount
2,34,02,542 - 2,34,02,542 -

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

Proportionate (%) of Shareholding

4.1  Namwe of the Company and Country of Incorparation

Principal Activities

As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

R S India Global Energy Limited

Primarily in wind energy sector;

48 48

4.2 The summarised financial information as required by Ind AS 112 - "Disclosures of interest in Other Entities” is not disclosed as the financial statements of the

associate company are not availabie with the Parent company.

NOTE -5 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

{unsecured, considered good)

Term deposits with Banks having originai maturity

more than 12 months

Interest accrued on term deposits

Entry tax recoverable

Total other non-current financial assets

5.1  Pledged with statutory authorities,

NOTE - 6 NON-CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)

Advanee income tax (Net of provisions)

Total non-currant tax assets (net}

NOTE - 7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent

Total other non-current assets

NOTE-8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
{unsecured, considered good)

Receivablas against sale of electricity
Receivables against Generation based incentive

Total trade receivables

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
51 0.25 8.25
0.09 0.09
38.43 38.43
38.77 38.77
{Amount in X Lakhs}
As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
382.68 314.13
382.68 31413
{Amount in X Lakhs)
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
1,149.02 1,260.59
1,149.02 1,200.59
{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
8.1 43,874.45 34,272.27
8.1 543.98 677.46
8.3 44,518.43 34!949.73

8.1 Fully recoverable in the ordinary course of business, and presently there is no need for any provision towards their recoverability. Also refer Note 29.15 in respect of

the receivables from certain parties.

8.2 The surcharge recoverable on late / non-payment of dues by customers has been recognised to the extent, there is no significant uncertainty as to its collectability,

in accordance with the Accounting Pelicy No. 2.8.c.
8.3 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Nota 29.7.b).

8.4 Refer Note 29.10 for information about credit and market risk of trade receivables and note 29.16 for againg of trade receivables.
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PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE-5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note No. As at 318t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Balance with banks
i} in current accounts;
- held as TRA with lender banks 9.1 3,526.48 2,403.56
- gthers 486.12 4,012.60 454.75 2,858.31
ii} in term deposits with original maturity upto 3 months:
- held as TRA with lender banks 9.1 - 191.90
- others - " 310.35 501.35

Total cash and cash equivalents

8.1 Hypothacated against the borrewings from raspectiva bank (Refer Note 29.7.b)

4,012.60

3,359.66

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 10 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH Note No.
EQUIVALENTS

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Balance with banks
i) in current account held under Debt Service Reserva

10.1 - 924.06
Account (DSRA)
ii) in term deposits
- with original maturity more than 3 but fess than 12 months - 218.50
- held under lien 133.71 334.99
- held under Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA} 10.1 6,282.12 5,966.32
Total bank balances cther than cash and cash equivalents 6!415.83 7,443.87
10.1 Hypothecated against the borrowings from respective bank {Refer Note 29.7.b}
{Amount In X Lakhs)
NOTE - 11 LOANS , Asat 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
{unsecured, considered good}
Loan/Advance to Employees 0.42 0.38
0.42 0.38

Total loans

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{unsecured, constdered good)

As at 315t March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Interest accrued on Term Depuosits

Security Deposits

Insurance claim receivable

Accrued unbilled revenue for sale of alectricity
Accrued unbiiled revenue for GBI

Other receivables

Total other current financial assets

54.27
32.05
312.97
1,279.90
128.48
606.38

2,414.05

39.08
15.43
73554
1,614.26
161.44
146.57

— 223
{Amaunt in % Lakhs}

NOTE - 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaid rent
Prepaid expensas

Total other current assets

129

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
52,75 47.50
476.36 369.37
529.11 416.87




PTC ENERGY LIMITED

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

NOTE - 14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
Equity Shares of X 10/~ each

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity Shares of X 10/- each

14.1 Rights, Preference and Restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Parent Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 8s. 10/- per share. All shares rank pari passu with respect 1o dividend, voting rights and
other tarms. Each shareholder is entitied to one vote per share. The equity shareholders are entitled to dividend rights according to their paid up portion of the
share capital. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The repayment
of equity share capital in the event of liquidation and buy back of shares are possibie subject to prevalent regulations. In the event of liquidation, normally the equity
sharehaolders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proporiion to their shareholding.

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

{Amount in X Lakhs)

As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Nos. I Amount Nos, | Amount
1,500,000,000 150,000.00 1,50,00,00,000 150,000.00
65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65411.75

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Particuiars

Asat 315t March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Nos. | Amount Nos. i Amount
At the beginning of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
Ai the end of the year 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75
14.3 Shares held by Holding Company:
{Amouat in X Lakhs)
. As at 315t March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars
Nas. j Amount Nos. ] Amount
PTC India Limited 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 55,411.75
Total 65,41,17,494 65,411.75 65,41,17,494 65,411.75

14.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Name of the Shareholder Nos Percentage of " Percentage of
- sharehoiding 05 shareholding
PTC India Limited* §5,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
Total 65,41,17,494 100.00 65,41,17,494 100.00
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
14.5 Details of Shareholding of Promoter/s:
Shares held by promoter/s at the end of the year
% of % Change duringthe year
S.No. Promoter naime No.of Shares total shares
1. PTC india Lisnited* 65,41,17,494, 100.001 No change
* Includes six equity shares held in the name of its six nominees, holding 1 share each.
{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 15 OTHER EQUITY Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at31st March, 2021

Reserves and Surplus
Retained Earnings 15.1

As per last account 4,564.66 5,500.17

Add: {ioss) for the year {241.65) 4,323.00 {935.51) 4,564.66
Other items of Other Comprehensive income/(Loss) 15.2
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)

As per last account {2.38) {3.03)

Add/Less: (Loss)/Income for the year (1.74) (4.10) 0.67 {2.36)
Total other equity 4,318.90

15.1 The profit / loss earned till date, less any transfers to general resarve, dividends or other distribution paid to the shareholders, if any.
15.2 The cther comprehensive income/{loss) till date, which is available for set off or adjustable only against such income/loss in future.
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[Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 16 BORROWINGS Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
i Current [ Non Current Current [ Non Current

Secured
Term loans from:
- Banks 16.1 7,752.80 72,592.19 7,341.64 81,328.58
- Others 16.2 3,273.21 36,499.47 10,335.00 39,746.74
Total 11,025.21 103,091.66 17,676.64 120,075.24
Less: Am'ount dlsclose? under the head 19 11,025.21 . 17,676.64 .
"Borrowings - Current
Total barrowings - 309,091.66 - 120,075.24

16.1 Term loans from Banks:

16.1J Term loans from Banks Comprises of: Note No As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current

a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at jaora, Madhya Pradesh

- ICKCI Bank Limited 16.1.1 4,095.49 516.18 4,604.69 516.18

- State Bank of India 16.1.2 1,663.87 193.92 1,857.65 193.92
b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of India 16.1.3 4,785.43 603.77 5,391.33 603.77

- 10301 pank Limited 16.1.4 6,676.41 811.57 7,484,323 811.57

-~ Punjab National Bank {earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce) 16.1.5 4,228.62 566.00 4,796.84 566.00
¢ 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh

- Bank of India 16.1.6 2,801.82 37738 3,181.3¢ 377.36

- ICIC! Bank Limited 16.1.7 4,967.48 504.64 5,568.01 604.64

- South Indian Bank Limited 16.1.8 6,409.56 779.95 7,185.04 779.95
d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh

- State Bank of India 16.1.9 19,142.10 1,661.00 20,805.93 1,402.00
e, 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

- Canara Bank 16.1.10 3,830.41 378.00 4,212.54 336.00

- Central Bank of India 16.1.11 3,894.13 378.00 4,273.67 336.00

- Indusind Bank Limited 16.1.12 3,897.76 374.08 4,264.60 332,52
f. 40 MW Inox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh

- South indian Bank Limited 16.1.13 3,496.86 295.00 3,789.84 280.00

- Indusind Bank Limited 16.1.14 2,702.45 21253 2,912.84 201.73

Tatal 72,592.19 7,752.00 80,328.50 7,341.64
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P pay; . . Amount of instaliment
1011 Lemms of Repaimens intef:ic::t’: per |{Total :jza;:rterly {in % Lakhs) facility denotes | Instalimentsdueasat| | .o on
anAum Instalments) the number of Inst_allments 31st March, 2022
from time to time)

a. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- ICICI Bank Limited 8.50% 56 129.00 36 March, 2031
- State Bank of India 10.20% 56 ) 48.48 37 June, 2031

b. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Miolagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of India 8.85% 53 150.94 37 June, 2031
- ICICt Bank Limited 8.85% 53 202.89 37 June, 2031
- Punjab Nationai Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Commerce) 8.85% 53 141.50 37 June, 2031

c. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalli, Andhra Pradesh
- Bank of india 8.85% 53 94.34 37 June, 2031
- |CICI Bank Limited 8.85% 53 151.16 37 June, 2031
- Sputh Indian Bank Limited 8.85% 53 194.99 37 June, 2031

d. 49.5 MW ReGen Project at Devenkonda, Andhra Pradesh
Etate Bank of India l 8.65% ' 59 Structured Instaliments 44 J March, 2033 —I

e, 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility

16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
15 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility

Canara Bank 8.80% 3 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility

Central Bank 2.10% 8 Quartarly 2.00% of the fagility 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility,
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility,
. 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility

Indusind Bank Limited 8.80% 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the fadiity 38 September, 2031
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facHity
S Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

£ 40 MW tnox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
- o 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Sauth Indian Bank Limited 9.55% 12 Quarteily 2.00%of the faciity 40 March, 2032
B Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2,27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facitity
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
Indusind Bank Limited 9.55% 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the fadlity 40 March, 2032

12 Quarterly 2.00%of the facility
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility

16.1.§ii The terms of repayment, as detailed in *para - 16.1.i' above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in ‘para- 16.1i' above
are based on the actual disbursements made so far.
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16.2 Term loans from Others:
16.2.7 Term ioans fram Others Comprises of: Note No. As 3t 31st March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
) Non Current | Current Non Current | Current
a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
- Rural Electrification Corporation Limited 16.2.1 4,998.28 587.79 5,585.34 587.79
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
- PTC India Financial Servicas Limited- Related Party 16.2.2 4,282.89 540.57 4,816.12 540.57
c. 40 MW Ihox Project at Payalakuatla, Andhra Pradesh
- Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 16.2.3 7,319.97 572.91 7,896.82 543.78
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 16.2.4 5,678.40 275.27 5,950.50 275.27
e. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalii, Andhra Pradesh
- India Infrastructure Finance Company timited 16.25 2,735.89 194.45 2,927.74 194.46
f. 50 MW Gamasa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka
- Aditya Birla Finance Uimited 16.2.6 11,484.04 1,102.21 12,570.22 979.74
g. Medium Term Loan
- PTC tndia Financial Services Limited- Related Party 16.2.7 - - - 7,213.39
Total 36,499.47 3,273.21 39,746.74 10,335.00
16.2.ii Terms of Repayment: Amount of Installment
Effective Repayable {in ¥ Lakhs) (facifity denotes | Installments due as at
mter::t“:a: per g ::l;:‘:'";; the disbursement amount B1st March, 2022 Lastinstallment due on
from time to time)
a. 20 MW Inox Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh
Rural Electrification Corporation Limited
9.32% arteri 146.
{20 MW Project at Nipaniya, Madhya Pradesh) 57 (Quartery) 46.95 38 September, 2031
b. 30 MW Gamesa Project at Jaora, Madhya Pradesh
[PTC India Financial Services Limited [ 975% | 56(Quarterly) | 135.14 | 36 [ March, 2031 |
¢ 40 MW thox Project at Payalakuntla, Andhra Pradesh
12 Quarterly 1.40% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.60% of the facility
4 Quarterly 1.70% of the facility
. . 4 Quarterly 1.80% of the facility
Tata Cleantech Capital Limited 11.35% 0 ch, 2032
ataLieantach Lapital Limi 12 Quarterly | 2.00% of the faciity 4 March, 203
8 Quarterly 2.10% of the facility
1 Quarterly 2.26% of the facility
2 Quarterly 2.27% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
d. 49.3 MW GE Project at Kandimallayapalii, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 2.80% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 45 June, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
2. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Molagavalli, Andhra Pradesh
30 Quarterly 0.89% of the facility
6 Quarterly 1.00% of the facility
1 Quarterly 1.87% of the facility
india Infrastructure Finance Company Limited 8.85% 11 Quarterly 1.89% of the facility 45 Jupne, 2033
1 Quarterly 2.00% of the fadility
4 Quarterly 2.89% of the facility
8 Quarterly 3.89% of the facility
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f. 50 MW Gamesa Project at Bableshwar, Karnataka

™

2 Quarterly 1.25% of the facility
16 Quarterly 1.50% of the facility
" ) . 16 Quarterly 1.75% of the facility
Aditya Birka Finance Limited 8.80% 38 S mber, 2031
2 \I e ° 8 Quarterly 2.00% of the facility eptember.
8 Quarterly 2.25% of the facility
5 Quarterly 2.30% of the facility
Medium Term Loan
End of 15th Month 10% of the facility
- . . . End of 18th Month|  20% of the facility Paid during the
Fi I 12.25%
PTC India Financial Services Limited Envd of 215t Month 30% o the Faciity year September, 2021,
End of 24th Month|  40% of the facility

16.2.iii The terms of repayment, as detailed in 'para - 16.2.if" above are based on the total amounts of limits sanctioned, and the detail as mentioned in 'para- 16.2.1 above

are based on the actual disbursements made so far.

NOTE - 17 PROVISIONS

(a)

{6}

{Amount in X Lakhs)
Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Provision for employee benefits 29.5
- Gratuity 3852 30.36
- Leave Encashment 48.15 4236
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 1.57 1.15
Total provisions 88.24 73.87
{Amount in % Lakhs}
NOTE - 18 INCOME TAXES Note No. As at 31st March, 2022 Asat 31st March, 2021
Deferred tax assets/{liabilities) relates to the following:
Deferred Tax Liabilities
- Praperty, Plant and Equipment 11,128.08 9,316.05
Deferred Tax Assets
- Employee benefits expense (22.69) (19.65)
- Unabsorbed depreciation and business losses carried forward (7,027.93) (5,477.77)
- Others {0.47) -
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities recognised 4,077.60 258.38 3,818.62
Movement in temporary differences during current and previous year:
Property, Unabsorbed
E heneafi
Particulars Plant and depreciation mpI::eens:ne s Others Total
Equipment carried forward pe
Balance as on 01.04.2020 7,503.70 {3,448.76) {16.57) - 4,038.37
(Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss 1,812.35 (2,020.01) (3.32) - {219.98)
Credited to Other Comprehensive income - - 0.23 - 0.23
Balance as on 31.03.2021 9,316.05 {5,472.77) {19.66) - 3,818.62
Balance as on 01.04.2021 9,316.05 (5,477.77) {19.66) - 3,818.62
{Charged)/Credited to Profit or Loss 1,812.04 (1,550.16}) {2.44) {0.47) 258.97
Dabited to Other Comprehensive Income - - (0.59) - {0.59)
Balance as on 31.03.2022 11,128.09 {7,027.93) {22.69) {0.47) 4,077.00
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The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

{c)

’_Particufars

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

Accounting profit before tax expense 17.31 (1,155.49)
Enacted tax rates in India 25.168% 25.168%
Taxed at India's statutory income tax rate 4.36 (290.81)
Tax Effect of:
Non-deductible expense 17.29 35.56
Expense disallowed earlier now allowed as per income Tax Act, 1961 (2.16) {(0.19)
impact of depreciation as per lncome Tax Act, 1961 {1,807.34) {1,812.34)
impact of allowance of finance costs as per income Tax Act, 1961 27.28 38.78
Carry forward of income tax {osses for the current year 1,550.16 2,029.01
Other non-deductible items 21041 -
Deferred tax impact for the year 258.97 {219.98)
Tax expense as per Nermal Provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 258.97 {219.98)
Current Tax - Earlier Year/s - -
Income tax expense recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 258.97 (219.98)
{Amount in % Lakhs)
NOTE - 19 B0RROWINGS Nots No. As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Secured
tine of Credit/Shert Term Loans 19.1 & 18.2 18,840.00 1,600.00
Current Maturities of Borrowings 6 11,025.21 17,676.64
Unsecured
Working Capital Demand Loan 18.3 2,999.99 3,000.00
Line of Credit/Short Term Loan 13.4 4,599.80 4,999.80
3746510 2727644

18.1 Loan from ICICI Bank of Rs. 1,600 lakhs {Previous year: Rs. 1,600 lakhs) is secured by Second Charge over ali the movable assets including but not limited to plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessaries by way of hypothecation of their respective projects.

18.2 Loans from {CICI Bank of Rs. 17,240 lakhs {Previous year: Nil} is backed by Corporate Guarantee of Promoter (PTC India Limited).

19.3 Unsecured Loan from Federal Bank.
19.4 Unsecured Loan from Bank of Baroda.

NOTE - 20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{Amount in X Lakhs)

Note No.

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Interest accrued
Creditors for assats
Accrued expenses
Payable to employees

Total other current financial abilities

16.65
1,039.79
3,77154

4798

4,875.96

14.09
1,686.00
2484.14

49.25

4,233.48

20.1 Thare are no amounts due for payment to the investor Education and Protection Fund under section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2022 / 31st

NOTE - 22 PROVISIONS

March, 2021.

{Amount in X Lakhs)

NOTE - 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES As at 315t March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
Statutory liabilities 9431 50.88
Total ather current liabilities 94.31 50.88
{Amount in % Lakhs)
Note Na. As at31st March, 2022 As at 3ist March, 2021
Provision for employee benafits 295
- Gratuity 0.70 1.62
- Leave Eneashment 1.22 2.62
- Post Retirement Medical Benefit 0.01 0.01
Total provisions 1.93 4.25
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Sequrities of ! . .
16.1.1  [ICICI Bank Limited (30 MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh)
The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interafia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/

security interest/ charge, inciuding but without limitation upon:
a} First charge over the entire immovabkle properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;
b} First Charge aver all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not {imited tc plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypothecation;
o} Assignment averall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Pawer Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharities / faw;

d} First Charge by way of hypothecation on ail current assets of project {present and future} including but not lmited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
cammissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} In refation te The Project all bank accounts inchuding but not limited to the Debt Service Resarve Account { DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.

Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with seniar debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower to the extent approved by
denders.

16.1.2 State Bank of India (3G MW in Jaora, Ratlam District, Madhya Pradesh}

Primary Security: The TL Facility, together with interest, liquidated damages, costs and whatsaever payable to the Lenders and their trustees shall be secured inter alia

by:
a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the project, by way of mortgage;
b) First Charge over all the movable praperty, plant and equipment including but not timited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the

Project by way of hypothecation;
c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance palicies refating tothe pawer plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / taw;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, ravenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising;

e} Inrelation to the Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account { DSRA} and Trust & Retention Accounts.

The above mentioned sacurity shall rank pari-passu basis with the Lenders of the RTL facility.

15.1.3 Bank of India {50 MW, Molagavaili)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower focated in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Project;

b) First charge over ali the maovable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & rmachinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating tothe power plant,
vights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities /law;

d} First char ge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (present and future)”
e} Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower {present and future} excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;
f} In relation to the Project, ali the bank accounts including but not limited to the Dabt Service Resarve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {d) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrawer for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.4 ICiClBank Limited (50 MW, Molagavalii)

The Fagilities, interast thereon and all other amounts outstanding i respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/sacurity trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without lmitation upon:

a} First charge aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Project;

b) First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipmant including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the

Praject by way of hypothecation;
d Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating tothe power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all henefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {(present and future);
e} Negative lien an all ather current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivablas;
fi Inrelation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Dabt Service Resarve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mantioned Security except [e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Projact to
the extent approved by lenders.
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16.1.5 Punjab National Bank (earlier Oriental Bank of Cormmerce) {50 MW, Molagayalli)

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without imitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Barrower Igcated in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in refation to the Project;

b} First charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, taols, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

dj First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project (prasent and future};

@) Negative lien on ali other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivables;

f) In relation to the Project, all the bank accounts including but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {e) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and 8G facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.1.6 Bankof india {49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalli}
1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payabie under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation to the Project;
b) Hypothecation over all the movabie property, plant and equipment indduding but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;

c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policieé relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by goverament authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);

e) Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower {present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not fimited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).
2.} The Secufity to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed ko be availed by the Borrower ta the extent
approved by the lenders.

16.1.7 iCICl Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimallayapaili}

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premta on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other manies whatsoever stipulated
in ar payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;

b) Hypothecation over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;
¢} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance poiicies refating to the power plant,

rights, titles, permits / approvais, clearances and all benefits incidental thereta of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;
d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
e} Negative flen on alf current assets of the Borrawer (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;
) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the lenders.

16.1.8 South Indian Bank Limited (49.3 MW, Kandimallayapalfi}

1.) The Facility together with all interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a) Mortgage aver the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in relation ta the Project;

b) Hypathecation over al! the movable gropesty, plant and equipment including but nat fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of

the Project;
c} Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies refating tothe power piant,

rights, titles, permits / approvals, dearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;
d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project {present and future);
&) Negative lien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f} Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not fimited to Trustand Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent

approved by the ienders,
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16.1.9 State Bank of india {49.5 MW, Devenkonda)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future, except commeon facilities;
b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;
¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Praject;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of security interest of all the Borrower's project rights and rights pertaining to the common facilities {including Right of Way, if any,
for transmission line up to the delivery paint for electricity, access roads, evacuation rights), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter
of credit, guarantee {including advance bank guarantees received from EPC Contractor to the extent permissible by law} and insurance policies issued in favour of the

Borrower, specific to the Project.

16.1.10 Canara Bank (50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge overail immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project induding but not limited ta plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessofles, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

c} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but rot limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention accaunt (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of afl the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the detivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance pollcies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.11 Central Bank of India {50 Mw in Bableshwar}

The Security for the iending shalt inter-alia, include:

Q) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) Firstcharge by way of hypothecation of ali present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessorfes, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;

First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;

d) First charge on il Intangibles including but not limited to goodwifl, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower spe ¢ific to the Project;

g First charge on all accounts of the borrower Including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),

specific to the Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for

electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, ietter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued In favour of the Borrower,
spacific to the Project.

16.1.12 [ndusind Bank Limited (50 MW in Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovabie properties/ assets of Project, bath prasent and futurs;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project Including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tocls
and accessaries, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsosver nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project; ’

d) First charge on all intanglbles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

€] First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not fimited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account (TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {induding Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
efectricity), titles, interast, benafits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,

specific to the Project.
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16.1.13 South Indian Bank Limited (40MW in Payalakuntia}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Praject including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessortes, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, et¢;

¢) First charge on the borrower's ook debts, operating cash flows, receivabies, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalied capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e) First charge on all accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA},
specific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.1.14 Indusind Bank Limited (40 MW in Pavalakuntla)

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:
a} First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, bath present and future;
b} First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwill, uncalled capitai, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;

e} First charge on all accounts of the barrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retenticn account (TRA} and Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA),
spedific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {inciuding Right of Way, if any, for transmission fine up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance paticies issued in favour of the Borrower,

16.2.1 Rural Electrification Corporation Lirnited {20 MW in Nipaniyva, Mandsaur Distriet, Madhva Pradesh

The entire Rupee Term Lean together with interest, costs, expenses and all ather monies whatsoever accruing cut of the Loan Agreement are secured in the form and
manner as under REC.
a) By Mortgage: Exclusive first charge by way of mortgage of ail immovable assets pertaining to the project 20MW wind in Nipaniya}.

AND
b) By Hypothecation: First Charge by way of hypothecation of all the Borrower's movable properties, including plant and machinery spare, equiprment, tools and

aceessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, stocks and all other movable assets, created/ to be created in the project {20 MW Wind in Nipaniya) (and also first charge by
way of hypothecation/assignment of all the book debts, bills, receivables, monies including bank accounts, claims of all kinds and stocks including consumables and
other general stores, arising out of the project. Oniy book debts, bills, receivables and stocks exduding stores relating to piant and machinery shall be subject to the
first charge in favour of Working Capita! Lenders and second charge in favour of REC.

AND
¢} By Assignment: A first charge by way of assignment or creation of security interast including all rights, title, interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the

project-
a} in the Project documents/Contracts, as amended, varied or supplemented from time to time;
b} in the Clearances relating to the project {investor approval etc) and
¢} all insurance Contracts/Insurance Proceeds;

16.2.2 PTC india Financial Services Limited {30 MW in Jacra, Madhya Pradesh)

The Facllities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect therecf are secured interalia by a first ranking mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/
security interest/ charge, including but without limitation upon:

a) First charge over the entfre immovabie properties of the Borrower in relation to the project, by way of mortgage;

b) First Charge over all the movable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

c}
Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Praject Documents induding Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,

rights, tities, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of tha "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government autharities / faw;

d) First Charge by way of hypothecation on all current assets of project{present and future) including but not limited to book debt, operating cash-flows, receivables,
commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arfsing;

) In relation te The Project all bank accounts including but not limited to the Bebt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) and Trust & Retention Accounts.
Above mentioned security to be shared on pari-passu basis with LC and BG facility availed/ to be availed by the Borrower.
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16.2.3 TATA Cieantech {40 MW Payvalakuntia}

The Security for the lending shalil inter-alfa, include:
a) First charge over all immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;
b) First charge by way of hypethecation of alf present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools

and accessorigs, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, ete;
¢} First charge on the borrower’s book debts, operating cash flows, receivabies, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, present and future

specific to the Project;
d) Firstcharge on all intangibles including but not limited to goodwil], uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower specific to the Project;
e} First charge on all accounts of the borrower inciuding but not imited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA),

specific to the Project;
f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of all the Borrower’s project rights {including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for

electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance poiicies issued in favaur of the Borrower,
'specific to the Project.

16.2.4  India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (49.3 MW Kandimailayapalti)

L.} The Facifity together with ail interest, liquidated damages, processing fee, premia on prepayment, costs, charges, expenses and other monies whatsoever stipulated
in or payable under the Facility Agreement are secured in favour of the Lender/Security Trustee ranking on first charge basis by way of :

a} Mortgage over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower in refation to the Project;

b) Hypothecation over all the movabie property, plant and equipment including but not fimited to plant & machinery, machinery spares, toals, spares and accessories of
the Project;

c) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relating to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and all benefits incidental thereto of the “Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

d) Hypothecation on operating cash- flows and receivables of the Project (present and future);

e) Negative {ien on all current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash- flows and receivables;

f) Hypothecation of Project accounts including but not limited to Trust and Retention account and Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA).

2.) The Security to be created shall rank pari passu by way of first charge with senior debt/LC/LUT and BG facility availed/to be availed by the Borrower to the extent
approved by the lenders,

16.2.5 Indiainfrastructure Finance Company Limited (S0 MW _Molagavalli)

The Facllities, interest thereon and ait other amounts cutstanding in respect thereof are secured in favour of the Lender/security trustee inter alia by a first ranking
mortgage/ hypothecation/ assignment/ security interest/ charge, including but without fimitation upon:

a) First charge over the entire immovable properties of the Borrower located in Kurnool, Andhra Pradesh in relation to the Project;

b} First charge aver all the mavable property, plant and equipment including but not limited to ptant & machinery, machinery spares, tools, spares and accessories of the
Project by way of hypothecation;

<) Assignment overall or any of the rights under the Project Documents including Power Purchase agreements, documents, insurance policies relatin g to the power plant,
rights, titles, permits / approvals, clearances and ail benefits incidental thereto of the "Project” except to the extent not permitted by government authorities / law;

&) First charge by way of hypothecation on operating cash-flows and receivables of the Project {present and future};
f) Negative lien on all other current assets of the Borrower (present and future) excluding operating cash-flows and receivabies;
g) In ralation to the Project, all the bank accounts inciuding but not limited to the Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and Trust & Retention accounts.

Above mentioned Security except {2) to be shared on pari passu basis with senior debt/ LC/LUT and BG facility avaited/ to be avaited by the Borrower for the Project to
the extent approved by lenders.

16.2,6 Aditya Birla Finance Limitad {50 MW, Bableshwar}

The Security for the lending shall inter-alia, include:

a) First charge over ail immovable properties/ assets of Project, both present and future;

b) First charge by way of hypothecation of all present and future movable assets of the Project including but not limited to plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools
and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles, etc;

¢) First charge on the borrewer’s book debts, operating cash flows, raceivables, commissions, revenue of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, prasent and future
specific to the Project;

d) First charge on all intangibles including but not imited to goodwill, uncalled capital, present and future of the borrower spacific to the Project;

e) First charge on alt accounts of the borrower including but not limited to Escrow Account/ Trust & Retention account {TRA) and Debt Service Raserve Account {DSRA),
spacific to the Project;

f) Hypothecation charge/assignment of interest of 2l the Borrower’s project rights (including Right of Way, if any, for transmission line up to the delivery point for
electricity), titles, interest, benefits in the existing and future Project documents, letter of credit, guarantee and insurance policies issued in favour of the Borrower,
specific to the Project.

16.2.7 PTCIndia Financial Services Limited {(Medium Term Loan!

The Facilities, interest thereon and all other amounts outstanding in respect thereof are secured interalta by way of mortgage/ hypbthecation/ charge/ assignment of
below securities:

a) Priority charge over the receivable of the Company from the saie of power from wind power projects, cashflows/repayment from the monetisation/ sale / divestment
of PEL assets to the extent of Rs. 100 crores.

b} First charge on interest Service Reserve Account {ISRA) for the entire sanction limit of PFS.

¢} Demand Promissory Note of entire loanr amount in favour of PFS,
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{Amount in X Lakhs|

NOTE - 23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Note No For the year ended on For the year ended on
: 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Sale of products
- Sale of power generated from Wind Mills 24,511.38 23,767.31
Other operating revenue
- Generation based incentive 23.1 2,485.06 2,41354
- Recoveries of revenue loss from Wind Mill Contractors 1,070.58 3,555.64 562.40 2,975.94
T!I.‘Itai revenue from operations 28,067.02 26,743.25

23.1 Receivable from indian Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA}. Also Refer Accounting Policy No. 2.8.b.

{Amount in X Lakhs}

NOTE - 24 OTHER INCOME

For the year ended on

Forthe year ended on

Interest income on:
- Term deposits

- Income tax refund
- Others

Rental Income through sub-letting

Other non-operating revenue

- Liabilities / provisions no longer required written
-insurance claim related to Business Loss 24.1
- Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net}

- Miscellaneous income

Total other income

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
335.57 42515
- 35.01
(.34 335.91 0.03 460.19
10.86 -
1.87 0.31
. 452.37
0.02 -
0.02 1.92 13.68 506.36
348.68 966.56

24.1 An Insurance claim was lodged in the year 2019-20 towards business interruption, but was not recognised in the said year as the Company was not
reasonably certain of its ultimate recovery. During the earlier year 2020-21, as the recovery of the said claim of Rs. 492.37 lakhs became reasonably
certain, the said claim had been recognised accordingly in terms of the Accounting Policy No. 2.8.f. The said claim had since been recovered in April,

{Amount in X Lakhs)
NOTE - 25 DIRECT EXPENSES Note No. For the year ended on For the yearended on
) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Electricity Charges 237.77 294.70
Inspection Charges - CEIG 10.63 10,43
Rent on Project Lands 29.3 47.5G 47.50
Repair & Maintenance - Wind Mill 25.1 60.35 10.16
Operation and Maintenance - Wind Mill 3,908.89 3132.14
Other miscellanecus expenses 0.24 G.24
Total direct expenses 4,265.38 3,495.17
25.1 Net of insurance claim receivable of Rs. 164.20 lakhs (Previous year: Rs. 53.39 lakhs}
{Amount in % Lakhs}
NOTE - 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Note No. For the year ended on For the year ended on
) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Salaries, wages, bonus, gratuity, leave 326.20 303.06
encashment, allowances etc.
Contribution to provident and other funds etc. 29.5.c 23.53 21.12
Staff welfare expenses 6.71 3.70
356.44 327.88

Total employee benefits expense
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NOTE - 27 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense an:

- Term loans

- Lease liability

- Working capital Joans
Other finance costs
Cther borrowing casts

Total finance costs

NOTE - 28 OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Legal & prafessional charges
Insurance

Rates and Taxes

Travelling and conveyance expenses
Repairs & Maintenance- Building

Bank charges
Directors’ Sitting Fee
Business development
Electricity Expense
Communication Expenses
C35R Expenditure
Payments to the auditors:
- Statutary Audit Fee
- Limited Review Fee

- Tax Audit / GST Audit Fee

- Certification work
- Qut of pocket expenses
Danatian

Other miscetlaneous expenses

Total other expenses

{Amount in X Lakhs)

For the year ended on

For the year ended on

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
11,894.65 13,552.87
293 442 -
1,72392 13,622.99 1,352.34 14,905.21
530 ’ 4.45
332.96 131.05
13,961.25 15,040.71
{Amount in X Lakhs)
For the year ended on For the year ended on
Note No.
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
29.3 25.43 64.01
146.15 167.26
348.14 42344
2.46 4.97
14.00 13.02
3.04 5.93
0.73 0.72
22.18 28.32
6.36 3.13
1.20 0.32
2.21 197
29.4 50.00 128.76
3.10 2.95
2.79 2.66
0.93 2.07
1.52 1.62
0.38 8.72 0.17 9.47
- 0.26
33.89 23.81
664,51 875.39
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29.1  Contingent Liabilities:
Sr- Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
A. Contingent Liabilities
i Claims against the Parent Company not acknowledged as
debts - Disputed liabilities not adjusted as expenses in the
Accounts being in appeals towards: (Refer ‘Note — af
below)
- Sales tax - 4,007.17
- Entry tax 2,475.44 2,475.44
- lncome tax 55,24 55.24
Total 2,530.68 6,537.85
{a) The Parent Cornpany is contesting these demands and the management including its advisers are of
the view that these demands may not be sustainable. Pending resolution of the respective
proceedings, it is not practicable for the Parent Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if
any, in respect of the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/decisions pending with
various forums/authorities.
23.2  Disclosure required under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006:-

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier covered under MSMED Act.

Principal

Interest

Amount of Interest paid by the Parent Company in terms of Section
16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under
MSMED Act.

iv.

The ameunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid

v. The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above
are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of
MSMED Act, 2006

The above information regarding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent

such parties have been identified on the basis of infarmation collected with the Parent Company.
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29.3

294

Leases

During the year, the Parent Company has taken office premises on Operating Lease in its narmal course of business
which contain extension option after the initial contract period. The amounts recognized on account of leases are as
under: k

i. Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31° March, 2022 31% March, 2021
Interest expense on lease liability 4.42 —
Amortization of Right-of-use assets 18.72 -

ii. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet.

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at Recognized Addition / As at
st April, during the (Deletion) 31 March,

2021 year during the 2022

year

Lease labiiities - Current - 24.93
Lease liabilities — Non-current - 76.82 (16.86) 35.03
Right-of-use assets {Refer Note 3) -- 76.82 {18.72}) 58.10

iii. During the previous year, the Parent Company was having short-term leases i.e. leases with a lease term of 12
menths or less and with no purchase options. Payments associated with such ieases of Rs. 64.01 lakhs had been
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Corporate Social Responsibility:
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR} committee has been formed
by the Parent Company. The areas for C5R activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education,
art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation and rural development projects. The contributions
towards CSR were an the activities which are specified in Schedule VIi of the Companies Act, 2013. The detail of the
amount spent during the year is as under:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Year Ended 31 | Year Ended 31%
March, 2022 March, 2021
Amount lying pending / shortfall for the eariier year/s - 57.08
Amount reguired to be incurred during the year 50.00 69.96
Amount incurred during the year:
- Contribution to a Trust / NGO / Society namely M/s PTC
Foundation {Related party - Entity under Common Control}
towards the projects:
i Solar power system at the kitchen of Akshay Patra
foundation 45.18 -
ii. Covid-19 awareness and Mass vaccinatian 4.82 5.21
iii. Preventive heaith care & livelihood enhancement for '
differently abled persons - 110.17
iv. Sustainable Community Drinking water system - 13.38
{The projects for which contribution has been paid as detailed -
above have been completed during the year)
Amount lying pending / shortfall as at year end - -
Reasons for Amount lying pending / shortfall as at 31.03,2022 NA NA
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29.5

Employee Benefits

(a} Defined Benefit plans:
Gratuity:

Post-Retirement Medical Benefit:

(b)  Other Long-Term Benefit:

Employees of the Parent Company are entitled to accumulate their earned / privilege leave, which is payable /
en-cashable as per the parent Company’s policy, while on service or on their separation. During the year,
amount of Rs. 13.64 lakhs {Previous Year: Rs. 9.68 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss

Payable on separation as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 as
amended, @ 15 days pay, for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continucus service of 5 years or

more, subject to maximum limit of Rs. 20 lakhs.

The scheme under which, after completion of a continuous
specified period of employment, the employees and their spouses

are eligible for medical facilities after their retirement.

towards the provision /payment of the said benefit.

(c) Defined Contribution plan:

The Parent Company’s approved Provident Fund and National Pension Scheme are the defined contribution
plans. The Parent Company has no obligation, other than the contribution paid/payable under such schemes.
During the year, amount of Rs. 23.53 lakhs {Previous Year: Rs. 21.12 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of

Profit and Loss towards employer’s contribution to these schemes/funds as under:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31% March, 2022 31t March, 2021
(Rs. In lakhs) (Rs. In lakhs)
Employer’s contribution towards Provident Fund 14,13 12,73
Employer’s contribution towards National Pension Scheme 9.40 8.39

(d)  Other disclosures of Defined Benefit plans are as under:

i)  Reconciliation of the opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Plans/Obligations:

{Rs. in Lakhs}

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Present Value of Defined Benefit 31.98 27.05 116 0.92
Obligation at the beginning of year
Acquisition Adjustment {0.86) (0.79) - -
{Liability paid to PTC India Limited -
Holding Company)
Interest cost 217 1.83 0.07 0.06
Current Service Cost 5.01 475 0.25 0.22
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - - -
Demographic Assumption
Benefits Paid {1.31) - - -
Actuarial Loss / (Gain) arising from 1.02 (0.92) (0.09) 0.01
Change in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial {Gain) / Loss arising from 1.21 0.06 0.19 {0.05)
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.58 1.16
Obligation at the end of year
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i)

Net Defined Benefit recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Particulars
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31ist March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Current Service Cost 5.01 475 0.25 0.22
Interest cost 2.17 1.83 0.07 0.06
Net Defined Benefit recognized in 7.18 6.58 0.32 0.28
Statement of Profit and Loss
ili). Recognized in Qther Comprehensive Income.
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Particulars Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Actuarial Loss on arising from Change in - - -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial Loss / (Gain} on arising from 1.02 (0.92) {0.09) 0.01
Change in Financial Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from 1.21 0.06 0.19 {0.05)
Changes in Experience Adjustments
Net actuarial {Gain}/Loss 2.23 {0.86} 0.10 {0.04}
iv. Sensitivity Analysis*
a) Impact of the change in the discount rate
(Rs. in Lakhs}
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
particulars 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.58 1.16
Obligation at the end of year
a) impact due to increase of 0.50% (1.99) (1.68) (0.63) (0.43)
b) impact due to decrease of 0.50% 2.18 1.84 0.65 0.45
b) Impact of the change in the salary increase
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical
Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31st March, 31st March, 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Present value of the Defined Benefit 39.22 31.98 1.58 116
Obligation at the end of year
a) impact due to increase of 0.50% 2.13 1.81 0.63 0.43
b} Impact due to decrease of 0.50% - {1.96) (1.67} (0.65) (0.45)

*Sensftivities due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.
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29.6

*Sensitivities as to rate of increase of pension in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement & life

expectancy are not applicable.

v. Maturity Profile.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Year Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Oto1year 0.69 1.62 - -
1to 2 Year 15.62 0.67 - -
2to 3 Year 0.51 12.07 - -
3104 Year 0.51 0.39 - -
4to 5 Year 0.39 0.39 0.01 0.01
5t0 6 Year 0.34 0.30 0.01 0.01
6 Year onwards 21.16 16.54 1.56 1.14

vi. Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Service Cost 5.49 5.30 0.27 .24
Net Interest Cost 2.85 217 0.12 0.08
Expected Expense for the 8.3 7.47 0.39 0.32
next annual reporting period

vii}  Actuarial Assumptions:
Principal assumptions used for actuarial valuation are:
Particulars Gratuity Post-Retirement Medical Benefit
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31 March, 2021 31st March, 2022 31 March,
2021
Method used Projected unit credit method
Discount rate 7.26 6.79 7.26 6.79
Salary Escalation 9.00% 4.00% for Current 5.00% 4.00% for
year thereafter Current year
8.50% thereafter
8.50%
Mortality Rate 1ALM (2012-14) IALM {2012-14) 1ALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14)
Withdrawal rate up to 30/24 o
and above 44 years 3%/ 2%/ 1%
Earnings per Share {(EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Net Loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss — [Rs. in lakhs) 241.66 935.51
Basm/DtIyted W(_alghted average number of equity shares 65,41,17,494 65,417,494
outstanding during the year
Nominal value of Equity Share (Rs.) 10 10
Basic/Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) {0.04) (0.14)
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29.7

Financial Instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Carrying value Fair value
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31° March, 31% March, 31 March, 31 March,
2022 2021 2022 2021

Financial Assets
At amortised cost
Non-current
Other non-current financial assets 38.77 38.77 38.77 38.77
Current
Trade receivabies 44,518.43 34,949.73 44,518.43 34,549.73
Cash and cash equivalents 4,012.60 3,359.66 4,012.60 3,359.66
Bank balance other than cash and cash
equivalents 6,415.83 7,443.87 6,415.83 7,443.87
Loans 0.42 0.38 0.42 0.38
Others current financial assets 2,414.05 2,712.32 2,414.05 2,712.32
Total Financial Assets 57,400.10 48,504.73 57,400.10 48,504.73
Financial Liabilities
At amortised cost
Non-current
Borrowings 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24
Lease liabilities 35.03 - 35.03 -
Current
Borrowings 37,465.10 27,276.44 37,465.10 27.276.44
Lease liabilities 24.93 - 24.93 -
Other current financial liabilities 4,875.96 4,233.48 4,875.96 4,233.48
Total Financial Liabilities 1,51,492.68 1,51,585.16 1,51,492.68 1,51,585.16

The management of Parent Company assessed that fair value of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets measured at amortised cost equals their carrying
amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be

exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumgtions were used to estimate the fair values:

Financial assets measured at amartised costs are evaluated by the parent Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, specific country risk factors, and individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk
characteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances, if any, have been taken into account

for the expected losses of the receivables.

Details of assets pledged as security

The carrying-amount of financial assets and property, plant and equipment as at 31% March, 2022 and 31% March,
2021, that the Parent Company has provided as security for obtaining borrowings and other facilities from the

bankers are as follows:

{Rs. in lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 44, 518.43 34,949.73
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,526.48 2,594.56
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Fixed deposits with banks 65,282.12 5,966.32
Other bank balances under Debt Service Reserve Account {DSRA) -- 924.06
Praperty, Plant and Equipment {Gross Carrying value) 2,13,298.49 2,13,298.49
Total ' 2,67,625.52 2,57,733.16

29.8 Capital Management

The Parent Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to sustain future development of the
business. The Parent Company monitors the return on capital. The Parent Company’s objective when
managing capital is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize shareholder value. The Parent
Company monitors debt equity ratio, which is total debt divided by total equity. The objectives for
managing capital are being achieved by way of maintaining an optimal debt equity ratio as given in below

table.

The capital structure is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31" March, 2022 31**March, 2021
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of (a} 69,730.65 69,974.05
the parent company
As percentage of total capital (a/c) 32.24% 32.20%
Current Borrowings (including current maturities) 37,465.10 27,276.44
Non-Current Borrowings 1,09,091.66 1,20,075.24
Total Borrowings {b) 1,46,556.76 1,47,351.68
As percentage of total capital {b/c) 67.76% 67.80%
Total capital (borrowings and equity) {c) 2,16,287.41 2,17,325.72
Debt equity ratio {b/a) 2.10 2.11

29.9 Related Party Disclosures (Ind-AS 24):

A) Names of the related parties

a. Holding Company

b. Entity under Common Control

PTC India Limited

c. Fellow Subsidiary Company
PTC India Financial Services Limited

d. Key management personnel
Dr. Rajib Kumar Mishra (MD w.e.f. 16 July, 2020)
Smt. Preeti Saran {w.e.f, 28" lanuary, 2021)
Sh. Ajit Kumar (upto 15 July, 2020)
Sh. Dhirendra Swarup (upto 31% December, 2020)
Sh. R. N. Nayak {upto 31 December, 2020)
Smt. Pravin Tripathi {upto 31°* December, 2020)
Ms. Bharti Prasad (upto 31 December, 2020)
Sh. Harish Saran (w.ef. 16% July, 2020)
Dr. Pawan Singh
Sh. Deepak Amitabh (upto 5™ November, 2021)
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PTC Foundation )
Hindustan Power Exchange Limited {Formerly known as
Pranurja Solutions Limited)

- Managing Director

~independent Director

— Managing Director

— Independent Director

— Independent Director

- independent Director

—Independent Director

- Director/Nominee of Holding Company
- Director/Neminee of Holding Company
- Director/Nominee of Holding Company




B} Description of transactions with the related parties in the normal course of business:

(Rs. in lakhs}

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended
31% March, 31 March,
2022 2021
Holding Company: Expenses incurred on the 37.51 42.57
- PTCindia Limited behalf of the Parent Company
Rent Expense 23.19 64.01
Financial Guarantee Fee Paid / 329.27 -
booked
Sitting Fees paid 12.80 8.40
independent Director - Sh. Dhirendra | Sitting Fees paid - 3.60
Swarup
independent Director -Sh. R. N. Nayak | Sitting Fees paid - 3.60
Independent Director -Smt. Pravin Sitting Fees paid - 3.60
Tripathi
Independent Director - Ms. Bharti Sitting Fees paid - 3.20
Prasad
Independent Director - Smt. Preeti Sitting Fees paid - 6.00 1.60
Saran
Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan Repayment 540.57 405.43
- PTCIndia Financial Services Interest on Term Loan booked 511.46 589.95
Limited Interest on Medium Term 341.46 989.35
Loan booked
Medium Term Loan Received - 2,500.00
Medium Term Loan 7,219.21 3,000.00
Repayment
Interest converted into loan - 440.83
(part of above interest
booked)}

) Loan application money paid 1.18 -
Entities under Common Control: CSR Contribution / Expenses 50.00 128.76
- PTC Foundation Rental Income and other 1.68 -

reimbursements
Entities under Commaon Control: Rental Income and other 17.40 -
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited reimbursements
C) Outstanding bafances as at year-end:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Name of Refated Party Nature As at ~ Asat
. 31t March, 2022 31*March, 2021
Fellow Subsidiary Company: Term Loan (Secured) 4,823.46 5,356.69
- PTCIndia Financial Services Medium Term Loan - 7,213.39
timited {Secured)
Holding Company : Financial Guarantee Fee 31532 -
- PTCindia Limited Payabie {Accrued
expenses)
Entity under Common Control: Other receivables 1.75 -
- PTC Foundation
Entities under Common Control: Other receivables 362
- Hindustan Power Exchange Limited

Notes:
1. Related party relationship is as identified by the Parent Company and relied upon by the Auditors.
2. The Transactions with the related parties as detailed above have been entered / conducted by the Parent Company

at arm’s length.
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29.10 Financial Risk Management

The Parent Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Parent Company’s operations. The Parent Company’s principal
financial assets include trade and other recelvables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its
operations and other receivables.

The Parent Company's activities expose it to market risk (interest rate risk], credit risk and liquidity risk. The Parent
Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential
adverse effects on its financial performance. The Parent Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristic of each customer.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that customer or counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Parent Company's significant credit risk concentration s its trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets. The objective
of managing counter party credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets. The Parent Company assesses the credit
quaiity of the counter parties, and regularly monitors its receivables and their ageing to assess, if any provisions are

required
Exposure to credit risk

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment recognised represents the makimum credit
exposure. The maximum credit exposure is as follows:

{Rs. in Jakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2022 31%*March, 2021

Other non-current financial assets 38.77 38.77
Trade Receivables 44.518.43 34,049.73
Cash and cash equivalents 4,012.60 3,359.66
Bank Balance other than disclosed above 6,415.83 7,443.87
Loans 0.42 0.38
Other current financial assets 2,414.05 2,712.32
Total 57,400.10 48,504.73

The ageing analysis and loss allowance of trade receivables as given below has been considered from the date

the invoice falls due:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
315 March, 2022 31%*March, 2021
Not due 1,170.80 1,718.15
Due from 0 to 180 days 10,675.54 12,556.82
Due from more than 180 days 32,672.09 20,673.76
Less: Loss Allowance - —
Total 44,518.43 34,949.73
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Parent Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become
due. The Parent Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. Parent Company has enough receivables and fixed deposits to meet its

financial obligations.
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The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities as at 31
March, 2022 and 31*March, 2021.

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars As at 31.03.2022

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 37,465.10 11,378.10 97,713.56
QOther Financial liabilities 4,87586 - -
Particulars As at 31.03.2021

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2 Years and above
Borrowings 27,276.44 11,025.23 1,09,050.01
QOther Financial liabilities 4,233.48 | . - -

Market Risk {Interest rate risk)

Market Risk comprise only Interest rate risk in case of Parent company and financial instruments affected by market risk
is Borrowing and Interest. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Parent Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Parent Company’s Jong-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate risk primarily arises from floating rate borrowing. However, Parent company manages this risk by fixing rate
of interest for initial period in respect of certain loans. The Parent Company’s long-term borrowing is duly funded by its

receivables and deposits, which do not expose it to significant interest rate risk.

The sensitivity analysis of interest rate is given as follows:

Particulars As at Asat
31%*March, 2022 31%March, 2021
Increase/decrease in basis points Effect on profit | Effect on  profit
before tax before tax
+0.50 {i.e. Base rate + Spread +0.50%) {732.79) (736.76}
-0.50 (i.e. Base rate + Spread -0.50%) 732.79 736.76

29.11. Operating Segmenis

The Parent Company is engaged in generation and selling of the power / electricity and has no other business /
segments and has no overseas operations / units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Indian Accounting
Standard {Ind AS-108) dealing with the operating segments.

29.12. The balances in the accounts of the trade receivables, and other parties are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on confirmation / reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the
management will not have a material impact.

29.13 a. The Parent Company in the year 2008-09 and 2009-10, had made an investment of Rs. 2,340.25 lakhs equivalent to
48% in the total equity of the Company namely 'R.S. India Global Energy Limited’ (RSIGEL), and therefore, the said
Company is an associate of the Parent Company. Based on an independent investigation into the affair of RSIGEL, the
Parent Company concluded in the year 2014-15 that the said associate and its promoters had misrepresented various
facts to induce it to make such investments, therefore the Parent Company has fuily provided for the diminution in
value of investment held in the said associate.

b. Further, the financial statements of the associate are not available since 2014-15, including for consolidation
purposes. However, in the view of the management, since the Parent Company has made full provision for diminution
in the value of investment held in the associate and the Parent Company does not have any further obligation over
and above the cost of invesiment, there will be no impact thereof on these consolidated financial statements.
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29.14 Additional Information pursuant to Para 2 of general instructions for the preparation of consolidated financial

statements as on 31st March, 2022.

Name of | Net Asseti.e. total assets Share in profit or lass Share in other Share in total
the minus total liabilities comprehensive income comprehensive income
entity in As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
the consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
group net assets profit or loss other total
comprehensive comprehensive
income income
Parent
PTC 100% 69,730.65 100% (241.66) 100% {1.74) 100% {243.40}
Energy
Limited
Associate
indian
R.S India - - - - - - - -
Global
Energy
Lirmited
{Refer
Note
29.13.h})
29.15 Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPDCL), the state utility to whom the electricity is

supplied by the Parent Company in Andhra Pradesh, vide its letter dated 12.07.2019 asked the Parent Company to
either reduce the tariff of electricity supplied to it from Rs. 4.84 per unit (as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement
/ PPA) to Rs. 2.43 per unit or face the termination of PPA. The said action of APSPDCL, was challenged by the Parent
Company and other Wind Power Generators in the Hon'ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh, and the Hon’ble High Court
vide its interim’arder, had set aside the action of APSPDCL, and directed for resolution of the said matter by Andhra
Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (APERC), and till then the payment to the Wind Power Generators should
be made at an interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit.

Further, the authority of APERC for re-opening the tariff had also been chailenged by Wind Power Generators
including the Parent Company in the higher bench of Hon'ble High Court, which has since decided the said matter and
vide its order dated 15.03.2022 has set aside the interim order passed by the Single judge Bench of Hor'ble High
Court fixing the interim rate of Rs. 2.43 per unit and referring the matter to APERC, and has directed the DISCOM to
make the payment of all the pending and future bills of Wind Power Generators including the Parent Company, at the
rate mentioned in the PPAs, and the said payment of arrears/pending bills shall be made within a period of six weeks
from the date of order. Further, it has been noted that APDISCOM has submitted an application (1A} in Hon'ble High
Court of Andhra Pradesh to enlarge the time frame stipulated in the order by further period of 12 months.

Further, amounts had also been deducted / withheld by APSPDCL, while making payment to the Parent Company on
account of Generation Based Incentive (GBi), which is receivable in addition to the PPA tariff. The various Wind Power
Generators including the Parent Company has challenged the same by filing a separate petition in the Hon'ble High
Court of Andhra Pradesh, for which a stay was granted by the Hon'ble High Court against deduction of G Bl amount by
APSPDCL. The said matter Is pending for final decision. However, the management of the Parent Company including
its legal advisers are of the view that the said action of APSPDCL may also not be legally sustainable.

Till date APSPDCL had cleared payments against invoices raised for the power supply upto June, 2021 at the interim
rate,

Considering the above, the amounts of Rs. 35,861 lakhs due from APSPDCL included under ‘Note 8: Trade Receivables’
are considered good for recovery.”
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29.16 Trade Receivables ageing schedule

As at 31*t March, 2022

{Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

Unbilled
dues

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue

Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

23
years

>3
years

Total

(i} Undisputed
Trade
receivables -
considered

good

1,408.38

11,846.34

9,494.93

7,504.95

8,827.42

6,844.79

45,926.81

{ii) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

(iif) Undisputed
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired

{iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considered
good

v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables -
which have
significant
increase in

-credit risk

fvi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables -

credit impaired

As at 31% March, 2021

{Rs.

in lakhs}

Particulars

Unbilied
dues

OQutstanding for following periods from due date of
transaction i.e. date of invoice / booking of revenue

Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2
years

23
years

>3
years

Total

{i) Undisputed
Trade
receivables -~
considered

good

1,775.70

14,275.97

1,587.12

0.09

1.07

3.86

17,643.81

{ii} Undisputed
Trade

Receivables —
which have

significant




increase in
credit risk
(iiiy Undisputed - - - - - -~ -
Trade
Receivables -
credit impaired
{iv) Disputed - - 3,409.47 8,827.42 | 5,565.06 | 1,279.67 | 19,081.62
Trade
Receivables—
considered
good
{v) Disputed - - -- - - - -
Trade
Receivables —
which have
significant
increase in
credit risk '
{vi) Disputed - - - - - - -
Trade
Receivables —~
credit impaired
29.17 Ratios
Sr. Ratio 31st 31st Numerator/ Variation Reasons for
No. March, March, Denominator Variation> 25%
2022 2021
{a) | Current Ratio 1.36 1.55 |- Current Assets / Current {12%) -
liabilities
(b} i Debt-Equity 2.10 2.11 Total Debt/Total Equity {0.47%) -
Ratio
{c} | Debt Service 0.71 1.26 PAT-+Non-cash operating (44%) During FY 21,
Coverage Ratio itams + Interest company epted for
on Term Loans/Interest ‘RBI permitted
on Term Loans + Lease CovID
payments + Principal moratorium’ for a
Repayments of Long pericd from May
Term Loans 20— Aug 20,
accordingly
repayment was
lesser and interest
accrued during this
"pericd as well
converted into
Loan.
(d} | Return on (0.0035) | (0.0133) Profit after tax / (74%) Proportionate
Equity Ratio Average Equity decrease in losses
shareholder’s Fund for the year
(e) | Trade 0.68 0.92 Net Credit Sales / (26%) Receivables has
Receivables Average trade receivables increased, refar
turnover ratio note no, 29.13
(f) | Net capital 1.75 1.51 Net Sales / Working 16% -
turnover ratio Capital
{g) | Net profit ratio {0.01) (0.04). | Profit after tax / Net Sales (75%} Proportionate
decrease in losses
for the year
(h) | Return on 0.0634 | 0.0628 EBIT / Capital Employed 0.96% =
Capital
employed
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As per our Report of even date attached

For S. P. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000346N

sd/-
Gautam Bhutani
Partner
M. No. 524485

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20" May, 2022
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29.18 The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-classified wherever considered necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PTC Energy Limited

sd/-
Rajib Kumar Mishra
Managing Director
DIN: 06836268

sd/-
Shashank Gupta
Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Harish Saran
Director
DIN: 07670865

sd/-
Nidhi Verma
Company Secretary
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